
Chelmsford School Department School Committee Organizational Meeting Agenda 
Page 1 of 1 

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

DATE:     Tuesday January 22, 2019  TIME: 6:00 p.m.   ROOM:  Conf. Room 1 
 

PLACE:   CPS Central Administration Office   ADDRESS: 230 North Road    
         

     AGENDA 
CALL TO ORDER   

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE  

CHAIR OPENING STATEMENT  

CONSENT AGENDA 

1. Approval of the minutes of the regular school committee meeting of January 8, 2019 

CHS STUDENT REPRESENTATIVE ANNOUNCEMENTS 

GOOD NEWS 

PUBLIC COMMENTS:   The School Committee will hear from members of the public on items listed  
    under New Business on the posted agenda. 

 

NEW BUSINESS      

1. Chelmsford High School Alumni Association 2019 Hall of Fame Inductees 

2. Spotlight on the Departments:  Mathematics 

3. Teachers for Global Classrooms (TGC) Presentation: CHS Teacher Brian Acheson  

4. 1:1 Technology (Chromebook) Initiative 

5. FY19 Budget Report: 2nd Quarter Financials 

6. Dyslexia Screening Legislation  

7. Personnel Report:  December 2018 

8. Public Input:  FY20 Budget Process & Priorities 

9. Approval of Conference and Field Trip Requests 

 

REPORTS      

1. Liaison Reports 

ACTION/NEW ITEMS 

1. Request for Reports & Updates 

PUBLIC COMMENTS:   The School Committee will hear from members of the public on general matters 
    of education interest. 

ADJOURNMENT    

 

Chelmsford School Department 
School Committee  

 

Notice of Public Meeting 
 

Email Posting to townclerk@townofchelmsford.us  Thank you. 
 

As required by G.L. c. 30 A, §18-25 
 
        

Filed with Town Clerk: 

mailto:tsoule@townofchelmsford.us


 
 

CHELMSFORD SCHOOL COMMITTEE 
  REGULAR MEETING 

                    January 8. 2019 
   Meeting Minutes 

  
  
Members Present: Mr. Dennis King (Chair), Mr. Al Thomas (Vice Chair), Ms. Donna Newcomb 
(Secretary), and Mr. John Moses  
 
Also present: Dr. Jay Lang (Superintendent), and Ms. Joanna Johnson-Collins (Director of Business and 
Finance)  
 
Mr. King opened the meeting at 6:00 p.m. and led those in attendance in the Pledge of Allegiance. 
Tonight’s meeting is being televised and recorded by Chelmsford Telemedia.  
 
Consent Agenda 
 

1. Approval of the minutes of the regular school committee meeting of December 18, 2018 
 
Mr. Thomas motioned to approve the minutes of the regular school committee meeting of 
December 18, 2018. Mr. Moses seconded. Motion carries 4-0. Ms. Skaar is not in attendance 
tonight. 
 
CHS Student Representative Announcements 
 
Clare shared that there will be a concert on January 10, by the After School Ensemble Group. Choral 
Fest for fourth graders and CHS will occur on January 12th. Exams will be taken at CHS from January 
15th through the 18th. 
 
Kate stated that grades will close at CHS on January 18th and semester two will start on the 22nd. On 
January 19, 2019, the “Hawaiian Dance Blackout Dance” will be held.  
 
Good News 
 
Dr. Hirsch is not present tonight, but Dr. Lang shared several pieces of good news from her. At CHS the 
new English National Honor Society inducted 66 members recently. Poet, Clint Smith will be appearing at 
the PAC later this month. His poetry is used in ELA classes at CHS. The math and science departments 
began a series of collaborative professional development starting earlier today which focused on 
“instructional strategies”. The CHS civics class visited the State House today. 
 
Public Comments 
 
None. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Page 1 of 4 
 
 
 



New Business 
 
1. Spotlight on the Schools: Byam Elementary School 
 
Principal, Jason Fredette, along with staff members and students spoke and shared a slide presentation 
on the good work happening at Byam. Information was shared about PBIS or Positive Behavioral 
Intervention Supports and Byam’s PRIDE Program. At the beginning of the school year each student was 
given a passport which was stamped when they toured different areas of the school which addressed 
expectations for students throughout the school. This was reinforced by the showing of expectation 
videos. The video on “bus expectations” was shown tonight. Grade level meetings are held throughout 
the year for further support. Second Step Integration programming is used as well to help students learn 
critical coping skills. PBIS Tier 2 Supports are in place for additional social and emotional support for 
students who would benefit by the opportunities. Students who are PRIDE Ambassadors were introduced 
to the Committee. They provide a student “voice” for the school community. The ambassadors shared 
details of their responsibilities and enthusiasm for the role. More details on tonight’s presentation are 
included in the agenda packet for this meeting. 
 
2. Update: STRIVE Program (Elementary) Level 
 
Dr. Molly McMahon, principal of South Row Elementary School, and Amy Reese, Director of Student 
Support Services, reported tonight on the new elementary level therapeutic program housed at South 
Row. This program was added this school year to meet the needs of students in elementary school who 
require behavioral/therapeutic services. They shared a power point on the screen and included it in 
tonight’s packet as well. “Striving for independence” is a goal of this program. Reinforcing the ability of 
STRIVE students to participate in general education programs has been successful 76.8% of the school 
year thus far. Data is reviewed continuously and used to address each student’s behavior plan. 
Communications include outreach to parents and coordination of services with outside providers. Quotes 
from parents and staff members, about the success of the program, were shared with the Committee. 
Although no STRIVE student has yet been transferred back to their home school, criteria and support for 
this are being planned. 
 
3. Update: Elementary Level Assistant Principal Positions 
 
The elementary principals submitted a memorandum to Dr. Lang expressing their appreciation for the 
hiring of the two elementary assistant principals. They came to the table to discuss some of the specific 
benefits that have come to the schools directly as a result of the addition of these staff members. Among 
the benefits are: their contributions to the district strategic plan and school improvement goals; support for 
instructional leadership and evaluations; increased communication with families; improved student 
attendance; support of specialized programs and incident management protocols. 
 
4. Follow-Up: January 29, 2019, School Committee Public Forum Agenda 
 
A draft agenda for this upcoming Public Forum in included in tonight’s packet. The Committee was 
pleased with the draft so it will be posted. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Page 2 of 4 
 
 
 
 



5. Follow-Up: New School Committee Member Handbook 
 
The final draft for this handbook is included in tonight’s packet.  
 
Mr. Thomas motioned to adopt the new School Committee Member Handbook. Mr. Moses 
seconded. Motion carries 4-0. 
 
Dr. Lang will post the handbook on the website tomorrow morning. 
 
6. FY20 Capital Plan – TOC Capital Planning Committee Recommendation 
 
Dr. Lang included a memorandum in tonight’s packet concerning the projects which were recommended 
to go forward and be presented at Town Meeting in the spring. The topics moving forward are: $452,209 
for School Security Upgrade; $285.644 for School Kitchen Code Compliance Upgrade; $205,000 for 
School Parking Lot Expansion – Harrington Elementary School and $101,706 for School Kitchen 
Upgrade. 
 
7. Personnel Report: November 2018 
 
No action required. 
 
8. Public Input: FY20 Budget Process & Priorities 
 
Dr. Lang’s recommended FY20 budget will be presented on February 5. 2019, at the regular School 
Committee Meeting. Members of the community/public are encouraged to provide input. 
 
Maria Santos, of 19 Parkhurst Road, spoke and requested the Committee consider adding a school social 
worker to the district. She stated this addition would be beneficial not only to ELL students but to the 
general population as well. She also would like to see increased technology to help the ELL students.  
 
Dr. Lang acknowledged the need more social support services. Ms. Newcomb would like a discussion to 
take place around this need when planning for FY20. Dr. Lang agreed that the issue is important and may 
be discussed and local budget as well as grants may be a viable funding source.  
 
An agenda item for the next meeting will be an update from Dr. Hirsch on the Dyslexia screening for 
kindergarten students. Fees for activities, athletics, parking, busses, etc. will also be discussed at budget 
meetings. The Chair and other members would like to see an upgrading of the district’s website. 
 
9. Approval of Conference and Field Trip Requests 
 
Mr. Thomas motioned to approve the CHS tenth grade English Class trip to see All My Sons in 
New York City on April 24, 2019. Mr. Moses seconded. Motion carries 4-0. 
 
Reports 
 

1. Liaison Reports   
 
Chelmsford Friends of Music will meet on January 16, 2019, in the Learning Commons. SEPAC will hold 
a meeting next week called “An IEP for My Child” and the Wellness Committee will meet in early 
February. Ms. Newcomb will provide the time and dates at the next meeting. The Chair thanked Dr. Lang 
for posting the Committee Policies on the web site. 
 
 
 
Page 3 of 4 
 



 
Public Comments 
 
Maria Santos, 19 Parkhurst Road, thanked the Committee for their service. She also encouraged parental 
involvement in PTOs and would like to see the Committee have presentations by the various parent 
organizations at future meetings. 
 
Adjournment  
 
Mr. Thomas motioned to adjourn to go to Executive Session to deal with matters of collective 
bargaining. Mr. Moses seconded. A roll call vote was taken. Motion carries 4-0. 
 
 
Tonight’s meeting may be viewed in its entirety on Chelmsford Telemedia you/Tube. 
 
 
Respectfully submitted by Sharon Giglio 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Page 4 of 4 





CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
 Jay Lang, Ed.D., Superintendent 

230 North Road • Chelmsford, MA 01824 PHONE: 978.251.5100 • FAX 987.251.5110 
 

 
 
Memorandum 
To: Members of the School Committee 

From: Jay Lang, Ed.D., Superintendent of Schools 

Date: January 17, 2019 

Re: Spotlight on the Departments:  Mathematics 

 

Attached please find a PowerPoint presentation provided by Dr. Matthew Beyranevand, 
Department Coordinator for Mathematics.  I look forward to hearing Dr. Beyranevand’s 
presentation and discussing the work that is ongoing in the district with respect to this 
subject area.   



CPS Mathematics Department 
School Committee Presentation 

January 22, 2019  



Overview 

 Introductions & Philosophy of Department 

 High School Mathematics 

 Middle School Mathematics 

 Growth Mindset 

 Elementary Mathematics 
 

 
 



Chelmsford Public Schools Philosophy of Teaching Math 

 Conceptual Understanding 

 Joyful Mathematics 

 Growth Mindset 



Chelmsford High School 

Dan Williams 
Geometry and Trigonometry Teacher 



Mathematics at CHS 



Mathematics at CHS 



Middle 
School 
Math  

Donna Foley – Math  Coach 



Big Ideas Math begins in  
Grade 6 and continues at CHS.   

Technology with 
Bigideasmath.com 
Homework assignments 
Tutorials 
Quizzes and Tests 

Technology Skill Practice  with IXL 
https://www.ixl.com/signin/ 
chelmsford 
 

Technology with I-Ready 
Diagnostic and Prescriptive 

Big Ideas Math & 
Technology 

https://www.ixl.com/signin/


Sample Continental Math Contest 
Question Grade 6  January  
 

Sample Continental Math Grade 
Question Grade 8  January 
 

Math Contests for grades 6, 7 & 8. Continental Math and New England Math 

Continental Math  
5 Contests per year (November- March) 
6 Questions in 30 minutes 



New England Math League 

35 Multiple Choice Questions in 30 Minutes 

Sample Questions from Grade 7 (2018) 



Placement and Levels of Math Grades 6-8 
Meeting the needs of all Students 

Grade 6 Heterogenous  Grouping with Supported and Co-taught 
Grade 7 Honors, Accelerated, Grade Level, Supported and Co-taught 
Grade 8 Honors Algebra, Accelerated, Grade Level, Supported and Co-taught 

Placement Process  
Data 
Testing 
Recommendations 
 



Growth Mindset in the Classroom 
Amanda Dalton, Parker 
7th Grade Math  



Fixed 
Mindset 

Born with 
intelligence 

Avoids challenges 
that do not make 
them look smart 

See mistakes as 
failure and gives 

up 

Growth 
Mindset 

Intelligence can 
be developed 

Perseverance and 
effort are key to 

success 

Learn from 
mistakes 





Stations create movement and engagement for students to want to be in class. 

Stations allow for teacher to give feedback and work in small groups 



•Test retakes 
•Immediate feedback 
•Informal assessments, often 
•Engaging lessons 
•Growth Mindset discussions 
•Mistakes as part of the process 



Mathematics Grade K-5 
Ann Swiezbin 
K-5 Math Coach 



K- 5 Math Curriculum 

Math Expressions  
Common Core (2018 edition) 
      
      
      

Standards Based -Aligned with 2017 Mass Frameworks 

Standards for Mathematical Practice 

Builds mathematical understanding through the use of: 
multiple strategies and representations  
math talk 
problem solving 
flexible thinking 
proof drawings 
mathematical models 

 

 

 

 

 

      

 

 

 

 

   

Presenter
Presentation Notes
Develops mathematical concepts based on extensive research for how children learn mathematics both in the US and in high performing industrialized countries outside the US.



 
ECOS 
Integrating Reading, 
Writing, Math, 
Science, and Social 
Studies 
 

Active Learning 

 

Presenter
Presentation Notes
Interesting and engaging ideas and topics to develop deep understanding of concepts regardless of the discipline being studied.



Technology: 
Think Central 

Math Expressions online component 

http://www-k6.thinkcentral.com/ePC/start.do 

New and updated technology applications all in 
one package 

Personal Math Trainer for fluency practice and 
test taking online* 

Allows access to practice assignments, 
homework pages, and parent letters from 
home devices 

Presenter
Presentation Notes
*Especially for Grades 3 and 4 to be comfortable with taking MCAS like tests online. PMT is new component of Math Expressions 2018

http://www-k6.thinkcentral.com/ePC/start.do
http://www-k6.thinkcentral.com/ePC/start.do
http://www-k6.thinkcentral.com/ePC/start.do


 Math Intervention 
 

Level 1 intervention in the classroom in small group 
settings.  

Title 1 Math Intervention(small groups meeting with Math 
Interventionists based on data/feedback from formative 
and summative assessments in the classroom). 

Use of challenging activities, puzzles, and games for deep 
understanding of math concepts. 



Instructional Support 

Development of pacing guides for Math Expressions and 
integration of math topics into ECOS for Reading, Writing, 
Math, Science, and Social Studies 

Use of benchmark, formative, and summative assessments to 
provide intervention and/or challenge 

Team meetings* to discuss progress and generate ideas to 
develop mathematical thinking, teach core grade level 
concepts, and integrate mathematics across the disciplines. 

Presenter
Presentation Notes
*Mention Grade 4 PLC which grew out of summer ECOS workshop





Teachers for Global Classroom  
and  
Teachers Excellence and 
Achievement 

BRIAN ACHESON 
JANUARY 22, 2019 



Overview 

Mutual 
Understading 

 
International 

Education 
 

Leadership 
Development 

Exchange 
Programs 

 
Fulbright 

 
ILEP 

 
TEA 

 
TGC 



Goals of TGC and TEA 

Teacher Training 
program 

Giving teachers 
opportunity to learn 
about the world to 

bring to their students 

Increase diplomacy  



COMPONENTS OF TGC 
PROGRAM 

Presenter
Presentation Notes
Year Long-



TEA and TGC Programs 

Workshops 
 

Cultural Excursions 
 

Field Experiences 



India 



About the In-Field Experience 

Delhi 
5 days 

Acclimating to India 
and Indian Education 

Kozhikode 
7 days 

Working with Host 
Teacher 

Agra 
5 days 

Wrap-up 



Atithi Devo Bhava 



Delhi 

Presenter
Presentation Notes
Delhi is defined by the peopleVisited the city and a village



SCHOOL 
VISITS 

Presenter
Presentation Notes
Visited many schools – high school, elementary school, teacher school, prison



Sites of Delhi 

Presenter
Presentation Notes
Red FortAkshardhamPoor areasIndia Gate



Teaching in Kozhikode 

Presenter
Presentation Notes
Eager students70 kids/classStrikePTOPD



Kozhikode Sites 
 

Presenter
Presentation Notes
Variety of environmentsMonsoon season – Lots of rainWestern Ghat Mountains – Eddekal CavesForrestOcean



Agra 

Presenter
Presentation Notes
Visited Taj MahalShopsCultural presentationsMet with TEA/ILEP fellows and planned out the future.



What we learned?  
 Similarities in teaching around the world 

 High demands from government 
 Balance meeting those demands and the needs of the 

students 
 Needing more resources 

 Teachers have passion 
 Teachers make due with what they have 
 Technologically advanced world  
 Value of clean air and water 
 Appreciation for culture 

 



Take away 

 Thesis statement 
What effect does culture have on science 

curriculum? 
 Travel Blog 

 Insights into culture of India beyond eduction 
 Global Education Guide 

Resource for those who would like more 
information 

Presenter
Presentation Notes
Story of one



Atithi Devo Bhava 



Returning the favor 
 Welcoming Ceremony – February 4th 
 High School Classroom visits – February 4, 11, 25  

and March 4, 11 
 Lunches and socials during school visits 
 School Committee Meeting -  March 5 
 Visit to elementary classrooms - TBD 



brianacheson.weebly.com 

Website and Blog 



School Committee
January 22, 2019

Technology Department



Agenda

Brief Technology Department Update 
(Summer 2018 - Present) 
1:1 Steering Committee Documentation



Review 
Project Recap

All remaining school buildings have undergone an 
entire infrastructure upgrade.  
Town Capital funded McCarthy, Harrington, and 
Center. Digital Connections Grant $634,000 funded 
CHS, Byam, South Row. 
All buildings now have new switching, new 
wireless, and new fiber connections between 
closets. 
Wireless devices now run at wired speeds and 
limiting device connections is no longer a concern.



Review 
Device Recap

This year all MCAS testing must be completed 
online. 
Requires more devices to finish testing within the 
testing window. 
CHS, McCarthy, Parker - Received 10 new 
chromebook carts 
Byam, Center, Harrington, South Row - Received 5 
new chromebook carts 
These additions will allow all schools to test well 
within the window. One middle school has gone 
from 27 scheduled days of testing to 11.



1:1 Steering Committee

Implementation Planning



1:1 Steering Committee 
Implementation Planning

Committee included key stakeholder groups 
24 participants - administrators, teachers, 
integration specialists, technology staff, student 
support staff, union representation, parents. 
Committee generated a comprehensive document 
which details important information and will serve 
as a reference guide for administrators, teachers, 
students, and parents. 
Followed ISTE topics considered crucial for 
successful 1:1 initiatives.



1:1 Steering Committee 
Implementation Planning

Shared Vision 
Equitable Access 
Consistent and Adequate Funding 
Skilled Personnel & Technical Support 
Empowered Leaders 
Ongoing Professional Learning 
Instructional Framework for Curriculum 
Student-Centered Learning 
Feedback and Evaluation 
Engaged Communities 
Usage Protocol & Policies



1:1 Steering Committee 
Shared Vision

The technology vision of the Chelmsford Public Schools is to 
create a learning environment based upon the seamless inclusion 
of technology in classroom instruction and providing students and 
staff with access to curriculum and current information.  Our 1:1 
program is about access, as we strive to provide our learning 
community with the tools needed to make technology an integral 
part of learning, teaching, communicating and collaborating.   

Through ongoing, comprehensive professional development, all 
teachers will have multiple opportunities to acquire the knowledge 
and skills necessary to integrate technology into their evolving 
curriculum and instruction.  We will teach students to seek out 
information, solve problems, and practice positive digital 
citizenship.  With access to the latest technology, students will 
have boundless opportunities to be creative, demonstrate their 
understanding, and develop critical thinking skills, which will 
prepare Chelmsford Public Schools’ students for their future. 



1:1 Steering Committee 
Equitable Access

Equitable Access is the idea that every member of 
the organization has access to the technology that 
will make them successful. 
All schools have enhanced infrastructure. 
All schools have robust wifi. 
All schools have High Speed Internet Access 
(upgrades coming Summer 2019). 
All school have access to digital resources for 
learning.



1:1 Steering Committee 
Consistent and Adequate Funding

1:1 Initiative funding is no small feat. 
Requires substantial yearly expenditures to get off 
the ground and maintain. 
Utilization of School Choice revolving fund can 
adequately fund this initiative. 
Implementation spread over 4 years. 
Year 1: $56,300 
Year 2: $112,600 
Year 3: $168,900 
Year 4: $225,200 (this continues for duration of 1:1)



1:1 Steering Committee 
Skilled Personnel & Tech Support

1:1 device deployment requires technical support 
staff and staff skilled in assisting users to get the 
most out of technology 
CPS presently has 4 Technology Integration 
Specialists to assist users with best practice 
integration techniques. 3 of these work at the 
proposed 1:1 initiative grade levels. 
CPS has a Technology Director, Network 
Administrator, Service Manager, Solutions 
Engineer, and 3 technicians available to assist 
users with technical issues.



1:1 Steering Committee 
Empowered Leaders

Central Administration supports administrators when 
they take up issues on behalf of teachers. 
Administrators empower teachers to take risks while 
providing support whenever issues arise.  
Teachers and administrators will meet periodically to 
address issues and concerns in a supportive 
environment. 
Using feedback from students, teachers and 
administrators, we will be reflective in honing our 1:1 
instructional practices. 
Teachers will share best practices and be encouraged 
to observe peers who participate in this initiative.



1:1 Steering Committee 
Ongoing Professional Learning

Professional learning is part of a sound 1:1 
implementation. 
Staff/Student skill building is continuous. 
Technology classes and projects which meet 
technology standards enhance student skills. 
Graduate courses, self-paced technology 
modules, half day PD, small group and 1 to 1 
meetings with TIS staff, enhance staff skills. 
Parent/Guardian chromebook training sessions 
Parent/Guardian online self-paced modules made 
available



1:1 Steering Committee 
Instructional Framework for Curriculum

Current curriculum made available digitally 
through Google to all educators 
Best practices for UDL (universal design for 
learning) 
Data available for administrators and teachers to 
review and adjust curriculum and instruction 
Blended and student-centered learning fully 
supported 
Common platform to deliver course content: 
Google Classroom



1:1 Steering Committee 
Student Centered Learning

Student-centered learning moves students from 
passive receivers of information to active 
participants in their own discovery process.  
What students learn, how they learn it, and how 
their learning is assessed are all driven by each 
individual student’s needs and abilities. 
Technology use is always guided by two primary 
criteria: 

What’s appropriate for the task at hand? 
How can activities be designed to develop 
higher-order thinking skills?



1:1 Steering Committee 
Feedback & Evaluation

Continuous feedback and evaluation of the impact 
technology has on teaching, learning, and leadership 
is crucial to a successful 1:1 implementation. 
The technology itself 

How are digital technologies and resources applied in the classroom? 
Are they useful for achieving educational goals and learning objectives? 
Are parents observing an impact on organization and learning goals? 
Is the technology performing without excessive technical issues? 
Is the technology holding up to day-to-day use both in school and at 
home? 

Those who use the technology 
Are teachers successfully applying technology in the classroom? 
Are students able to use technology to enhance their learning? 
Are leaders successfully using technology and supporting its use in the 
classroom?



1:1 Steering Committee 
Engaged Communities

To realize the full value of educational technology, 
educators need support from families and the community 
at large. 
Families require information and education. 
Address parent questions and concerns and make this 
information available to all via FAQ documentation. 
Offer education which parallels the skill building being 
offered to staff. 

What happens if a parent does not want a child on a device? 
What happens if a student doesn’t remember to bring their device to 
school? 
How can we be sure families have Internet access? 
What if I don’t want my child online for a certain amount of time at home? 
Can I get an insurance policy on my child’s device in case something 
happens? 



1:1 Steering Committee 
Usage Protocol & Policies

Set of documents that outline how devices will be 
distributed and collected 
Expectations for student use in school 
Expectations for student use outside of school 
Use and Care of devices 
Use of Audio/Video functions and appropriate use 
Saving to the device 
Network connectivity 
Student Safety / Acceptable Use 
Parent Responsibilities 
Loss / Theft / Damage 
Loan Agreement Form for parent and student



1:1 Steering Committee 
Thank You to Participants

This was an extensive process 
and through the hard work of 
the committee we are able to 
present a comprehensive 
guide to begin our 
implementation. 
Thank you for your dedication 
to The Chelmsford Public 
Schools.  

Committee Members
Silver, Bill Aboelsaad, Dawn

Pereira,Tony Roberts, Patricia

Wyman, Joe Evans, Theresa

Sweeney, Marilyn Reese, Amy

Salomaa, Joanne Quinn, Stephanie

Venugopal, Devi Engel, Shannon

Denny-Brown, Ann Mathewson, Tracey

Young, Eileen Murray, Pam

Parks, Jeff Ottman, Rachel

McPhee, Kurt Lang, Jay

Murray, Steve Hirsch, Linda

Barker, Hana Russo, Rob



 

 

CHELMSFORD	PUBLIC	SCHOOLS	
Mr.	William	Silver,	Director	of	Information,	Communication	&	Technology	Services		

 

MEMORANDUM 

To: Dr. Jay Lang, Superintendent 
From: Bill Silver, Director of ICTS  
Date: January 22, 2019 
RE: CPS 1:1 Initiative 
 
In this meeting packet, I have attached the final report from the 1:1 technology initiative for your review.  This 
document is a culmination of the work completed by the 1:1 Committee created to involve all stakeholders into 
process for the district to launch a 1:1 initiative for the 2019-2020 school year.  It is a comprehensive document 
that lays out the process and decision making to allow for the district to move to a 1:1chrombook implementation 
starting in grades 5 and 9.  Although comprehensive, this is a living document that will guide CPS to assess and 
change our practices as the initiative unfolds. 
 
I look forward to presenting this work and process to you tonight.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
230 North Road • Chelmsford, MA 01824   EMAIL: silberb@chelmsford.k12.ma.us   PHONE: 978.251.5100 X6914 • FAX 987.251.5110 



CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS 

 

Office of Information Communication & Technology Services 

	

ICTS Steering Committee  
 

Over the past several months, the Information Communication and Technology Services Steering Committee has met to 
discuss and plan for a 1:1 chromebook implementation. The committee, comprised of 24 members, represented all of our 
stakeholder groups. The committee brought together district and building administration, teachers, Technology Integration 
Specialists, technicians, union representation, and parents. It was a diverse mix of interested parties, and everyone 
worked very hard to make sure critical components for the roll out were addressed. 
 
Because the committee was formed from all stakeholder groups, many questions flowed into the group from the buildings 
and from parents which we were able to address, make decisions about, and incorporate or cut from the plan. What 
resulted from this committee is a comprehensive document that can serve as a quick reference guide for all staff and 
parents. This guiding document describes everything from our vision for this initiative all the way to apps and extensions 
that will be available to students on their devices. 
 
We followed the International Society for Technology in Education (ISTE) recommended topics to address when planning 
a 1:1 implementation. This gave the committee a good starting point to think about all of the changes that teachers, 
students, and parents would experience, as this initiative unfolds. This documentation will serve as a guide for the district 
as we begin this journey. These plans will require constant revisiting based upon administrator, teacher, student, and 
parent feedback. This is both expected and encouraged. We want the Chelmsford Public Schools’ (CPS) 1:1 initiative to 
be successful, and it will be, because the approach we are taking is deliberate and founded in best instructional practices, 
which is malleable enough to make course corrections without stopping the entire flow of the program. 
 
Below is a listing of the members who participated on our committee. I would like to thank each of them for giving so many 
hours of their own time to work on this implementation on behalf of our district. It is always so refreshing to watch large 
groups of educators and parents working so thoughtfully and diligently to bring positive change to teachers and students. 
This is the type of work that revitalizes and rejuvenates school districts, and I’m very excited to be part of this new chapter 
of CPS. 
  

LAST NAME FIRST 
NAME 

EMAIL BUILDING ROLE 

Silver Bill silverb@chelmsford.k12.ma.us Central Admin Director of ICTS 

Pereira Tony pereiraa@chelmsford.k12.ma.us Central Admin ICTS Network 
Administrator 



CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS 

 

Office of Information Communication & Technology Services 

	

Wyman Joe wymanj@chelmsford.k12.ma.us Central Admin ICTS Service Manager 

Sweeney Marilyn sweeneym@chelmsford.k12.ma.us CHS Department Coordinator 
(TIS/Business) 

Salomaa Joanne salomaaj@chelmsford.k12.ma.us CHS TIS 

Venugopal Devi venugopald@chelmsford.k12.ma.us McCarthy TIS 

Denny-Brown Ann dennybrowna@chelmsford.k12.ma.us Parker TIS 

Young Eileen younge@chelmsford.k12.ma.us All Elementary TIS 

Parks Jeff parksj@chelmsford.k12.ma.us Parker Principal 

McPhee Kurt mcpheek@chelmsford.k12.ma.us McCarthy Principal 

Murray Steve murraysd@chelmsford.k12.ma.us CHS Principal 

Barker Hana hanab888@gmail.com CHS Parent 

Aboelsaad Dawn aboelsaadd@chelmsford.k12.ma.us CHS English 

Roberts Patricia robertsp@chelmsford.k12.ma.us CHS Math 

Evans Theresa tbsevans@gmail.com McCarthy Parent 



CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS 

 

Office of Information Communication & Technology Services 

	

Reese Amy reesea@chelmsford.k12.ma.us CHS Director of Student 
Support Services 

Quinn Stephanie quinns@chelmsford.k12.ma.us District Curriculum Coordinator 

Engel Shannon engels@chelmsford.k12.ma.us Parker Grade 5 

Mathewson Tracey tlmathewson@gmail.com Parker Parent 

Murray Pam murrayp@chelmsford.k12.ma.us McCarthy Grade 5 

Ottman Rachel ottmanr@chelmsford.k12.ma.us McCarthy Grade 5 

Lang Jay langj@chelmsford.k12.ma.us Central Admin Superintendent 

Hirsch Linda hirschl@chelmsford.k12.ma.us Central Admin Asst. Superintendent 

Russo Rob russor@chelmsford.k12.ma.us CHS Bus./Engr. Dept. & Union 
President 

  
 
 

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS 

 

Office of Information Communication & Technology Services 

	

 
Shared Vision 
Develop a shared vision for educational technology among all education stakeholders. 
 
Equitable Access 
All students, teachers, staff and school leaders have robust and reliable connectivity and access to current and emerging technologies 
and digital resources. 
 
Consistent and Adequate Funding 
Ongoing funding supports technology infrastructure, personnel, digital resources and staff development. 
 
Skilled Personnel & Technical Support 
The district has experts available who specialize in building technology skills in teachers and students. The district also makes 
technical support available through ICTS technical staff and the help desk ticket generating system. 
 
Empowered Leaders 
Stakeholders at every level are empowered to be leaders in effecting change. 
 
Ongoing Professional Learning TIS Group/Teachers 
Educators have ongoing access to technology-related professional learning and dedicated time to practice and share ideas. 
 
Instructional Framework for Curriculum 
Information about digital curriculum resources, digital delivery systems, and how they  support digital age learning and work. 
 
Student-Centered Learning 
Planning, teaching and assessment all center on the needs and abilities of the students. 
 
Feedback and Evaluation 
Teaching, learning, leadership and the use of ICT and digital resources are continually evaluated so adjustments can be made when 
necessary. 
 
Engaged Communities 
Parents and guardians as well as teachers and students are assisted throughout the implementation. Resources will be shared which 
parents and guardians will find helpful. Parent Open Houses and Parent training materials will be available to the community. 
 
Usage Protocol and Policies 
Policies and protocols which support the use of ICT and other digital resources for both learning and district/school operations. 
 
 
 



CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS 

 

Office of Information Communication & Technology Services 

	

Shared Vision 

The technology vision of the Chelmsford Public Schools is to create a learning environment based upon the seamless 
inclusion of technology in classroom instruction and providing students and staff with access to curriculum and current 
information.  Our 1:1 program is about access, as we strive to provide our learning community with the tools needed to 
make technology an integral part of learning, teaching, communicating and collaborating.   
 
Through ongoing, comprehensive professional development, all teachers will have multiple opportunities to acquire the 
knowledge and skills necessary to integrate technology into their evolving curriculum and instruction.  We will teach 
students to seek out information, solve problems, and practice positive digital citizenship.  With access to the latest 
technology, students will have boundless opportunities to be creative, demonstrate their understanding, and develop 
critical thinking skills, which will prepare Chelmsford Public Schools’ students for their future. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS 

 

Office of Information Communication & Technology Services 

	

Equitable Access 

The CPS Network is one of the most advanced networks in the state. It has recently been heavily invested in to bring all 
internal connections up to current specifications. This process began in the summer of 2017 when the Parker Middle 
School had all switching and wireless replaced. The Parker acted as both a pilot and template to model the other buildings 
after. We constantly monitored the network at Parker, and very frequently interacted with staff to determine if their overall 
experience was enhanced with the new infrastructure. We heard comments such as: “This is amazing, I never lose 
connectivity.”, “Everything just works!”, “This is how a network is supposed to be.”, “I love it. All my students can use the 
chromebooks at one time now.” This led us to the conclusion that we had made the proper choices in hardware, and 
increased the overall capacity of the wireless system. Once we were certain we had appropriated the correct hardware 
resources to meet and exceed the needs of network users, we were able to take the components, which made up that 
infrastructure, and apply the appropriate pieces to others schools based on the size and user capacity at each location. 

During the Summer/Fall of 2018 we upgraded the remaining buildings and now have a very robust, scalable network in 
place for our users. A portion of this work was funded through town capital funding, and nearly $700,000 of this work was 
funded through a grant written by the ICTS department which was funded through the state. Now, every school has brand 
new HP/Aruba switching, HP/Aruba wireless infrastructure, brand new copper cabling to all access points, and brand new 
OM3 fiber cabling between all network closets in the building. The fiber cable enhancements have upgraded the 
bandwidth between closets and increased the bandwidth connecting the buildings back to the core switching environment 
at the Central Office. This upgrade also increased the number of users we can serve at any given time, and will allow us 
double our capacity by adding a few additional components if we ever find ourselves in a position where more is needed. 
Users on our wireless system can now enjoy speeds that are very close to wired connection speeds, and we can 
accommodate users who tend to carry more than one device (i.e. phone, watch, laptop, tablet) at any given time. Our 
classrooms will no longer encounter problems when every student attempts to use a device at one time. In fact, every 
student could use three devices at one time, and our wireless access points (APs) would handle the throughput. This is 
known as having the proper density for the given application.  

This upgrade impacted every single corner of the building. It is available to all students, staff, and guests in every one of 
our schools. When upgrading infrastructure, it is important that the work will positively impact all user groups. We are 
pleased that everyone, regardless of classroom, subject matter, grade level, or role within the organization have the exact 
same equitable access to the network and the resources of the network. 

Below are some basic statistics about the network makeup, and a diagram that shows the way our end users connect to 
the network, and how the network capacity to handle those users. 

HP/ARUBA 5400 SERIES SWITCHES 

● Modular design with expansion bays 
● Autosensing 10/100/1000 BASE-T connectivity 
● All POE+ ports 
● Capable of data transfer up to 754 Gb/s 
● Able to upgrade firmware without taking the switch down due to multiple management cards 
● Energy efficient and less noisy than 1u style switching 
● High speed/capacity architecture 
● Hot swappable modules 



CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS 

 

Office of Information Communication & Technology Services 

	

● Redundant power supplies 
● Advanced security and routing features 
● Lifetime replacement warranty 

HP/ARUBA WIRELESS SYSTEM 

The Aruba 7220 controller cluster can scale up to the following levels, in fully redundant mode. 

● Number of access points: Up to 1024 
● Maximum number of concurrent users/device: ~24K 
● Active firewall sessions: ~2M 
● Concurrent IPSec Sessions: ~24K 
● Maximum mac table size: 128K 
● Maximum arp table size: 30K 
● Firewall throughput: 40Gbps 
● When both controllers in the cluster are up and running (no controller failure has occurred), the items in bold 

above can be multiplied by two. 
● If higher scaling is required in the future (very unlikely, but in theory), the cluster can be expanded by simply 

adding one or more controllers in the cluster 
● The AP315 access point includes a 5GHz  802.11ac 4x4:4SS MU-MIMO capable radio that can deliver up to 

1,733Mbps peak data rate, and up to 3 simultaneous MU-MIMO client devices (HT20 (under the right 
configuration, RF and client environment etc.)  AND a 2.4GHz: 802.11n/ac 2x2:2SS which can deliver up to 400 
Mbps peak data rate (2SS/VHT40), 300Mbps at 2SS/HT40 and 144Mbps at 2SS/HT20 (under the right 
configuration, RF and client environment etc.). 

● A WLAN design using the AP315 type, can be modelled around 75 client devices per access point. Given the 
current number of access points, the average number of clients per AP is about 5-6 while the most utilized access 
points have about 20 clients per AP.  

● Total current clients 3,000 
● Total current APs 587 
● Two controllers to provide redundancy and load balance 
● 802.1x authentication to avoid losing passwords 
● Captive portal guest network for self service access 



CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS 

 

Office of Information Communication & Technology Services 

	

 
 
 
 
 
 



CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS 

 

Office of Information Communication & Technology Services 

	

UPCOMING ENHANCEMENTS 

Now that the infrastructure has been upgraded, we will be able to focus on some other key areas. One of those that 
directly impact access is the Internet bandwidth. CPS presently has two 500Mb/s connections to the Internet. Our plan is 
to significantly increase the amount of bandwidth available to the Internet. This, coupled with the amazing speeds at which 
clients connect to the network will provide an even greater end user experience when using technology.  

Internet services fall under the federal government program known as E-rate. This program allows schools to receive 
discounts to technology purchases in two categories. We leveraged E-rate to purchase network equipment and 
installation services, and we will leverage it again to enhance our Internet connection. The current CPS discount rate is 
approximately 40%. There are a number of calculations in the background that contribute to the actual final price. These 
items change yearly based on school enrollment numbers and free and reduced lunch population percentages. 

DIGITAL RESOURCES 

In addition to the network upgrades, we also provide equitable access to a number of digital learning resources. The 1:1 
initiative will undoubtedly increase the amount of access to these resources. At present, we offer grade appropriate tools 
to all of our schools. Below is a sampling of these tools, but by no means an exhaustive listing of everything available. 

i-Ready 

iReady assesses students' academic skills in reading, helping teachers design individualized instruction for them based 
on their unique needs while setting a personalized pathway for students within the iReady Instruction. 

iXL 

IXL (from "I excel") is a math & language arts practice website for K-12 (subscription based). It has unlimited questions on 
thousands of math topics and a comprehensive reporting system. This review concentrates on the math part of IXL. 

 

LEXIA 

Lexia® Core5® Reading supports educators in providing differentiated literacy instruction for students of all abilities in 
grades pre-K–5. Lexia’s research-proven program provides explicit, systematic, personalized learning in the six areas of 
reading instruction, targeting skill gaps as they emerge, and providing teachers with the data and student-specific 
resources they need for individual or small-group instruction. 

Raz-Kids 

Raz-Kids is an award-winning teaching product that provides comprehensive leveled reading resources for students. ... 
Every eBook is available in online and mobile formats, and allows students to listen to, read at their own pace, and record 
themselves reading. 

Brain Pop 



CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS 

 

Office of Information Communication & Technology Services 

	

BrainPop is a group of educational websites with over 1,000 short animated movies for students in grades K-12, together 
with quizzes and related materials, covering the subjects of science, social studies, English, mathematics, engineering 
and technology, health, and arts and music.  

Language Live 

LANGUAGE!® Live is a comprehensive, blended literacy solution. One portion of the program is face-to-face teacher-led 
instruction; the other portion is technology-based, independent learning. 

Google G Suite for Education 

G Suite for Education is the same set of apps that you know and love—Gmail, Docs, Drive, Calendar, Hangouts, and 
more— but designed with new intelligent features that make work easier and bring teachers and students together. 

Edgenuity 

Edgenuity’s® ELA, math, science, social studies, world languages, Advanced Placement®, CTE, and elective courses are 
designed to help students in grades 9–12 meet the rigor of Common Core and state standards, as well as your state’s 
graduation requirements. Our courses can be used for initial credit or credit recovery as well as content or concept 
recovery in order to ensure subject-area mastery. 

Overdrive 

OverDrive is a free service offered by your library or school that lets you borrow digital content (like ebooks and 
audiobooks) anytime, anywhere. Every OverDrive collection is slightly different because each library or school picks the 
digital content they want for their users.  

Keyboarding Without Tears 

Keyboarding Without Tears is an elementary web-based curriculum that makes it easy for teachers to teach their students 
the pre-keyboarding and keyboarding skills- such as typing, general computer readiness, digital citizenship and online test 
prep – they need to succeed on any assignment, in any setting. 

Office 365 

Office 365 is an integrated experience of apps and services, designed to help you pursue your passion and grow your 
business. Get apps like Word, Excel, PowerPoint, and more, updated monthly with the latest features and security 
updates. 

Project Lead The Way 

PLTW empowers students to develop and apply in-demand, transportable skills by exploring real-world challenges. 
Through our pathways in computer science, engineering, and biomedical science, students not only learn technical skills, 
but also learn to solve problems, think critically and creatively, communicate, and collaborate. We also provide teachers 
with the training, resources, and support they need to engage students in real-world learning. 



CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS 

 

Office of Information Communication & Technology Services 

	

HOW TO ACCESS TECHNOLOGY 

All access to technology and/or digital tools can be accessed by contacting the ICTS department and/or the Curriculum 
Department. All users have the ability to open help requests through our helpdesk system. Users can email the helpdesk, 
make their specific request, and the task will be assigned to the appropriate staff member. Parents and students can also 
open help tickets or requests tech help through our website. Ultimately, everything flows back through the ICTS 
department, and we involve the proper staff members to assist with all user needs. 

Teachers also have the ability to open help tickets and make requests to work with Technology Integration Specialists 
(TIS), in order to gain skills they need to use technology to both enhance learning and create quality learning experiences 
for all students. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS 

 

Office of Information Communication & Technology Services 

	

Consistent and Adequate Funding 

Consistent and adequate funding can have different meanings to different districts and groups within those districts. 
For our purposes we will use the CPS strategic plan to determine funding. The Superintendent of Schools, The 
Director of Finance and Business, The School Committee, and the Town of Chelmsford, work diligently each year to 
provide funding to the school department, which is adequate for the district to facilitate great teaching and learning. 
Goal 3 of the Superintendent’s Strategic Plan calls for aligned financial and facility resources. This allows the district 
to ensure that students, families, and educators are supported and growing. 
 
Each year, the Superintendent and the Director of Finance and Business prepare the best budget they can based 
upon prior expenditures and forecasted state funding. Each year, their work entails making hard decisions about 
where money is allocated; and throughout each step of the process, their driving goal is to do what is best for 
students. 
 
If we look back to the budget book produced for the School Committee and the Town of Chelmsford, you will see 
fiscally responsible decisions, and a budget that is both balanced and supportive of high quality education for 
students. You can view previous budgets HERE.  
 
Entering into a 1:1 device initiative is no small undertaking. It has a major impact on every corner of the 
organization, and for this reason, there must always be an adequate funding source for this technology. 
Implementation on this scale will take a commitment of time and energy from many people, and the program must 
be sustained once all the human resources have been expended to get the program off the ground. This 1:1 
initiative will take a substantial amount of money to build and maintain, but at the end of the day, the caliber of 
instruction and achievement will be enhanced throughout the district.  
 
To properly fund this initiative, the Superintendent will recommend utilizing the school choice funds that come into 
the district when students who do not live in Chelmsford wish to attend school here. Each year, the Superintendent 
will recommend to the School Committee a number of seats to make available to non-residents. The state is then 
responsible for sending pupil funding for those students to Chelmsford Public Schools. Based upon past budget 
books the yearly expected receipt is approximately $250,000. At present there is also a surplus in the account. This 
account is funded each year by students coming to school and is a reliable source of funding for this type of 
initiative. Please see page 76 of the FY19 budget document to verify this information. 
 
The rough estimate for this initiative is as follows: 
 
In year 1, we will begin a 4-year lease of chromebooks for approximately 745 students. This will supply every grade 
5 and grade 9 student with a device. Students will use the device for four years and then return the device to CPS. 
The total cost of each device includes the device itself, management license, and a portion of a replacement cost. 
Because we will not insure these devices, we will purchase an overage to be able to quickly and efficiently handle 
any problems with devices. It is recommended to purchase 100-150 more devices than the actual number that is 
needed for students. This means in year 1 we would execute a lease for approximately 850-900 devices. this would 
give us an approximate yearly cost of $56,300. This number can and will fluctuate based upon device actual final 
cost and interest rates on leases. 



CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS 

 

Office of Information Communication & Technology Services 

	

 
In year 2 we begin another lease the same way we did in year 1. Now four grade levels (5,6,9,10) of students have 
devices, and our total cost is approximately $112,600. 
 
We repeat this process for two more years. At this point all students in grades 5-12 have a device. When the first 4-
year lease expires, we start it again to provide those now grade 9 students and the new grade 5 students a brand 
new device to use through their middle and high school career. Ultimately the cost is approximately $225,200 per 
year to keep everything funded and every student with a device. As you can see in the chart below, this works out 
well with the current intake from the school choice program, and this should adequately fund the 1:1 initiative 
indefinitely. 
 
 

Year # OF DEVICES COST 

1 850 $56,300 

2 850+850=1700 $112,600 

3 850+850+850=2550 $168,900 

4 850+850+850+850=3400 $225,200 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS 

 

Office of Information Communication & Technology Services 

	

Skilled Personnel & Technical Support 

Chelmsford Public Schools employs a variety of key personnel who are tasked with providing many levels of end user 
support with technology. There are staff who work on everything from triaging basic help requests all the way to 
performing complex and engaging technology integration practices with students and staff. Ultimately, this group is 
focused on both enhancing teaching and learning through the use of technology, and also helping all technology users 
meet both ISTE and MA State standards for technology use. Below are the current staff tasked with implementing the 
overall technology mission. This group oversees everything technology related throughout the district. 

Last Name First Name Role Email Building 

Silver William Director of ICTS silverb@chelmsford.k12.ma.us Central Administration 

Sweeney Marilyn Coordinator 
Technology 

sweeneym@chelmsford.k12.ma.us CHS 

Pereira Antonio ICTS Network 
Administrator 

pereiraa@chelmsford.k12.ma.us 
 

Central Administration 

Wyman Joseph ICTS Service 
Manager 

wymanj@chelmsford.k12.ma.us 
 

Central Administration 

Rigoli Pam District Data 
Management Officer 

rigolip@chelmsford.k12.ma.us 
 

Central Administration 

Heffernan Lisa Data Management 
Assistant 

heffernanl@chelmsford.k12.ma.us 
 

Central Administration 

Wedel Paul ICTS Solutions 
Engineer 

wedelp@chelmsford.k12.ma.us 
 

Central Administration 

Shin Dong ICTS Technician dongs@chelmsford.k12.ma.us 
 

Central Administration 

Normandin Steven ICTS Webmaster normandins@chelmsford.k12.ma.us 
 

CHS 

Argenziano Jeff ICTS Technician 
(A/V) 

argenzianoj@chelmsford.k12.ma.us 
 

CHS 

Young Eileen Technology 
Integration 
Specialist 

younge@chelmsford.k12.ma.us 
 

All Elementary 



CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS 

 

Office of Information Communication & Technology Services 

	

Venugopal Devi Technology 
Integration 
Specialist 

venugopald@chelmsford.k12.ma.us 
 

McCarthy 

Denny-Brown Ann Technology 
Integration 
Specialist 

dennybrowna@chelmsford.k12.ma.us 
 

Parker 

Salomaa Joanne Technology 
Integration 
Specialist 

salomaaj@chelmsford.k12.ma.us 
 

CHS/CHIPS 

O’Sullivan John Librarian/Student 
Help Desk 
Coordinator 

osullivanj@chelmsford.k12.ma.us 
 

CHS 

Dillman Sue Technology 
Instructor 

dillmans@chelmsford.k12.ma.us 
 

Byam 

Lamson Karin Technology 
Instructor 

lamsonk@chelmsford.k12.ma.us 
 

Center 

Buckley Denise Technology 
Instructor 

buckleyd@chelmsford.k12.ma.us 
 

Harrington 

Warren Sally Technology 
Instructor 

warrens@chelmsford.k12.ma.us 
 

South Row 

 

This group is also tasked with the continual skill building of all technology users throughout the district. To that end, this 
group frequently participates in professional development opportunities both inside and outside the district. They use 
these professional learning experiences to build their own skill set, and then utilize their acquired knowledge to enhance 
and engage technology users throughout the district. This group is responsible for teaching classes, teaching graduate 
level courses, preparing and providing professional development for staff, and for building the technology skills of users 
throughout the district. 
 
Support is very easy for staff and students to request. Users may enter help request tickets simply by emailing our 
helpdesk, and they can also call HELP (4357) from any school based telephone. Calls are routed to the ICTS Service 
Manager, and if the manager  is unavailable they are forwarded to technician cell phones. If everyone is tied up, users 
may leave a message which automatically generates a help ticket. Help tickets are distributed to the proper technical 
asset, and are generally dealt with very quickly. This group handles approximately 8,000 help requests per year, and 
keeps everything technology running as smoothly as possible. 
 
As the 1:1 implementation grows, it will be crucial for this support staff to grow. There will be additional needs with basic 
technical support for students, parents and staff, as well as an enhanced level of integration support. At present, almost all 



CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS 

 

Office of Information Communication & Technology Services 

	

of our TIS group is constrained by teaching actual computer classes. We will need their expertise to be available to 
teachers all day, every day, in order to support the best practice student centered and blended learning techniques, which 
we wish to accomplish with this implementation. In order for this to happen some additional staffing will be necessary. 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS 

 

Office of Information Communication & Technology Services 

	

Empowered Leaders 

Stakeholders at every level empowered to be leaders in effecting consistent system-wide change. 

True system-wide change requires leaders who are empowered to experiment, make decisions, take risks and 
adjust their course. While the term leader usually refers to those in traditional management roles, such as 
superintendents and principals, it can also refer to stakeholders at any level within the system — including 
teachers, staff, support staff and even students. Empowering stakeholders at all levels creates a system of 
reflective and proactive leaders who are able to make critical decisions about their own learning and teaching, 
and help each other solve problems. 

To make and sustain the transition to a 1-to-1 learning environment, stakeholders will need a tremendous 
amount of trust, collaboration, communication and responsibility across the board. This requires a shift in culture 
to a distributed and cooperative model in which instructional leadership is shared and does not have to rely on 
traditional structures and formalized approaches to make decisions within the system.  

By empowering stakeholders at all levels to make decisions and solve problems, the system becomes better 
able to address concerns while it creates and sustains pathways for growth while ensuring resources are 
applied judiciously.   

In a 1:1 environment, all educators are empowered to implement technology driven, standards-based instruction 
to bring learning to life for our students.  In such a system, leadership is shared by all educators, which underlies 
the importance of a shared governance model that enables and motivates the entire organization to shepherd 
change.  All educators will be supported in their efforts to make this environment a reality. 

In a culture that empowers leaders at all levels: 

● Central Administration supports administrators when they take up issues on behalf of teachers.	
 

● Administrators empower teachers to take risks while providing support whenever issues arise. 	
 

● Teachers and administrators will meet periodically to address issues and concerns in a supportive 
environment.	
 

● Using feedback from students, teachers and administrators, we will be reflective in honing our 1-to-1 
instructional practices.	
 

● Teachers will share best practices and be encouraged to observe peers who participate in this initiative. 	
 
 
 
 



CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS 

 

Office of Information Communication & Technology Services 

	

Ongoing Professional Learning 

Through ongoing, comprehensive professional development, all Chelmsford Public School teachers will have multiple 
opportunities to acquire the knowledge and skills necessary to integrate technology into their evolving curriculum. 
 
Meeting with your Technology Integration Specialist (TIS) - Individual and small group training 
Technology Integration Specialists (TISs) are available during the school day for teacher professional development.  TISs 
can meet with individual teachers, their team, and/or co-teach with them for technology related projects.  Teachers can 
schedule online, email, call or visit TISs in their labs to schedule a mutually convenient time to meet. 
 

● To schedule time with the elementary TIS, Eileen Young, please email at younge@chelmsford.k12.ma.us	

● To schedule time with the McCarthy TIS, Devi Venugopal, please email at venugopald@chelmsford.k12.ma.us 
or click here to schedule time on the calendar.	

● To schedule time with the Parker TIS, Ann Denny-Brown, please email at dennybrowna@chelmsford.k12.ma.us 
or click here to schedule time on the calendar. 	

● To schedule time with the CHS TIS, Joanne Salomaa, please email at salomaaj@chelmsford.k12.ma.us or click 
here to schedule time on the calendar 	

● To contact the Educational Technology Department Coordinator, please email sweeneym@chelmsford.k12.ma.us  

 
Blended Learning Professional Development (PD) course 
This Fitchburg State University online course is team taught with content addressing: Models of Blended Learning 
Techniques in the classroom; Personalizing Learning through Curriculum Choice and Learning Environments; Increasing 
Engagement Using Technologies Integrated into Daily Classroom Instruction and Assessment. The course includes ideas 
for Using Assistive Technology to meet Individual Student Needs in your classroom on a daily basis. This course is 
designed for any classroom teacher grades PreK-12 and has no prerequisites.  The course can be taken for PDP’s or for 
graduate credit. 



CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS 

 

Office of Information Communication & Technology Services 

	

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 



CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS 

 

Office of Information Communication & Technology Services 

	

Chelmsford Tech Integration Lessons - Earn PD Points one lesson at a time  
These self-paced lessons offer many topics including but not limited to: Chromebook use, Google Fundamentals, Google 
Advanced, Google Classroom, Google Slides, Docs, and Sheets as well as Google Forms. The lessons include Strategies 
for Integrating Google in the Classroom, and Creating Safe, Responsible Digital Citizens. These lessons are chosen by 
the teacher and can be completed in any order, earning PDPs for those they complete. 

 

 
 
 
 
 



CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS 

 

Office of Information Communication & Technology Services 

	

Common Planning Time - Sharing and Collaborating with your peers 
Teachers plan their own use of common planning time and can invite the TIS teachers to be part of any of these 
meetings. 
 
1/2 Day PD Days - Training for 1:1 Chromebook program teachers  
During the 2019-2020 school year 3-4 of the half day professional development days will be spent with the first round of 
1:1 teachers. Some of this time will be to reflect on the initiative, and some of the time will be dedicated to additional 
training. This will also be a time for the rest of the district to participate in some of the self-paced professional learning 
created by our TIS group. This will allow teachers who will be experiencing the 1:1 in the coming year to begin preparing 
for that time early. 
 
Parent training before Chromebooks are distributed - Chromebook program and Google Classroom Intro 
Online modules similar to the staff modules will be available for parents both before Chromebooks are distributed and in 
addition, will continue to be available throughout the year. Parents will have access to the same type of learning materials 
our teachers do, and they can learn more about the Google G-Suite, and how the Chromebooks work. Many parents will 
find this very valuable as they support their child through the 1:1 implementation. 
 
Parent Open House Sessions - Chromebook program and Google Classroom 
With our 1:1 Chromebook initiative, an overview of the Chromebook program and Google Classroom will inevitably be a 
valuable part of Parent Open House sessions.  These sessions will give parents a brief overview of the devices and 
content delivery system we’ll be moving to as a district, and allow some time for discussion and parent questions. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS 

 

Office of Information Communication & Technology Services 

	

Instructional Framework for Curriculum 

“Teachers work from a rigorous curriculum that is aligned with state standards incorporating the Massachusetts state frameworks and use multiple forms of data that informs 

innovative approaches to teaching. Student success is anchored in the high expectations of teachers who are part of a professional, collaborative culture that demands a 

continuous focus on instructional improvement.” -Excerpt from CPS Vision 

Everyone that works in the Chelmsford Public Schools (CPS) knows a strong curriculum is the foundation upon which 
great teaching and learning is built. Through the hard work of our administrators and teachers, CPS has cultivated a 
curriculum and developed programming that challenges students and provides educators with support to be the best they 
can be. Our curriculum is alive. It is never stagnant, and it is continuously evolves to meet the demands of preparing our 
students for the world today. Over the past two decades, the realms of curriculum and technology have become bound 
together as educators all over the world have realized that enhancing and sharing a innovative ideas, instructional 
practices and materials with appropriate technology tools significantly bolsters student achievement. Technology is best 
able to enhance learning when educators use it intentionally within the adopted curriculum. As part of any system-wide 
initiative, an instructional framework is needed to pair defined content standards with digital curriculum resources that are 
aligned to the content learning goals. Additionally, teachers and administrators must constantly build their skills with 
technology to continue to engage and excite learners throughout the district. When these important pieces come together, 
an atmosphere of wonder, excitement, collaboration, creativity, and achievement for all learners is born. 

Curriculum, technology, and it’s delivery will continue to change in the Chelmsford Public Schools, as we continue in the 
the 21st Century. Incorporating a 1:1 initiative in our schools will bring CPS to a place where teachers can seamlessly 
integrate technology into their curriculum, where the best practices of Universal Design for Learning (UDL) can take place, 
where timely and relevant data about student achievement and growth is readily available to teachers to adjust curriculum 
and instruction, and where blended and student-centered learning can be fully implemented. Through ongoing curriculum 
enhancements, ongoing infrastructure enhancements, and ongoing professional development, a 1:1 device initiative will 
link everything together. CPS will forging a path that provides students with access and equity for success. 

Through the 1:1 device initiative, the current curriculum will be made available to all educators through our Google Drive 
platform. This will allow teachers at all levels to quickly access all resources they need to do what they do best, teach. Any 
and all future updates or enhancements to the curriculum will be completed within Google Drive and will be immediately 
available to teachers and students. In addition. digital resources will also be stored in this shared environment, so 
educators have all the tools they need to deliver instruction to our students.  

As we move forward with this initiative, teachers will deliver curriculum digitally to students.  This initiative will begin in 
grades 5 and 9, with two additional grade levels each year until full implementation is in place in grades 5 through 12. To 
help teachers deliver a digital curriculum, we have chosen a tool called Google Classroom to be the medium. This tool 
allows teachers to bring all resources together in a user friendly environment to share with students, parents, and 
colleagues. Classes will be broken into modules that follow the appropriate pacing of the curriculum. From this platform, 
teachers can share out slide decks, videos, forms, surveys, quizzes and tests, links to additional content and materials, 
and also receive communication and assignments back from students. This platform is constantly being enhanced by 
Google, based upon educator and student feedback, and will continue to evolve with the goal of increasing engagement 
and student/teachers communication. Parents will also be able to sign up for student updates, which can be sent directly 
to email for access to work used in the classroom. Google Classroom will help facilitate a partnership in education by 
bringing teachers, students, and parents together for the single purpose of helping students achieve. 



CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS 

 

Office of Information Communication & Technology Services 

	

Students will receive their curriculum digitally. This will be done on a district issued Chromebook, which the student will 
bring with them daily. Brand new technology infrastructure will ensure students have connectivity throughout the school 
and all of the resources they will need to learn will be available through Google G Suite for Education. This doesn’t mean 
that students will spend the entire day online. These devices will be used at the discretion of the teacher and always in 
meaningful ways that enhance the core curriculum. Technology exists to enhance current teaching practices, to give 
learners a choice and take ownership in their learning, and to create efficiencies in the teaching and learning process. It is 
an additional tool for teachers to utilize with students. 

Technology will be used: 

● In ways that address real-world skills 
 

● To learn the right skills at the right times for the right reasons. 
 

● To meet specific learning objectives 
 

Our 1:1 initiative will allow technology to assist teachers and students through a rigorous curriculum. Technology will no 
longer need to be applied as an add-on to existing curriculum because there are not enough devices for everyone to use. 
Educators will now have the ability to weave technology (whether that is a device of a supplemental software program 
which supports the curriculum), into learning in such a way that we can help all learners achieve their own learning goals. 
Technology standards will inform and support the curriculum and instructional framework. In this way, technology use 
becomes part of the learning objective itself rather than simply a means of achieving it. 

 
Below is a partial listing of the tools which will be available to teachers, students, and parents. 
 

● Chromebooks 
● Google G Suite (Docs, Sheets, Slides, Forms, Calendar, Classroom etc.) 
● MS Office 365 
● i-Ready 
● iXL 
● Book Publisher websites and online resources 
● Various Apps and Extensions (Please see CPS Allowed Apps & Extensions) 
● Language Live (Student Support) 
● Edgenutiy (Online classes and Credit Recovery) 
● Self-Paced Professional Development 

 
 
Google Classroom Module Layout 
 
The Google Classroom layout is an important component of delivering a powerful and engaging curriculum. The goal is to 
create a student-centered approach to learning where students get to make decisions about how they will learn. In order 
to achieve a true student-centered learning environment, Google Classrooms must be designed in a way that supports 
this approach. Not only does differentiation need to occur, but we must also provide resources that allow students to make 
choices about how they will learn and how they will extend their learning. For these reasons, the layout of the Google 



CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS 

 

Office of Information Communication & Technology Services 

	

Classroom will be standardized throughout the district.  This layout mirrors most college curriculum delivery systems and 
typical training workshops for both online and face-to-face courses.  Providing this layout will prepare students for the 
transition into a post-graduate world.  
 
All Google Classrooms will be laid out in module format. This allows teachers to present topics/standards in an easy to 
follow pathway for students. It also allows teachers to unlock only the areas they want students to interact with at certain 
times instead of the entire course being available at all times. This approach will focus students on the current modules 
and not overwhelm them with too much information.  
 
Each module will have following: 
 
Module Objectives 

● This area describes the topic/standard of the module, why it is important, the expected outcomes of 
learning the topic, and a bulleted list of the module task list.  

 
Module Lecture/Lesson Materials 

● This is where slide decks, notes, handouts, and the like would be placed. This is the place a student 
would go to find all the important documents and materials that accompany the module. 

 
Required Reading 

● This section would contain any required reading about the topic. This could be in the form of a PDF, or 
links to online resources. It could also be a schedule of reading a novel  so students know when to read 
which chapters/pages. 

 
Watch 

● This section would contain video clips or links to video content about the current topic. There may be one, 
or there may be many. They might be grouped by skill level, so students can choose which content is 
appropriate for them. If a module project or assessment is the the production of a video by students 
perhaps this section would contain a sample or prior student work. 

 
Discuss 

● This section might be an online discussion forum, or it might be a document that is editable by the class 
where ideas can be shared. This section may simply be instruction to discuss the current topic in class.  

 
Assignments 

● All assignments for the module and due dates are listed in this section. 
 
Standardizing the delivery of content across all classes will keep the learning process familiar for all students. As the 
district transitions from the traditional delivery of curriculum to a digital delivery, it will be important to provide consistency.  
This practice will lead to students gaining the familiarity they will need to be successful navigating learning materials in a 
1:1 environment. 
 
  
 
  
 



CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS 

 

Office of Information Communication & Technology Services 

	

Student-Centered Learning 

The term personalized learning, or personalization, refers to a diverse variety of educational programs, learning 
experiences, instructional approaches, and academic-support strategies that are intended to address the distinct learning 
needs, interests, aspirations, or cultural backgrounds of individual students. 
 
May 14, 2015 
Personalized Learning Definition - The Glossary of Education Reform 
edglossary.org/personalized-learning/ 
 
What is personalized learning in the classroom? 
Personalized Learning. Personalized learning is instruction that offers pedagogy, curriculum, and learning environments to 
meet the individual student's needs. The experience is tailored to learning preferences and the specific interests of 
different learners. 
Personalized Learning - DreamBox Learning 
www.dreambox.com/personalized-learning 
 
In short, Blended Learning is utilizing digital sources integrated into the daily activity of the classroom. Similar to retail, 
where brick and mortar stores are adding an online element, classrooms are similarly keeping the best parts of their face-
to-face lessons while incorporating new digital websites, hardware or software. The idea is to support or enhance and 
thus improve the learning outcome.  
 
There are a variety of blended learning methodologies.  They range from some that are almost entirely online learning to 
small groups of students located where digital sources are set up. Each blended learning model uses both a digital 
component with face-to-face lessons in a classroom. A frequently used approach starts with a formal educational setting 
(school, classroom) and adding in digital sources for learning that allows the student some voice and choice. 
 
Student-centered learning moves students from passive receivers of information to active participants in their own 
discovery process. What students learn, how they learn it, and how their learning is assessed are all driven by each 
individual student’s needs and abilities.  

At the system level, this requires implementing curriculum planning practices, pedagogy and assessment methods that 
support a student-centric approach. In the classroom, teachers craft instruction and apply technology in a way that best 
serves each student’s learning journey. Technology use is always guided by two primary criteria: 

● What’s appropriate for the task at hand? 
 

● How can activities be designed to develop higher-order thinking skills? 
 
 
 



CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS 

 

Office of Information Communication & Technology Services 

	

Some resources that explain what Blended Learning is : 
 
What Effective Blended Learning Looks Like (article) 
 
Blended learning and the future of education: Monique Markoff at TEDxIthacaCollege (video) 
 
 
When students take responsibility for their own learning, they become explorers capable of leveraging their curiosity to 
solve real-world problems. To that end, the ISTE Standards guide teachers toward designing learning experiences that 
permit student independence and foster lifelong learning. 

Technology allows for an unprecedented level of personalized learning with valuable opportunities to monitor progress 
and engagement, follow student thinking, and digitally assess competencies. When schools effectively leverage both 
technology and pedagogy, both students and teachers become empowered to make decisions about their own learning 
and teaching.  

True student-centered learning requires more than just an increase in technology implementation. It represents a shift in 
the educational culture toward a system that supports technology for standards-based learning and real-world problem 
solving. As a system transitions to a student-centered approach, educators can more effectively apply technology to 
improve learning outcomes and help students develop the skills for college and career readiness.  

Successful student-centered teaching emphasizes both creative and effective use of technology to meet students’ 
individualized learning goals. Personalization increases in a blended learning classroom because the teacher’s time spent 
with the student is on their level, usually in a small group setting. Technology use in the classroom fosters students to 
work at their own pace and allows teachers to work with students on an individualized level. Teachers can use technology 
to introduce new curriculum, such as pre-teach or reinforce, and intervene for students needing extra support. The 
technology also allows teachers to assign class tasks for each individual to work at their own rate. Technology expands 
opportunities for students work independently while teachers meet one-on-one or in small group settings with students 
needing extra supports. In addition, technology allows students to track their own progress and advocate for their own 
learning.  

One model of blended learning is station rotation.  There are endless ways this blended learning model in classrooms K-
12  can be modified for any curriculum area.  In this one particular model, students rotate through a personalized learning 
plan.  For example, in a fifth grade math class, students are divided into three small  groups.  One group learns on 
iReady, one group is completing independent practice, and the other group is working with the teacher.  Every twenty 
minutes, the groups travel to the next station.  If this model is used three times a week, each student has had about 50 
minutes (considering transition time) of small group instruction, of personalized instruction from iReady, and also 50 
minutes of independent practice. Station rotations can include more than 3 stations and utilize technology at multiple 
stations.  
 
 Some more examples are shown in these short videos and article.  
 Blended Learning Redefine your classroom. (video) 
 
 What Blended Looks Like in the Classroom (video) 
 
Three Ways to Create a Student-Centered Learning Environment Using Technology (article) 



CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS 

 

Office of Information Communication & Technology Services 

	

 
Students value the opportunity to express their opinions and make choices about their lessons.  Using a blended 
classroom model allows for that choice. 
 

Additional Resources 
 
8 Strategies to Manage the 21st Century Classroom 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS 

 

Office of Information Communication & Technology Services 

	

Feedback & Evaluation 

Continuous feedback and evaluation of the impact technology has on teaching, learning, and leadership is crucial to 
a successful 1:1 implementation.  

To gauge the progress and success of technology integration within a system, leaders need to continually assess 
how effectively the technology is applied at all levels. This includes evaluating the effectiveness of: 

The technology itself 

● How are digital technologies and resources applied in the classroom?	
● Are they useful for achieving educational goals and learning objectives?	
● Are parents observing an impact on organization and learning goals? 
● Is the technology performing without excessive technical issues? 
● Is the technology holding up to day-to-day use both in school and at home? 

 

Those who use the technology 

● Are teachers successfully applying technology in the classroom?	
● Are students able to use technology to enhance their learning?	
● Are leaders successfully using technology and supporting its use in the classroom? 	

 

A systemwide technology initiative requires a deep investment of time and resources. Technology evaluation 
provides a feedback loop to inform course corrections and allows leaders to measure the impact of the 
implementation. Ongoing evaluation and feedback provide a picture of the initiative’s success and help pinpoint 
areas of weakness that need to be addressed. 

During professional development days in the 2019-2020 school year, teachers and administrators will design 
questions for online surveys. The surveys will be sent, and the collected data will be shared with the appropriate 
groups to make any changes which will improve the program. 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS 

 

Office of Information Communication & Technology Services 

	

Engaged Communities 

To realize the full value of educational technology, educators need support from families and the community at large. An 
engaged community understands the role of technology in education and supports its use in the district. Parents also 
require ongoing information and assistance when it comes to supporting the use of technology in the classroom. In 
addition to parent chromebook and 1:1 sessions that will be run by the district, we will also provide information to parents 
through our website that will assist them in making the best decisions for their children when it comes to the use of 
technology. 

Successful engagement includes communicating with parents at the beginning of the process through parent meetings, 
PTO outreach, and open meetings.  The rollout will have presentations and FAQ documents, which will provide support to 
parents on digital citizenship, as well as the parental role in monitoring and supporting their students’ use of technology.  
Concerns regarding screen time, digital safety, typing ability, and conveying the role in 1:1 adoption in digital testing and 
educator evaluation will be communicated. Community education will be ongoing, paralleling the implementation in the 
schools.  Feedback should be gathered at each step to address parent concerns.  Community inclusion in the budgeting 
process will be critical to its successful adoption. 

Parents can always directly contact district administrators, building leaders, and staff via phone/email with any questions 
or concerns. These questions and concerns will become a living FAQ page that will assist other parents with similar 
concerns. Some valuable information and websites are shared below in this document that will give parents answers to 
many of the questions they have.  

Current Parent Questions and Concerns: 

One area of concern for parent is the keyboarding skills students are developing in school. In the 2016 school year the 
technology department evaluated the current typing program that was implemented in elementary school, and compared it 
to a new program called Keyboarding Without Tears. The decision was made to switch to the new program, and it has 
been implemented in every K-4 technology class. We have seen tremendous growth and expect this program to put 
students on the proper path to gaining valuable keyboarding skills. Below is a recent (November 2018) diagnostic result 
from the program which shows Grade 4 students overall accuracy and speed. As you can see, the students are 
performing well, and on target to reach 15WPM by the end of the year. Most research shows that 15WPM by this age 
range is fantastic. 

 

 

 

 

 

 



CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS 

 

Office of Information Communication & Technology Services 

	

Current Keyboarding Assessment Results for Grade 4 

 
SUMMARY 
REPORT  

 
ACCURACY 
(%) SPEED (WPM) 

Byam 85% 10 

Center 91% 12 

Harrington 85% 10 

South Row 92% 13 
 

Although there is no program purchased for students to continue practicing keyboarding skills in middle or high school, the 
writing load increases significantly in the upper grade levels. In years past, much of this writing was done by hand; but 
with a 1:1 implementation, students will write primarily on the computer. Constant practice finding keys and becoming 
proficient with writing on the chromebook device will serve as an added component of keyboarding practice. 

Additional parent concerns that reached the steering committee were also discussed. These included: 

● What happens if a parent does not want a child on a device? 
● What happens if a student doesn’t remember to bring their device to school? 
● How can we be sure families have Internet access? 
● What if I don’t want my child online for a certain amount of time at home? 
● Can I get an insurance policy on my child’s device in case something happens? 

Some brief answers can be found here to these questions, and more questions and answers will appear in the FAQ 
document which will be compiled and grow over time.  

If you decide you don’t want your child on a device on a particular day at school, simply send a note to the teacher and let 
them know.  

If your child forgets their device, we will have a small supply of spare devices available in the library to check out for the 
day. 

If you decide your child has had enough time online for the day, you can have them do any assignment manually and turn 
it in. Students will not be penalized for turning in homework directly to the teacher instead of online.  

We realize not every family has access to high speed Internet. There are several things we can look at in this situation. 
First, Comcast has a program for any family that qualifies for free and reduced lunch to receive Internet for a highly 
reduced price. The program is called Internet Essentials, and all the information about the program can be found HERE. 
Additionally, most of our libraries are open for some time after school ends, our public libraries have Internet for guests, 
and students can also print out items they may need or download the items to the local hard drive to work on offline. CPS 



CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS 

 

Office of Information Communication & Technology Services 

	

is also looking into a program from a cellular provider that will give highly discounted hotspots and 4G access. If this 
program can fit into the budget, CPS could potentially have hotspots that students could borrow if they find themselves 
without Internet. 

If you decide you would like to cover the device loaned to your child, you certainly may. A company like The Worth Ave. 
Group will allow parents to purchase insurance on devices. A chromebook such as the one we’ll be using costs 
approximately $260. A few clicks on the website will give you a quote for insurance based upon the type of coverage you 
want.  

Resources For Parents 

CPS Digital Safety and Online Bullying Curriculum Resources: https://www.chelmsford.k12.ma.us/cyberbullyin 

Media & Screen Time Resources: https://www.healthychildren.org/english/family-life/media/pages/default.asp 

Boston Children’s Hospital - Ask The Mediatrician (Dr. Michael Rich): https://thriving.childrenshospital.org/tag/ask-the-
mediatrician-featured 

The Family Media Calculator: https://www.healthychildren.org/English/media/Pages/default.aspx#hom 

Comcast - Internet Essentials: https://internetessentials.com 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS 

 

Office of Information Communication & Technology Services 

	

Chelmsford	Public	Schools	Chromebook	Use	Procedures	and	Guidelines	
	

Chromebook Distribution  
 

In the fall of the 2019-2020 school year, all students in grades 5 and 9 will receive a Chromebook and charger for 
educational purposes after student/parent/teacher informational meetings.  The Chromebooks are the sole property of the 
Chelmsford Public Schools and will be loaned to students for use both in school and at home throughout the school year.  
In order to receive a Chromebook, the following conditions must be met: 
 

1. The student must be actively enrolled in the Chelmsford Public Schools. 
2. The student must submit a Chromebook loan agreement that has been signed by both the student and their 

parent/guardian.  
3. New students who enroll in the Chelmsford Public Schools during the school year must schedule a time with the 

technology department to receive their Chromebook.   
4. All new students will need to submit their signed Chromebook paperwork before receiving their Chromebook.   

 
Chromebook Return  

 
1. Students will return their Chromebook and charger in good working condition at the end of each school year.  The 

district may set a return date prior to the end of school, in order to have time to check devices for serviceability 
and to be stored for the summer. During the summer, devices may be serviced, updated, cleaned, and/or power 
washed. They will be stored in the library during this time. 

2. Students who transfer, are withdrawn, or graduate early from the Chelmsford Public Schools must return their 
Chromebook and charger to the library on the effective date of termination.  If the Chromebook is damaged or the 
charger is not returned, a fee will be assessed to the student.  If the Chromebook is not returned, the 
Chromebook will be reported as lost or stolen and the student will be responsible for the full cost of a replacement 
Chromebook.  Grades and transcripts will be held until the Chromebook fee is paid.   
 

Chromebook Care and Maintenance 
 

1. Students are responsible for the safety, maintenance, and activity of their own Chromebook. 
2. Students must never loan the device to another student for any reason. 
3. Students will not alter the Chromebook appearance in any way with the use of stickers, tape, glue, markers, 

graffiti, etc. 
4. Care should be taken to protect the device from the elements. This includes accidental food and beverage spills, 

excess humidity and precipitation, extreme cold weather, and leaving in direct sunlight. All of these things will 
harm the device and are not covered under the typical warranty. 

5. Students will not place heavy objects on top of the Chromebook as pressure can damage the screen. 
6. Students will make sure nothing is on the keyboard before closing the Chromebook in order to prevent damage to 

the screen. 



CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS 

 

Office of Information Communication & Technology Services 

	

7. While the Chromebook is off, the keyboard, trackpad, and screen may be cleaned with an approved electronics 
cleaner, or a cloth dampened with water.  

8. Do not spray the Chromebook directly with cleaners.  Only use cleaners that are designed to clean LCD computer 
screens. 

9. Cords and cables must be inserted and removed carefully to prevent undue wear and damage. 
10. Chromebooks must never be left in an unlocked locker, unlocked car, or any unsupervised area. 
11. All Chelmsford Public School Chromebooks are outfitted with an asset tag for inventory purposes.  Asset tags 

may not be removed or altered in any way. 
 
Chromebook Usage Expectations at School  
 

1.   I will only use the Chromebook that is assigned to me. 

2. I will only access the account and/or files assigned or shared to me.  

3. I will not share files and folders that I did not create without the permission of the creator/owner. 

4. I will not steal someone’s password and/or identity. I will not log into any device with someone’s username or 
password, and I will not share my username or password with anyone. 

5. Chromebooks must be brought to school each day fully charged. Options to charge at school will be limited. To 
ensure they are charged, students should charge the devices at home each night. 

6. Not having a Chromebook or not having your Chromebook in working order will not be an excuse for not 
participating in class or not completing assignments. Students should check with their teacher about alternate 
methods of completing assignments until their Chromebook is accessible again. 

7. Sound will be muted unless directed by the teacher. 

8. School supplied headphones will be available for use in class and students may bring their own 
headphones/earbuds for use with the Chromebook.  

9. Printing is allowed with permission of the teacher. 

10. Personal games and music are not allowed without permission of the school. 

11. If a student repeatedly (three or more times as determined by any staff member) leaves their Chromebook at 
home, they may be required to “check out” their Chromebook. “Checking out” identifies that the student will only 
be able to utilize the Chromebook during school hours. The Chromebook will be checked out in the morning from 
a central location and returned at the end of the school day to the same central location. 

12. Any attempt to alter the Chromebook or change the configuration of the device will result in an immediate 
disciplinary action. 

13. Students will be allowed to download apps and extensions that are on the approved list which can be located 
here: https://goo.gl/p6rRkc  

14. Other apps and extensions may be added for a particular course but any additional apps and extensions must be 
approved by the district. 



CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS 

 

Office of Information Communication & Technology Services 

	

Chromebook Usage Expectations Outside of School  
 

1. Students are allowed to set up access to home wireless networks on their Chromebooks to do their schoolwork 
from home.  

2. Students may also set up home printing capabilities for their Chromebook. This will require a wireless printer and 
proper settings on the Chromebook using Google Cloud Print. 

3. It is the sole responsibility of the parents/guardians to monitor and filter their home wireless network. If 
parents/guardians are interested in providing content filtering at home, it is suggested that 
parents/guardians contact their Internet provider for details and support. THIS article has recommendations 
for parents who wish to enable parental filtering/controls on their home network.	

4. It is highly recommended that students completely turn off their Chromebooks at night. This will allow the device to 
update on its own when powered on the following day. 

Audio/Video Recording and Photos  

1. Common courtesy dictates asking permission to take a person’s photo or make an audio or video recording of 
them.  

2. Students may record audio or use the camera to record still or video photos in a classroom or at a school outing 
or event only with the prior consent of the teacher, coach or responsible faculty member. 

3. At all times, students are responsible for ensuring that all individuals or groups are aware and agree to the 
recording or photo. 

4. Students must not share any audio, video or photographic likenesses without express consent from all parties 
involved. 

5. No recording in private areas such as bathrooms and locker rooms. Recording or photo equipment is not to be 
used in these areas at any time. 

6. Use of recording and photo equipment is governed by both school policy and by state and federal law. Students 
are advised that any infractions of this policy may be dealt with as a criminal offense. 

 

Saving to the Chromebook  

1. Students should save work to their school Google Drive accounts when using their Chromebook.  

2. Since the Chromebook has storage limitations, it is vital that the storage space be privileged for educational use 
only. It is also important to note that Chromebooks will NOT be backed up by the district in cases of resetting or 



CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS 

 

Office of Information Communication & Technology Services 

	

re-imaging. Student Google Accounts are in the cloud and saved automatically so resetting or re-imaging does not 
affect content saved there.  

3. It is the student’s responsibility to ensure that their is work backed up for any items not saved to Google Drive. 
Items not saved to Google Drive can be lost due to mechanical failure or accidental deletion. 

4. Chromebook malfunctions are not an acceptable excuse for not submitting work. 

Network Connectivity  

1. The Chelmsford Public School District makes no guarantee that their network will be up and running 100% of the 
time. In the rare case that the network is down, the District will not be responsible for lost or missing data. 

2. Students will not be penalized if the network is down and a completed assignment can not be accessed for class 
projects, presentations, etc. as this type of network outage will affect all students and staff in the school building. 

Student Safety Expectations  
 

1. I will follow the Chelmsford Public Schools’ Acceptable Use Policy. 	
2. I will obey all school rules concerning behavior and communication that apply to technology use.	
3. I will only use my Chromebook with my school accounts. 	
4. I will not participate in bullying, harassing, stalking or teasing other people or publicly defaming people by 

spreading gossip, insults or other unkindness, and/or accessing any social network, website, blog, Wiki, etc. 
with the purpose of creating, viewing or participating in the humiliation of others.	

5. If I see a message, comment, image or anything else online that makes me concerned for my safety or the 
safety of another student (for example something that could be considered harassment, bullying, or a threat), I 
will bring it to the attention of a teacher or administrator immediately.	

6. I will visit websites as directed by my teacher as appropriate to complete any assignments.  If I am unsure if a 
site is appropriate, I will check with a teacher, administrator, or parent/guardian before opening the website. 	

7. If I’m uncertain whether an activity is permitted or appropriate, I will ask a teacher or administrator before 
engaging in that activity.	

8. I will not request, make, or forward sexually suggestive photographs.	
9. I will not retrieve material that is obscene, profane, violent, discriminatory or depicts or describes illegal 

activities.	
10. I will comply with trademark and copyright laws and all license agreements. Ignorance of the law is not 

immunity. If you are unsure, ask a teacher or parent.	



CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS 

 

Office of Information Communication & Technology Services 

	

11. I will give credit to all sources used, whether quoted or summarized. This includes all forms of media on the 
Internet, such as graphics, movies, music, and text. Plagiarism is a violation of the Chelmsford Public Schools 
student rules.	

Parent/Guardian Responsibilities  
 

1. Talk to your children about values and the standards that your children should follow on the use of the Internet, 
just as you do on the use of all media information sources such as television, telephones, movies, and radio. 

2. Become increasingly active participants by asking your child/children to show you what sites they are navigating 
to and/or what apps are being used and how they work. 

3. Ensure that siblings and other family members are not using the device for personal use. 
4. The following resources will assist in promoting positive conversations between you 

and your children regarding digital citizenship as it relates to Internet Safety, conduct, and Netiquette. 
a.  NetSmartz: https://www.netsmartz.org/Home  
b. CommonSense Media:  http://www.commonsensemedia.org/blog/digital-citizenship  

 
Loss, Theft or Damage 
 

1. In the event that a Chromebook is lost or stolen, students should notify their teacher and the District’s 
Technology Department immediately. If the Chromebook cannot be recovered, students are responsible for 
its replacement. 

2. In the event of damage to a Chromebook that is outside the typical manufacturer warranty, students will be 
responsible for the repair. The first time this happens, the student will pay for 50% of the repair/replacement 
cost, on the second and subsequent incidents the student will pay the full cost of thr repair/replacement. 

3. If there are any problems with a Chromebook, students should notify their teacher and the District’s Technology 
Department immediately so that they may take prompt action to repair the Chromebook if possible. While a 
student Chromebook is being serviced a loaner device will be issued. All rules and policies apply to the loaner 
Chromebook. 

4. Chromebooks are subject to inspection by the District at any time without notice. 
 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 

Chelmsford Public Schools   
Student and Parent Chromebook Loan Agreement Form 

  



CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS 

 

Office of Information Communication & Technology Services 

	

1. We understand that Chromebook use is a privilege not a right. 
 
2.      We understand that Chelmsford Public Schools is loaning the student a Chromebook that is only to be 

used for academic and educational purposes pertaining to coursework at Chelmsford Public Schools (CPS). 
 
3.    We understand that in the event of damage to the Chromebook that is outside the typical manufacturer 

warranty, we will be responsible for the repair. This first time this happens we will pay for 50% of the 
repair/replacement cost, on the second and subsequent incidents we will pay the full cost of thr 
repair/replacement. 

 
4.    We understand and agree that the Chromebook is subject to inspection by the District at any time without 

notice. 
  

5.    If there are any problems with the Chromebook, we will notify the teacher and the District’s Technology 
Department immediately so that they may take prompt action to repair the Chromebook if possible. 

  
6.      In the event that the Chromebook is lost or stolen, we will notify the teacher and the District’s Technology 

Department immediately. Lost/stolen Chromebooks are not covered under warranty, and we understand 
that we are responsible to replace the device. 

  
7.      We understand that when the device is connected to any wireless network outside of CPS, the typical 

CIPA (Children’s Internet Protection Act) compliant filtering that is always enforced at all school buildings 
will not be active. This means that the devices will have a view of the entire Internet when 
connected at home, and CPS cannot be held responsible for any questionable content that may be 
viewed while using the device outside of CPS. We understand that it is our responsibility to use 
the device and the Internet appropriately for school related work only. 

 
8.      The Chromebook and charger will be returned in good condition to the Chelmsford Public Schools upon 

withdrawal or transfer.  
  

9.      We agree to follow all applicable CPS policies, rules and procedures governing the use of technology 
(including but not limited to the CPS Technology Acceptable Use Policy and all those listed above), during 
and outside of school hours as well as on and off school property.  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS 

 

Office of Information Communication & Technology Services 

	

Student will write their Chromebook asset tag sticker number below after receiving their Chromebook. (or other 
visual method of determining which Chromebook was assigned.) 
 
Chromebook Asset Tag # ________________________________________ 
 
 
 
A copy of the signed agreement will be kept on file in the school. Any parent/guardian that wishes to receive a copy 
should place a request with the district by filling out the technology help form located on our website. 
  
 
We, 
 
 
_______________________________________________   
   Student’s name – please print clearly 
  
 
 
______________________________________________   

Parent/Guardian’s name – please print clearly 
 
 
have read, understand and agree to abide by the stipulations set forth in this Agreement, the Chelmsford Public Schools’ 
Technology Acceptable Use Policy, and all District policies, rules and procedures governing the use of technology. 
  
 
 
 
___________________________________________                                              ________________   
Student Signature                                                                               Date 
  
  
 
___________________________________________                                              ________________   
Parent/Guardian Signature                                                           Date 
 



CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
 

 

230 North Road • Chelmsford, MA 01824PHONE: 978.251.5100 • FAX 987.251.5110 
 

Memorandum 

TO:  Jay Lang, Superintendent 
 Members of the School Committee  
 
FROM:   Joanna Johnson-Collins, Director of Business & Finance 

DATE:   January 15, 2019 

RE: FY2019 Financial Reports – 2nd Quarter through December 31, 2018 

Attached please find a Year–to-Date Budget Report from MUNIS detailing the school department’s financial 
activity through December of 2018 for the $59M annual operating budget.   Further, attached please find a 
summary of the school department’s grant and revolving fund balances for the same reporting period.  Also 
included is a summary of the balances, by club or team (as of November 2018), for the student activity accounts 
for Chelmsford High School, McCarthy and Parker Middle Schools. 
 
I have summarized a few of the larger budget variances below.  Overall the labor and non-labor accounts are 
favorable and special education out-of-district tuitions are on target at this point of the fiscal year. 
 
Page 3 - Curriculum Directors:  $ 110,655 variance 
This category contains the budget and actuals for curriculum coordinators, student support (special education) 
services leadership such as the director, assistant director, chairpersons, pre-school coordinator and their support 
staff.  This category is primarily favorable due to the vacancy for the coordinator of SEL and counseling services 
from mid-August to early December ($ 34,498).  The position has been filled and other areas of this category are 
on track to be within the approved budget. 
 
Page 5-7 Instruction – Classroom Teachers:  $ 400,671 variance 
This category contains the budget and actuals for general education classroom teachers and the salary reserve for 
lane changes.  Overall this category is favorable by $ 400,671.   
 
The School Committee approved budget transfers in October shifting the budgeted dollars out of the salary 
reserve lane change account into the various labor accounts.  These budget transfers were completed and are 
reflected in this report.  After the budget transfers, the lane change account still has a favorable balance of  
$ 66,366.   
 
The remaining labor accounts have some favorable and unfavorable variances.  In the cases where the account is 
favorable, this is due to the variance between the hired teacher (i.e. an internal transfer or a new hire) salary and 
what was budgeted.  For example, if a classroom teacher retired, we budgeted the vacant position salary at 
Masters Step 3.  If a new teacher was hired at Bachelors Step 1, there would be a favorable variance.  Conversely, 
where an account is unfavorable, this is due to the salary of the teacher filling an open position being greater than 
what was budgeted.  In the same scenario, if an internal transfer teacher who was at a Masters Step 11 is now in 
that position, the account is unfavorable. 
 
Page 7 Specialist Teachers:  ($ 2,374) variance 
This category contains the budget and actuals for special education classroom teachers and other specialists (i.e. 
reading, and ELL).  This category is unfavorable due to the budgeted offset of $ 115,000 to the CHIPS revolving 
fund for the CHIPS teacher’s salaries.  We will make this offset journal entry in the fourth quarter of FY19, and the 
category will be favorable. 
 
 
 



 
Page 17 School Security:  ($ 29,556) variance 
This category is unfavorable since there is a budgeted offset of $ 33,300 to the transportation revolving fund.  As 
presented at the September 18, 2018 regular school committee meeting, the revenues collected for student 
parking fees (which are reflected in the transportation revolving fund) may be used to offset security costs.  We 
will make this offset journal entry in the fourth quarter of FY19 and the category will be slightly favorable. 
 
Page 19 Tuition Non-Public Schools:  ($ 3,280,473) variance 
The special education out-of-district tuitions are budgeted in a few accounts - the local account (1930), the Circuit 
Breaker Revolving Fund (310), and the School Choice Revolving Fund (510).  At this time, all of the encumbrances 
and YTD actual expenditures are coded to the local budget account ($ 7.398M total of the $ 7.45M originally 
estimated/budgeted).  A few journal entries will be made at the end of FY19 transferring YTD actuals from the local 
operating budget account to the revolving fund, while not bringing the revolving fund into a deficit balance at any 
time.  No journal entries have been made to date, showing the total picture of special education out-of-district 
tuitions in one account.  Below is a summary of the accounts/funds involved in funding out-of-district tuitions. 
   

 7/1/18 
Balance 
(carry 
over) 

12/31/18 
Receipts 

(Revenue) 
YTD 

Current 
Balance 

Estimated 
Receipts   
Jan -June 

2019 

Total carry 
over and 

new  
(budget) 

Total 
SPED OOD 

Tuitions 

6/30/2019 
Estimated 

Balance 

Local Account *     4,199,088   
3 Budget Transfers**     (81,100)   
Revised Budget     4,117,988 7,450,000  
Circuit Breaker 998,985 1,783,960 2,782,945 2,319,954 5,102,899 (2,800,000) 2,302,899 
School Choice 
Original Offset 

    250,000 (250,000)  

Original Valley Collab 
credit*** 

    200,912 (549,502)  

Total      3,850,498 267,490 
 
 7/1/18 

Balance 
(carry 
over) 

12/31/18 
Receipts 

(Revenue) 
YTD 

Current 
Balance 

Estimated 
Receipts  

Jan – June 
2019 

Total carry 
over and 

new  
(budget) 

Less 
SPED OOD 

Tuitions 

6/30/2019 
Estimated 
Balance 

School Choice  1,329,918 211,916 1,541,834 74,008 1,615,842 250,000 1,365,842 
 
*The original budget amount of $ 4,199,088 reflects the offset from circuit breaker funds in the amount of  
$ 2,800,000, school choice funds in the amount of $ 250,000, and a portion of the Valley Collaborative tuition 
credit/refund in the amount of $ 200,912 to match the spring 2018 Town Meeting appropriated budget of  
$ 59,000,000 for the Chelmsford Public Schools.  Since the time of finalizing the FY19 budget, the circuit breaker 
figures have been released by MA DESE, with an annual FY19 total payment of $ 3,093,272.  This is $ 293,272 
higher than previously anticipated/budgeted. 
 
The 2018 4th quarter circuit breaker revenue from MA DESE in the amount of $ 1,010,642 was received July 9, 
2018, therefore was not recorded as revenue in FY18, rather, recorded as revenue in FY19.  If all four (4) quarterly 
circuit breaker revenue payments of $ 773,318 are received in FY19, totaling $ 3,093,272, the total circuit breaker 
balance (before any offsets) will be $ 5,102,899.  After the offset of $ 2,800,000 (transferring actuals from the local 
budget account to the circuit breaker fund), the reserve balance in the circuit breaker fund will be $ 2,302,899 on 
June 30, 2019, the FY19 fiscal year end.  The difference between the estimated circuit breaker revenue ($2.8M) 
and the actual revenue ($3.1M) creates another surplus as described above.  These amounts are all prior to the 
Valley Collaborative credit described below.   
 
** The three (3) FY19 local operating budget transfers the school committee approved from this category to other 
categories in the local budget thus far total $ 81,100 ($ 20,000 for acoustic panels at the Parker School, $ 25,000 
for a vehicle for facilities, and $ 36,100 for school security/safety software). 
 
***As presented in the FY19 approved local operating budget, the District planned for receiving a credit from 
Valley Collaborative in FY19, as Valley has earned revenue in excess of the amount they are able to retain at fiscal 
year end.  The amount above the allowable retainable limit must either be returned or credited to Valley’s partner 
districts in proportion to the amount paid over the fiscal year.  Chelmsford is to receive a credit of $ 549,502.41.  
While this funding should be considered “one time” revenue, the original budget reflected a portion, $ 200,912 to 



CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
 

 

230 North Road • Chelmsford, MA 01824PHONE: 978.251.5100 • FAX 987.251.5110 
 

be used to offset the FY19 local operating budget as it directly relates to special education tuition.  The remaining 
portion, $ 348,590.41, is available to the school committee as a budget reserve in FY19. 
 
Thank you for the opportunity to provide this update. 



 
 
 

01/02/2019 08:08    |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P      1
525jjohn            |YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2019 06
 

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
                                            APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

0001 GENERAL FUND                       
_________________________________________

 
000 UNDEFINED                          
_________________________________________

 
1110 SCHOOL COMMITTEE                   
_________________________________________

 
11110000 51070  SC SEC SAL        4,420           0       4,420       1,530.00            .00       2,890.00   34.6% 
11110000 54000  SC SUPPLIES          200           0         200         106.35            .00          93.65   53.2%*
11110000 57130  SC CONFERENCE        2,000        -929       1,071         860.03            .00         210.75   80.3%*
11110000 57800  SC OTHER EXPENSES       20,500         929      21,429      18,689.22       2,740.00            .00  100.0%*

 
TOTAL SCHOOL COMMITTEE                    27,120           0      27,120      21,185.60       2,740.00       3,194.40   88.2%

 
 

1210 SUPERINTENDENT                     
_________________________________________

 
11210000 51003  ADMINISTRATOR       18,664           0      18,664       5,000.00            .00      13,664.00   26.8% 
11210000 51050  SUPT SALARY      192,500           0     192,500      96,250.05      96,250.05           -.10  100.0%*
11210000 51070  SUPT SECRETARY SALA       54,496           0      54,496      27,248.13      27,248.13           -.26  100.0%*
11210000 54000  SUPPLIES       10,000           0      10,000         989.71          26.25       8,984.04   10.2% 
11210000 57800  OTHER CHARGES/EXPEN       38,049           0      38,049      17,944.40       1,411.85      18,692.75   50.9%*

 
TOTAL SUPERINTENDENT                     313,709           0     313,709     147,432.29     124,936.28      41,340.43   86.8%

 
 

1220 ASST. SUPERINTENDENT               
_________________________________________

 
11220000 51003  ADMINISTRATOR       11,360           0      11,360            .00            .00      11,360.00     .0% 
11220000 51050  ASST. SUPT. SALARY      145,000           0     145,000      72,499.96      72,499.96            .08  100.0%*
11220000 51070  ASST. SUPT. SEC. SA       53,142           0      53,142      26,570.83      26,570.83            .34  100.0%*
11220000 54000  ASST SUPT SUPPLIES       15,000     -11,000       4,000       1,277.00         304.04       2,418.96   39.5% 
11220000 57800  ASST SUPT OTH EXP        4,000      11,000      15,000       9,993.96         913.15       4,092.89   72.7%*

 
TOTAL ASST. SUPERINTENDENT               228,502           0     228,502     110,341.75     100,287.98      17,872.27   92.2%

 
 

1230 DISTRICT WIDE                      
_________________________________________

 
11230000 53140  COPIER - ADMINISTRA      305,250           0     305,250     134,321.74     133,802.79      37,125.47   87.8%*

 
 
 

https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=fH4zZ27ZaxcM2xjxa3NIGX3f8Sns20mrYmaoaxZ85yk/LxB%2BWL72YTOgDG5GgA0H&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=P5tu3fxGAjM02geAZyEm0wM/O2/uw7ixEmeyKl6VdGay3tp1uk3mtXMIRQs%2BC4Jo&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=k/pfvlrlyCKD6JXDxvWnV2pnDy0BJ6x%2BOUS4h7%2BNmpP%2BncQyHDHNKGjLgi8zr0qL&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=HMqx0oedLGHwKp6ObtuEdN4zDwxC2pBxRpiLu13B2kwx1IhjGbxBuZPzWnpS3SsQ&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=p%2BC0MpBJBhqxjvCnVUg3HLzYC3cgllKJb9oPw4JCHTS16UbwGXhlIWIwgV7pGFxv&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=1xqdhTFGPZ2qv5xbULqNoRAdTiVbrtSDgkiSw/CwIBT3eawqa0FNBy5c9YNsk4jp&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=SiELgwrwlIsqO/UJY7wWyZihPLal6leNh7zGv07bTfY%2BE4k859UXy3pZpZoJaaL1&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Oj37DHvsk4b8qkty0U2MK6BZayI2LIdaBZPMH2IGHioEGMyFc5%2BdGAIm6JTPOLgz&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=9q1JAuFTba0Vr5F5OUp5jijfu4d6PY9JHsOBwmRHqgBuzRG%2BZAjl7CkHj5TAVev9&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=bkGk7uqIx1XarpRibo1GZ9q%2B4IOPJImO5CYCvpPTRBUG7u9q9UgJamYfUxivYWmn&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=rBFrLQNII5tZLpG65bZ80qYRYwf5iS08QwQS/6T3KN8Wg2010cLmu/nSY7sCFsbw&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=op8q7WTCBEg8rt8dG8AftOK9gRguVj6RyuAGu8b7LVygx5hniG/BO4zrCk/Zgpwb&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Xg%2B8KpmGQld4103E38PRDMAg6E/Al/kT0GR%2BnS1txFAByhuPoQ0JaI%2BSf5UW2U%2BB&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=dbQ2rzAfDc%2BD2V9dT/lkGrT0GFi3W2G5pHQjiq%2Blr6hanHuE8zxVprUtzqvnuRXQ&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=e/AzuMyL1u7s7ZqZZkEDw3q%2BZk62MaoHHxWTAGix3tQcpHw85Sjc%2BCQOqAXZdGxT&


 
 
 

01/02/2019 08:08    |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P      2
525jjohn            |YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2019 06
 

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
                                            APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
11230000 53420  POSTAGE       36,200           0      36,200      11,339.14       1,937.04      22,923.82   36.7% 
11230000 53990  ADVERTISING        1,500           0       1,500         403.68         187.60         908.72   39.4% 
11230000 54206  SOFTWARE      180,000           0     180,000     149,478.78       2,458.05      28,063.17   84.4%*
11230000 57100  COOR. TRAVEL & CONF        6,000           0       6,000       3,891.62         145.00       1,963.38   67.3%*
11230000 57800  COOR. DUES        6,000           0       6,000       3,033.05            .00       2,966.95   50.6%*

 
TOTAL DISTRICT WIDE                      534,950           0     534,950     302,468.01     138,530.48      93,951.51   82.4%

 
 

1410 BUSINESS AND FINANCE               
_________________________________________

 
11410000 51050  SAL/BUSINESS MANAGE      119,646           0     119,646      59,823.01      59,823.01           -.02  100.0%*
11410000 51070  BUS OFFICE- SECRETA      240,972           0     240,972     119,433.03     119,058.03       2,480.94   99.0%*
11410000 53990  BUS OFFICE-CONTR SV       15,000           0      15,000         500.00            .00      14,500.00    3.3% 
11410000 54000  BUSINESS OFFICE-SUP        3,100           0       3,100         524.72          40.47       2,534.81   18.2% 
11410000 57800  BUSINESS OFFICE-OTH        4,500           0       4,500         928.79         320.07       3,251.14   27.8% 

 
TOTAL BUSINESS AND FINANCE               383,218           0     383,218     181,209.55     179,241.58      22,766.87   94.1%

 
 

1420 HUMAN RESOURCES                    
_________________________________________

 
11420000 51050  SAL/HR/DIRECTOR      122,767           0     122,767      61,383.53      61,383.53           -.06  100.0%*
11420000 51060  H/R SUBSITITUTES CO       29,714           0      29,714      14,856.92      14,856.93            .15  100.0%*
11420000 51070  HR SEC SALARY       84,064           0      84,064      42,668.98      42,032.25        -637.23  100.8%*
11420000 53990  CONTRACTED SERVICES       25,000           0      25,000            .00            .00      25,000.00     .0% 
11420000 54000  HR SUPPLIES        2,000           0       2,000         178.82            .00       1,821.18    8.9% 
11420000 57800  HR OTHER EXPENSES        3,200           0       3,200       1,100.00         128.00       1,972.00   38.4% 

 
TOTAL HUMAN RESOURCES                    266,745           0     266,745     120,188.25     118,400.71      28,156.04   89.4%

 
 

1430 LEGAL SERVICES                     
_________________________________________

 
11430000 53040  LEGAL FEES       70,000           0      70,000      13,871.12            .00      56,128.88   19.8% 
11430076 53040  LEGAL FEES - SPED C       35,000           0      35,000      18,846.32            .00      16,153.68   53.8%*

 
TOTAL LEGAL SERVICES                     105,000           0     105,000      32,717.44            .00      72,282.56   31.2%

 
 

1435 LEGAL SETTLEMENTS                  
_________________________________________

 
11435076 53990  SPED - LEGAL SETTLE       20,000           0      20,000       2,799.00            .00      17,201.00   14.0% 

 
 

https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=vOAhUwE2WqOUzTLA64YLHt/JJWqSNJa6C%2BTbMJUaw5NkVBcDq1c3c5ROwNXn31K9&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=4Jrh4VglfLSsabULK69fwQLpXzo31Ou0WtOmuxTA5E4fRFuy7eKLaXTU4lpT31p5&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=cHZfMMEiL0QJ/an7N36QTIrneqeQWj2lhpm1exP05aU8H/BThcPo0oJjwZ8oCUjN&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=v612L3/ugmzjO82dARFMYT8UNuowjkROYsa7JZG1ZcvI36uRSAjvIDgNDBRVE2Io&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=RGSPhLEk86whGj17euoAvOKkyL/oHe87BllTZgyG3bMS04p7/TTVALjmx6sXmqqF&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=bSn3joJFDQVr07nn83CXY2UPFN5uVnH/dfy6nprwwgKVKBrhdriDBOhBEoZFKTRd&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=HtOrWn2TI%2BFjaLL7YApOR5Kd6%2BGHbYDejJDcC83U3mjZF5eNJuVIZm0V39hJ34%2B%2B&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=SAY7xI8HNQDuyjWHUgEPTs5jYdECeLb%2BPnWB66DqD/zB1B4lxd8p9XHmoTHD6tro&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=fUhw1V4NVPItKLytR8WepGAiDM5vCSMt0CBN75AKeM1f%2BVlIF%2BGqYZlDdezGBhAs&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=oxiEg44/NnP/kqjndXP1HGi1vwoIXwqRS4v1qX1h9vluVkyzxtJkcpezWhKFkLTT&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=KWtgf0G/dg1RjnZsKnm9e%2BhQNHK%2BJCP3P4PDlDvczWhC%2B%2BP0qSgTpIHfXEcfXJ3z&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=7RP%2BYhX/6/clSK9fa5YDL5w2l1TjwmjrXgQf3GxYoGbdgOVne7Y86EtFvzuYiKh6&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=nhW12GkOJToj0QbsKfbHqIUo4FCueih7WzHSsplm4PicUQf8QGtYI4E3Hl7hUngv&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=6gxSNAWr/ZTZFOE2I4d2NHCQkOZBhGkyndcdRKX5MMzh0SYrinNGUulkzpO47Pma&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=TNwSmo22JmfNO3ukeF/dwub///2x2U6WpkURez9aPNwh%2B6Ulxr1JFHghc%2BxTfbUw&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=In3ojV0aYtfPTa5iB8hzQA5%2B5ZQ5JDcwvXW5lzzgkgycguAksRdj/1ACG51Cb8Xv&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=8YfdMAqnmccaT79ZIlRTA3vp9F5CYTU4%2BE3ASJksSu72kSHvhJVRaR7C7/VPeyJV&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=HENalcEgPCdS0PEaqeBUkJdSkM%2BDUFHu3EB3TGWwOrXpPoVqOsTcnIlHvFwFDs3t&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=YcMzCDoVcSXG8zh7GDuq00R5S8e1qwbo5RhPWuLXcO1hXqWyvYSlAMJ7V9hNwxdV&


 
 
 

01/02/2019 08:08    |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P      3
525jjohn            |YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2019 06
 

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
                                            APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

TOTAL LEGAL SETTLEMENTS                   20,000           0      20,000       2,799.00            .00      17,201.00   14.0%
 
 

1450 DISTRICTWIDE MIS                   
_________________________________________

 
11450000 51050  MIS DIR SALARY      122,767           0     122,767      61,383.53      61,383.53           -.06  100.0%*
11450000 51060  SALARIES      185,272           0     185,272      94,135.92      92,635.92      -1,499.84  100.8%*
11450000 52470  TECHNOLOGY SERVICE       60,000           0      60,000      39,832.67      12,475.60       7,691.73   87.2%*
11450000 54000  SUPPLIES & MATERIAL        6,000           0       6,000       5,646.53         253.24         100.23   98.3%*
11450000 54204  SCHOOL SECURITY       25,200      36,100      61,300      15,572.46      47,257.00      -1,529.46  102.5%*
11450000 57100  TRAVEL IN STATE        5,000       2,000       7,000       5,140.02            .00       1,859.98   73.4%*
11450000 58510  EQUIPMENT- TECHNOLO       35,000           0      35,000      29,194.62       3,235.10       2,570.28   92.7%*
14400000 51056  SAL/NETWORK      270,776      25,000     295,776     134,736.32     152,082.32       8,957.36   97.0%*
14400000 52472  COMPUTER SERVICES      379,000      -2,000     377,000     188,845.65      80,419.26     107,735.09   71.4%*

 
TOTAL DISTRICTWIDE MIS                 1,089,015      61,100   1,150,115     574,487.72     449,741.97     125,885.31   89.1%

 
 

2110 CURRICULUM DIRECTORS               
_________________________________________

 
12110000 51050  SAL/SYS/CURR    1,014,475           0   1,014,475     480,947.37     499,029.43      34,498.20   96.6%*
12110000 51070  SAL/SYS/SEC       35,870           0      35,870      17,845.49            .00      18,024.51   49.8% 
12110000 51310  CURRICULUM STIPENDS        9,000           0       9,000       1,000.00            .00       8,000.00   11.1% 
12110000 53170  STAFF DEVELOPMENT       10,000           0      10,000       2,930.17            .00       7,069.83   29.3% 
12110000 53990  CONTRACTED SERVICES       30,500           0      30,500      22,895.00            .00       7,605.00   75.1%*
12110000 54000  SUPPLIES - CURR COO        1,500           0       1,500         161.74            .00       1,338.26   10.8% 
12110000 54630  ACHIEVEMENT/DIAGNOS       25,000     -25,000           0            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12110000 57140  COURSE REIMBURSEMEN       10,000           0      10,000         500.00            .00       9,500.00    5.0% 
12110000 58510  EQUIPMENT        1,500           0       1,500         815.55            .00         684.45   54.4%*
12110023 53990  ELL CONTRACTED SERV            0       7,000       7,000       6,714.10            .00         285.90   95.9%*
12110076 51003  SALARIES ASSISTANT      102,510           0     102,510      51,254.97      51,254.97            .06  100.0%*
12110076 51050  SALARIES SUPERVISIO      122,767           0     122,767      61,383.53      61,383.53           -.06  100.0%*
12110076 54000  PARENT ADVISORY COU          750           0         750         450.00         150.00         150.00   80.0%*
12110076 54200  SUPPLIES SUPERVISIO        3,000       2,600       5,600       3,823.20         655.00       1,121.80   80.0%*
12110076 54204  COMPUTER EQUIPMENT        5,000      -3,000       2,000       1,000.00            .00       1,000.00   50.0%*
12110076 57100  TRAVEL IN STATE        2,600           0       2,600       2,046.05            .00         553.95   78.7%*
12110076 57310  DUES/OTHER       15,000         400      15,400      15,373.26            .00          26.74   99.8%*
12110176 51050  SALARIES PROFESSION      305,963           0     305,963     152,981.53     152,981.53           -.06  100.0%*
12110176 51070  SALARIES SECRETARIE       83,208           0      83,208      41,500.94      20,909.98      20,797.08   75.0%*
12110976 51050  SAL/CHIPS/SUPERVISO      104,462           0     104,462      52,230.88      52,230.88            .24  100.0%*

 
TOTAL CURRICULUM DIRECTORS             1,883,105     -18,000   1,865,105     915,853.78     838,595.32     110,655.90   94.1%

 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=ozDNHMUWk7VaOs9KH%2Br3l7CQ29MdNXTa0WmVPycNcveW/2NiLjbiZiYARO7%2BnerO&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=3sR2Fy2m2XgqdVOMwZdsrngO5OHC/4tuoCgI%2BQOKGWQZnLmxZhWfCN1RNDDxD3ct&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=wkCk%2BGYGgp%2BKDjNJHpak3NdO8JTL4mC1FHCLH6Cpdt0OedQbKY1cbJAzpykXPuva&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=h/NPV4NGpUBsrpeO7ARHNE6GrXMema/JzvwU5f/OBQlz7X/8Gf730A2yOcdnEpUO&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=/XASBlW6LFNTQyIdd7PvKFyLhj4NhqZoMqgsykDSaxFLyUyQ9XDbTozACNlGmoc5&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=UgAxQybc2TIIkiFy5ulxuuu29kqH3E/lyrVNTZqSCHh5ZR695L5qih9RoUmyQc4M&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=BaMgxsZOum9nVAsvgsDIuHsCN21VsT7N%2B2Ca/S0DhLgOGo%2BwWiziBeqVCzXJT/nt&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=fCfD%2BmyrIYLKc/dluqCsrMprnwccTUobRdrTrvBoXjEH0%2BOrcuByTCdhdbj9oMmz&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=qyzeudLdF4kfhTu5q1Ns/JIe5iUtSVZkWl2h6zYIwD3zDjdO7Rc8j%2ByW4YPnZa1P&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=YqYLfp905lP7xLTddiNaCSDSvbfQfXmEqtByFvLh6GSLmyf4YLZS8TsmXCuZB9Dy&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=UKIjmih8W87LJfLT/dnoulNmgxrCYd%2BYNJKfNZarBTAefDiJuVsmQGMTDfGhzfxF&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=2HzJC7hPtu8dExvxN0prlGuIuMOMqqFqbvgjoGFE0ymb7BrpuqsoeA5vZvVPLbfF&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=J1gIOa9WLaA9xHORDF9GaqsSKwH0n8Fyq8/M%2BLvv3fNquJ%2Bt4HJ5moR6OOU076OF&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=zxy2M1NM/C80kULoSfW/vCK2Dw2s8q4nhCJx9YP%2BxOJ406jWgxhtykPLwqB1nntk&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=c0jUMFufExvBBmSeT726Y3fxNP2KsRNpgjwTVuaApCtU9BD/U/d1UySYmTqWnY7d&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=XZCsQ%2B7Np9EBDy%2BhSaR3pi31PrGE9vR1s6uLrGNeBc18fz6DNS%2BhjFKwo7pWli4Z&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=veMignfVovZxEARaqjRH97qO3rGMCgZMOtzHBfysukNoY1YUEtzUC/dCYYYHNA1B&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=p1b%2BmbfzBHuVoED8Ke0k%2BHUIJLTFI0vlbei9CC/vygvYOICxTZdPtp0M%2BjwYKVoo&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=PHdqtjDCoeXU069/SEBfNqaNpS4FdTImELflp0xTuIhm5W5PjYgNDliFO15VXT1k&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=bCgpcWl2dayPsHpkWR3/J5JNNScpv7gdGShB2gCmxRGFPIi/5sIJHM7H9/Zw%2BbzF&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=mR/Xg9DrBbRkPtfUJbAWIpLhvEN%2BG6E3bofx58VWWuhOCiHsvDk81%2BjpDQdzJKd9&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=3HXZEJ8pG%2BvSknAGDO57p2yrNRqar2UmLizcCRjxuiXjNiONkNEfUTl7eEUALDUC&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=xSmV4aZfzB6wIBwPbk47LFZML9prvCS7Sm2LkXLa%2B8nlxEVPWHhslwWEqaSuhCX4&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=LxB4MZJ2i4ZjFYEuHj3Dy4vRm3Kx4g9LKQkcE8v34vWsNvSStIfjl7MXZj2l7WVs&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=opABPI31W8rMf8d1JCHyF36pEy2Rjs6EZoAzs/btOgjrH9ujX8LmOhUwalucpZDJ&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=PwY5q0fR1GwJncU1TaA6mMi5dQTwF3M5pOatFxXSrvMOH4BgFjWs5bt77rrILY7v&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=HE9RRDkA8uWx8%2BjjMugrS5TGvLwezSdUZyS0NeYF0rJDA04%2B6An9fZ74tUp8DKRt&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=/H2mnV6Qh1L5XfQO1EU%2Bl7jdyErLP7l%2BOWGo1uN%2Bit4LhBlDxP3v%2BrCu/bwkA1KA&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Zup9bePPgUY1pVRZDyOFR6zAc8I/ebLHup0G953xWdimZ239IJx8pXGAByR9Jrnk&


 
 
 

01/02/2019 08:08    |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P      4
525jjohn            |YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2019 06
 

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
                                            APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

2210 SCHOOL LEADERSHIP-BUILDING         
_________________________________________

 
12210100 51003  DEANS      321,430           0     321,430     162,215.16     159,215.16           -.32  100.0%*
12210100 51050  SAL/CHS/PRINCIPAL      136,460           0     136,460      68,230.50      68,230.50          -1.00  100.0%*
12210100 51060  SALARIES - CLERKS       88,826           0      88,826      34,392.45      11,086.66      43,346.89   51.2%*
12210100 51070  SAL/CHS/CLER/SEC      132,948           0     132,948      54,808.12            .00      78,139.88   41.2% 
12210100 53920  HS GRADUATION       22,734           0      22,734            .00      20,498.00       2,236.00   90.2%*
12210100 53990  PRINTING HIGH SCHOO        8,153           0       8,153       1,759.46            .00       6,393.54   21.6% 
12210100 54000  SUPPLIES HIGH SCHOO        7,025           0       7,025        -376.23            .00       7,401.23   -5.4% 
12210100 54205  COMPUTER SUPP CHS        9,500           0       9,500       4,409.51         319.98       4,770.51   49.8% 
12210100 54206  SOFTWARE HIGH SCHOO       31,000           0      31,000      11,626.50       9,025.00      10,348.50   66.6%*
12210100 57310  PRINCIPAL DUES CHS       16,940           0      16,940       6,629.00            .00      10,311.00   39.1% 
12210100 57810  PRINCIPAL CONFERENC        9,300           0       9,300       1,230.00            .00       8,070.00   13.2% 
12210200 51003  ASSISTANT PRINCIPAL      108,330           0     108,330      45,737.40      60,457.44       2,135.16   98.0%*
12210200 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/PRINCI      119,383           0     119,383      59,691.45      59,691.45            .10  100.0%*
12210200 51051  SALARIES - COPY CEN       17,108           0      17,108       6,550.50            .00      10,557.50   38.3% 
12210200 51060  SALARIES - CLERKS       23,446           0      23,446       6,636.39            .00      16,809.61   28.3% 
12210200 51070  SAL/McCARTHY/SEC       72,651           0      72,651      30,224.65            .00      42,426.35   41.6% 
12210200 53990  PRINTING MCCARTHY        5,000           0       5,000       2,775.75         500.00       1,724.25   65.5%*
12210200 54000  SUPPLIES MCCARTHY        3,000           0       3,000            .00            .00       3,000.00     .0% 
12210200 54205  COMPUTER SUPPLIES M        2,500           0       2,500         154.97          60.64       2,284.39    8.6% 
12210200 57310  DUES/CONFERENCES Mc        4,250           0       4,250         990.00            .00       3,260.00   23.3% 
12210300 51003  ASSISTANT PRINCIPAL      108,330           0     108,330      55,164.93      53,164.93            .14  100.0%*
12210300 51050  SAL/PARKER/PRINCIPA      122,383           0     122,383      62,691.45      59,691.45            .10  100.0%*
12210300 51051  SALARIES - COPY CEN       16,071           0      16,071       6,123.04            .00       9,947.96   38.1% 
12210300 51060  SALARIES - CLERKS       22,334           0      22,334       8,499.12            .00      13,834.88   38.1% 
12210300 51070  SAL/PARKER/SEC       72,651           0      72,651      32,436.19            .00      40,214.81   44.6% 
12210300 53990  PRINTING PARKER        5,800           0       5,800       2,994.94         281.25       2,523.81   56.5%*
12210300 54000  SUPPLIES PARKER        3,500           0       3,500       1,668.53         140.49       1,690.98   51.7%*
12210300 54205  COMPUTER SUPPLIES P        2,500           0       2,500         147.49         170.62       2,181.89   12.7% 
12210300 57310  DUES/CONFERENCES PA        4,250           0       4,250       1,240.98            .00       3,009.02   29.2% 
12210400 51003  ASSISTANT PRINCIPAL       49,121           0      49,121      24,560.77      24,560.83           -.60  100.0%*
12210400 51050  SAL/BYAM/PRINCIPAL      115,220           0     115,220      58,610.06      56,610.06           -.12  100.0%*
12210400 51060  SALARIES - CLERKS       18,035           0      18,035       7,218.08            .00      10,816.92   40.0% 
12210400 51070  SAL/BYAM/CLER/SEC       36,454           0      36,454      13,860.16            .00      22,593.84   38.0% 
12210400 53990  PRINTING BYAM          550           0         550         255.62         242.00          52.38   90.5%*
12210400 54000  SUPPLIES BYAM        2,000           0       2,000         507.02         160.00       1,332.98   33.4% 
12210400 54205  COMPUTER SUPPLIES B        2,500           0       2,500       1,269.90          60.64       1,169.46   53.2%*
12210400 57310  DUES/CONFERENCES BY        1,500           0       1,500         300.00            .00       1,200.00   20.0% 
12210500 51003  ASSISTANT PRINCIPAL       49,122           0      49,122      24,560.77      24,560.83            .40  100.0%*
12210500 51050  SAL/CENTER/PRINCIPA      115,220           0     115,220      58,610.06      56,610.06           -.12  100.0%*
12210500 51060  SALARIES - CLERK       17,361           0      17,361       5,441.14            .00      11,919.86   31.3% 

 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=5QivpQ3i637TXZ5X0OdF3bf77dsh14xKZ4NTSf/a2NkImKu%2BHU55QF3ncZpYi7%2By&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=LfHyoc5%2B854z%2BgnQu3huC/oYiBpb91oeHlfieIJZfXH%2BbFjcnuKBchnxpoGqrdRe&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=FGZS624SN6e7M4RZokumTIWzWogpeKd7zNaLyqWn9O2XcKts36xJAbjL6RDZQOnz&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=vyau5/Yith4dSBImveYimuCQ3cGsn%2B3ePc1cQb6dv5wUkMKa1Zb8ZZ9KJodiHfuL&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=BXu0ABCaT5kTAHIw3EpWklF/sVZwBdq2n8gQd8Sv8uwnnFQuCRQpKPR/6Vwu2AkL&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=mnUqw8cN88%2BtdDvNM/AdmEcD22SQXtz3VyVTZ0cLt5o0QORINgXwwi9pULHb5oaa&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=o0MyDEyDNpPb1JlPv5uFvAbZAiS4TpqYFeQudcSUbJ9VUw8WG0T0mWqYC31B1hhx&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=dbJnWGq/i5Iwr/73XutKTvWXZa7upwimkvn2UwMSwGt3g/XXPmd4DgMCbxauIp3o&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=RN0FlN04dffxxrSPiMZSVresuY4DouEvIgra9X5kEL67Z%2BAIZOwHA5d4JU1WbBSk&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=adhdwIQVIRYVe3ZukNj3XLPCZe4z/DrU93uSmLh4Vt9VzcdIyDyO//gyAt6kbx9U&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Guo2CJqInToEMRZn%2BAb1nXXbKAroKIMQbN6OfNofiG1ssfobat4OenaVLPbAIlwn&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=O6mnkPrUy9lUxF%2BM11ZA1l91gUdlTFXAKW1O6OZcmD9cg6pytUXDAHdwW2lmDHY1&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=FewvIGBVkDSBkw%2BIxX05bcOdLjuMFwhVEZufYpfDKOZWz/063SgcQXqltgUOQ6qm&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=r4/Xs6bEjsECOFsbiWjuHQfuM9VeTOpSm3Emgk4W/8b%2BtPBC8M1vTW%2BSYcivd9ds&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=gx2L1VaqSzfIeP%2BXUE5eeYQbA19qvIiREkQGBdvWzwgNAy3upLC4E%2BhOPShV0Xoz&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=0ArBhIlYXWTgRd%2BqWyglS5o/nJcGLhYtHW2Yi%2ByLQwuKn58dfUeyvNKRJuKKH/rQ&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=4qux7ZysDiMY6OmjUP5N35kodtXQlG51Np%2BQMYB8/VLB0%2BfDFX4S/h7gVGiDNjT1&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=eq1zrgFsoPQ5mNotOQZLWpKOjyeULxIVoUTmF0NBfx%2BGYzhH1Ut9Ers7bjKTaZJi&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=RkQ0sE0/gy00tH12P7lHRlOCQlfY%2BptQ5SPyAZ2eFeRuv9mntp0cy%2B3ugZQTfMqa&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=31O9SzuRE4pbV3JNvCaclJBl1CKLlJv6DEOs0PbBdawqjJqweUcZ055551asgcQN&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=104Ytkr/i93xerDsuPkOgIpdxb4CbZ4EhH61VCHalQThDCiJZdpOvV6H79xHf7Ot&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=nu%2BE3FF7u2A%2BEiCjS1ITPlzOOI0j1FdDRJaYebA6gdjntCnZrKTtVxyVzDQDsmAC&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=MFJzkG/CjdKARIM%2ByeMW%2B%2Bl515HtWG3lekBZE962RJnVWrn7Fq2HP8oEKck3cI8f&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=FFs2/w9jW7Ows87Tea9QWRHMacxHZRiO9AjBRieHmfdeEmiXZUGI4jZANEqd/fhV&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=mTDV3kuSAWmU4UmpQyLGE2NdtVPVJKe8YoVriwzb4R2B9KnS2Z9VL4BEkXAQbkeX&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=SCjIxmMGy6xpTtdsaNjk1BOgMMPyF%2B1L685yNTQivz1rSpJxuI0nA7DdqARa6tFh&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=R9hXwLWulSgtD/Lg4DMD/nHIkOi62ahuGiSbv851In07K5J18tHuyqUFaexiQepH&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=JodwdHb9XrmNHV5zdAFNF6Vei%2BXk4f5i5Yax191poDQPT30m3Dmv1KQFai/ejoCC&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=BQWiGVRBKD8BAO3ZpcxISvJlz6%2BuexCCO7rwS2ioAPIfRZD/c2yOJjfS/srbgMYW&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=0O%2BOU%2BzOa4WuCkQI%2BDBt28h5CGwm2o9cY5q7A4eFh4%2BNiDxFYeGCPaVk88Wsl76q&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=qaoeFvbaeqEKoSTdJYT2RCOgTh3b/tPdVZFJVVJH4BtwL2swoXcxC1usQilCaPls&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=khyHKkm%2BiQOPLuuchVp0l3TbDoMSSbD2DBie4h0FUuUDvnGEQIlzIBJkiUtTBqE4&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=tmXhvZC6oUX7CZ%2BEnY2MvU8cun8%2BhH6DViY9Gon8BWGcDYED6dVDHAVB1nUb%2BgGU&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=D%2BN1qR1zvurY5sfSC1IxxlM%2BawlE6WwQ5f/TY9dxpoWZ9eFWZJhlQZJNEYhW7qrY&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=BxtZoIaEHIab3lERuPL0nyMaKXu3S7eNlRI3bdI1QCJBQp4iX3UuG1wS5xSGJpAK&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=fjJAyWdCc1AnMsB8vkj322GFZ9kx51EkwOE1%2B2vsQfEQyEEvGhOkfTDGBxES%2Bt1%2B&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=QUQzYVbEjqOSJY2shm6GWAkE5mdz9d4Klt9w0j0TBhPs5zTMYhI1Eb3lNxCSLB41&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=GOgydb2FXSpZjZYPwcat1yKhEgK0mtK/LlFdwj9g7ssdMIHqnip4lGcRWVqMTzoU&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=s6Y645jc96SO/uiSawbWNz8SVGpYD3cS7aeLiXiBAf3gutq9GTgFTH42jnLPaaO8&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=DKuP8Wb44hei%2BxIzH/CF2vAUIULdWrGPVgnjqTWEyuLhAPUO6YQwMldD%2BeXiZQkC&


 
 
 

01/02/2019 08:08    |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P      5
525jjohn            |YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2019 06
 

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
                                            APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
12210500 51070  SAL/CENTER/CLER/SEC       36,454           0      36,454      11,160.64            .00      25,293.36   30.6% 
12210500 53990  PRINTING          750          15         765         389.20         375.00            .80   99.9%*
12210500 54000  SUPPLIES        2,000         -15       1,985         276.62            .00       1,708.38   13.9% 
12210500 54205  COMPUTER SUPPLIES -        2,500           0       2,500         119.99          60.64       2,319.37    7.2% 
12210500 57310  DUES/CONFERRENCES C        1,500           0       1,500         617.99            .00         882.01   41.2% 
12210600 51003  ASSISTANT PRINCIPAL       49,121           0      49,121      24,560.90      24,560.84           -.74  100.0%*
12210600 51050  SAL/HARR./PRINCIPAL      113,220           0     113,220      56,610.06      56,610.06           -.12  100.0%*
12210600 51060  SALARIES - CLERK       16,978           0      16,978       6,919.24            .00      10,058.76   40.8% 
12210600 51070  SAL/HARR./CLER/SEC       35,658           0      35,658      14,107.52            .00      21,550.48   39.6% 
12210600 53990  PRINTING HARRINGTON          750           0         750            .00            .00         750.00     .0% 
12210600 54000  SUPPLIES HARRINGTON        2,500           0       2,500            .00            .00       2,500.00     .0% 
12210600 54205  COMPUTER SUPPLIES H        2,500           0       2,500         324.95          60.64       2,114.41   15.4% 
12210600 57310  DUES/CONFERENCES HA        1,500           0       1,500         239.00            .00       1,261.00   15.9% 
12210700 51003  ASSISTANT PRINCIPAL       49,122           0      49,122      24,560.90      24,560.84            .26  100.0%*
12210700 51050  SAL/SO.ROW/PRINCIPA      116,220           0     116,220      59,610.06      56,610.06           -.12  100.0%*
12210700 51060  SALARIES - CLERK       16,786           0      16,786       6,597.84            .00      10,188.16   39.3% 
12210700 51070  SAL/SO.ROW/CLER/SEC       33,535           0      33,535      13,062.12            .00      20,472.88   39.0% 
12210700 53990  PRINTING SOUTH ROW          525           0         525         520.25            .00           4.75   99.1%*
12210700 54000  SUPPLIES SOUTH ROW        2,000           0       2,000         936.47         488.96         574.57   71.3%*
12210700 54205  COMPUTER SUPPLIES S        2,500           0       2,500         221.93          60.64       2,217.43   11.3% 
12210700 57310  DUES/CONFERENCES SO        1,000           0       1,000         300.00            .00         700.00   30.0% 
12210976 51060  SALARIES - CLERK       23,500           0      23,500       8,940.28            .00      14,559.72   38.0% 

 
TOTAL SCHOOL LEADERSHIP-BUILDING       2,415,505           0   2,415,505   1,093,921.79     828,725.67     492,857.54   79.6%

 
 

2300 INSTRUCTION-TEACHING SERVICES      
_________________________________________

 
12300000 51310  SALARIES-OVERTIME/S        7,075           0       7,075       3,609.00            .00       3,466.00   51.0%*
12300000 51311  SALARIES - STIPENDS       28,299           0      28,299      14,436.00            .00      13,863.00   51.0%*
12300000 51312  SALARIES - STIPENDS       25,941           0      25,941      13,233.00            .00      12,708.00   51.0%*

 
TOTAL INSTRUCTION-TEACHING SERVICES       61,315           0      61,315      31,278.00            .00      30,037.00   51.0%

 
 

2305 CLASSROOM TEACHERS                 
_________________________________________

 
12305000 51450  LONGEVITY       49,402           0      49,402      49,918.50            .00        -516.50  101.0%*
12305000 51460  SALARY RESERVE - LE      126,000     -59,634      66,366            .00            .00      66,366.00     .0% 
12305039 51050  SAL/DIST.WIDE/TECH.       74,018           0      74,018      22,774.80      51,243.30           -.10  100.0%*
12305102 51050  SAL/CHS/ART      327,311           0     327,311      95,470.12     216,914.76      14,926.12   95.4%*
12305106 51050  SAL/CHS/BUS.      239,079           0     239,079      79,077.44     160,001.64           -.08  100.0%*

 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=XB/JbcRzoyqTIkkrPTZrLf3xVYiNDJE6qLWKklhrakEDrTkUIlgrsuPzV20Twyjn&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=ofyxwM8F3lQzqRhuiwb6kSxFfMLQL6ac2g162%2BZvqUoAshOhlJLVQhWwuC%2B/VBCU&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Wh5iJG61vYpGjSYRh3m4EXik8IIsR9MlIrrN2fIz6xnErGu6GvRHPJNnG4P3bmet&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=x%2BoOX5sVzlctgydebM077cMeLRYQtMmxX2KMM2YVdKlEGN/Mg02bgxtDwArHauFT&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=fWmKSHjl2EhccrYunvYUWgAJNFltK/G8JrgMEuZbePxOhx9yj%2B4j/ZNI8TCmfKE4&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=SO/jADtxJRP92ZoHvnj/575kbmpy4RelfJOI4lUbUOr5Al3mYFt2U1oK7%2Bk2tiDd&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=bQH8F6NTpyY5PI33Mu8JtapuxAETFz6%2BTgnYBFYQgp5vrz1iB14ZavxXQlXlKr7V&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=jjO1uwnr6BSwRHE5PMMpkuXStwK0rbpTPAFlYRatn0d4hb/3rY1Wl8pFu7qcR6gQ&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=9C/w4VrXSgSi1bIAkh6c9lhQS9mxZ6kVVAOXYloqRIDW4Jd5AGx9B9Mknz7ZSTwd&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=xN0foc9JVyfkXlPSsFDQZwyAQBFoT2iJs6D9ETJo%2BQtrC6k95GK7Uk1AYrQHXINR&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=9i46n%2ByBAD%2BgvW2niYYbSfmSwPb7P5O3O0qjElpa1fXxWX1axA9JkeFzoFK9VP%2Bw&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=iQY%2B5PyhdSyt5%2BpOVVFZQGjQMTK2NXjr3UcUBiSkStLQemyenojOf20UEMeseB8%2B&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Eb1%2BSExWtiBGUU7HieXhxqfdXKHqAP8wgMdwUJZHtxQfmimXJ725wDsAOo591MSZ&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=74HJ9b84MvOZWNtZJwl66EAX4Nf2MfEfdg45wYuUWMF2uCEQfpxnbvl0nn9NghzO&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Hk4FcW4Eb3YzLOCj0LM4LvjXoT4BZoakGMfgFX8FXBtgWFimBtWYe7ziQ30Vh3cx&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=KHVcY1XO0SXKssbZ2BZSokvhoCvU6eYXvdAe5c/4BZeYNA/IqdE8qllJDlmk5ky4&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=IVHZaDonEkIYCAYPdBhewIW1hDMqP3lhDyN/wqqIe4HLJKmUHBIgZjgQVOG/ZbDx&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=3OdzvTQoUXWy%2BXijtfRtkBsCI1jkDdElqWB/u6LxWsCdOcDwHqM%2B22VUqyCOK6f6&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=bZzUtgbIN30qQxukCSRYQV%2BqNIldt8O5wVmIMciL3WVbPes3a8jZXalxUtgKZxs1&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=ChT0GZ8KRMvDVqqayd%2BOqxNydkiJK/zRXDPMwPqflZQb%2BoBFdvjG3hhjOGyz5Eq5&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=vTqzRIcDgCNyO2NXY8ZC1TY%2BkYs%2Bpjmbxy2pLcD6gmvYrjhAJ2URpA7UgeYQ7XB/&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=ETBzhw8a9Hqt3628OLd99506k9yoa8HmbCFupkUr4IcZe1zCypy1NA4cGdE9ZNqA&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=V/ldttfExPs5xqferFx4IgcNa1D/NoI8BEWfYetND6oB35qn3POXl6kbCo63t8d9&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=MjL/8pzEdGtsg8576hx8dzZco3YxFisbaBW6fYG0kOsMP%2BV25YJk0hiKn0lM4pY2&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=TSfWZcV5zMqj5qzq0lQafgBx7LRvPzo5FgJgLHfstilipAmcpPXt59QQoi4F2KWI&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=/c9CgKk%2B3/KIOvunNfZ8STTEoySU/xEw4SPQcOdU%2BlODcXQYrhuSzoeaUzCJXV94&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=enLhXsLBzs4SD3Mo79UBODmp9lq1WXmc9XzUEiupmuRZ2QiCBxSCaKh6/nQSidzh&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=XEdyAM9IPl9nuQmMbAbTGThC7Ekxx/iEh3Fpybm7gULvWpxnXE/b5fnqHpmrHQWA&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=7UKul5Y83w7PX6XF2XzYkehgnyXukqHMQ5KIBhw9OdIkzvXxdZvR/x4JJUDIdVve&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=fxOsazFqfwaGffAgqQ4eFu/RVT2MMpZXLUv6QEBQtdNVZrfqF3ZtvgixR9kwNQkC&


 
 
 

01/02/2019 08:08    |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P      6
525jjohn            |YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2019 06
 

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
                                            APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
12305124 51050  SAL/CHS/ ENGLISH    1,256,959       9,589   1,266,548     417,657.04     876,597.64     -27,706.68  102.2%*
12305128 51050  SAL/CHS/F.LANG.      712,547           0     712,547     220,372.72     480,955.77      11,218.51   98.4%*
12305134 51050  SAL/CHS/HLTH. ED.      239,079           0     239,079      73,562.80     165,516.30           -.10  100.0%*
12305136 51050  SAL/CHS/FAM.SCI.       81,902           0      81,902      25,200.64      56,701.44           -.08  100.0%*
12305139 51050  SAL/CHS/TECH. ED.      198,607           0     198,607      53,958.16      87,682.01      56,966.83   71.3%*
12305156 51050  SAL/CHS/MATH    1,413,309      23,591   1,436,900     454,455.52     982,445.37           -.89  100.0%*
12305158 51050  SAL/CHS/MUSIC      332,138           0     332,138     102,196.40     229,941.90           -.30  100.0%*
12305174 51050  SAL/CHS/PHYS. ED      297,945         792     298,737      92,675.44     206,269.74        -208.18  100.1%*
12305178 51050  SAL/CHS/SCIENCE    1,298,966           0   1,298,966     413,267.04     848,384.04      37,314.92   97.1%*
12305184 51050  SAL/CHS/SOC.ST.    1,220,002       2,378   1,222,380     366,739.93     825,164.82      30,475.25   97.5%*
12305202 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/ART      161,707           0     161,707      49,756.00     111,951.00            .00  100.0%*
12305224 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/ENGLIS      385,140           0     385,140     123,495.04     247,438.34      14,206.62   96.3%*
12305228 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/F.LANG      215,934           0     215,934      66,441.20     149,492.70            .10  100.0%*
12305234 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/HLTH.      163,804           0     163,804      50,401.28     113,402.88           -.16  100.0%*
12305239 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/TECH.      136,526           0     136,526      42,008.00      94,518.00            .00  100.0%*
12305256 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/MATH      382,261           0     382,261     117,618.80     264,642.30           -.10  100.0%*
12305258 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/MUSIC      298,689       4,530     303,219     116,491.20     236,775.55     -50,047.75  116.5%*
12305274 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/PHYS.      232,950           0     232,950      68,172.55     166,908.41      -2,130.96  100.9%*
12305278 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/SCIENC      361,709           0     361,709     117,295.28     244,413.88           -.16  100.0%*
12305284 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/SOC.ST      382,233           0     382,233     109,332.64     245,998.44      26,901.92   93.0%*
12305296 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/GRADE5      662,973           0     662,973     209,992.00     452,981.50           -.50  100.0%*
12305297 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/GRADE6      697,306           0     697,306     205,806.57     463,569.66      27,929.77   96.0%*
12305302 51050  SAL/PARKER/ART      107,070           0     107,070      40,788.72      66,281.67           -.39  100.0%*
12305324 51050  SAL/PARKER/ENGLISH      325,369           0     325,369      92,835.76     208,880.46      23,652.78   92.7%*
12305328 51050  SAL/PARKER/F.LANG.      193,551           0     193,551      52,052.40     117,117.90      24,380.70   87.4%*
12305334 51050  SAL/PARKER/HLTH.ED.      149,951           0     149,951      46,138.80     103,812.30           -.10  100.0%*
12305339 51050  SAL/PARKER/TECH. ED      136,039           0     136,039      41,858.16      94,180.86           -.02  100.0%*
12305356 51050  SAL/PARKER/MATH      329,769           0     329,769     101,467.44     228,301.74           -.18  100.0%*
12305358 51050  SAL/PARKER/MUSIC      190,702           0     190,702      43,278.32      97,376.22      50,047.46   73.8%*
12305374 51050  SAL/PARKER/PHYS. ED      174,463           0     174,463      48,362.16     108,814.86      17,285.98   90.1%*
12305378 51050  SAL/PARKER/SCIENCE      276,652       6,627     283,279      96,029.52     199,569.52     -12,320.04  104.3%*
12305384 51050  SAL/PARKER/SOC.ST.      309,974           0     309,974     112,085.28     197,888.98           -.26  100.0%*
12305396 51050  SAL/PARKER/GRADE5      655,216           0     655,216     201,605.12     453,611.52           -.64  100.0%*
12305397 51050  SAL/PARKER/GRADE6      606,295       5,131     611,426     188,131.20     423,295.20           -.40  100.0%*
12305400 51050  SAL/BYAM/CLASSROOMT    1,349,149         794   1,349,943     448,493.60     977,951.75     -76,502.35  105.7%*
12305402 51050  SAL/BYAM/ART       68,049           0      68,049      20,938.16      47,110.86           -.02  100.0%*
12305458 51050  SAL/BYAM/MUSIC       69,287           0      69,287      21,319.04      47,967.84            .12  100.0%*
12305474 51050  SAL/BYAM/PHYS. ED       81,276           0      81,276      25,764.08      55,512.23           -.31  100.0%*
12305491 51050  SALARIES - PROFESSI      362,858           0     362,858      96,582.56     217,310.76      48,964.68   86.5%*
12305500 51050  SAL/CENTER/CLASSROO    1,250,656           0   1,250,656     377,502.80     837,137.00      36,016.20   97.1%*
12305502 51050  SAL/CENTER/ART       87,226           0      87,226      33,228.96      53,997.06           -.02  100.0%*
12305558 51050  SAL/CENTER/MUSIC       81,902           0      81,902      25,200.64      56,701.44           -.08  100.0%*
12305574 51050  SAL/CENTER/PHYS. ED       87,226           0      87,226      26,838.80      60,387.30           -.10  100.0%*
12305591 51050  SALARIES - PROFESSI      225,298           0     225,298      69,322.56     155,975.76           -.32  100.0%*

 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=pqkFAnk3sqYYgCqSl/r4pbpa5/ldnDc4cs6dTLeojvhrRCtqmDqMoRkCVatjSnYy&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=d3RkBkC5xywAr4mTLtonNsyYManChpUF5Gww27n94CXaUaAp9%2BE3LdhaTo0nfda2&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=M6kx8WKa3KNhcfHLDjcT2%2B1/CMmz2PpPC3vk6OZILCfDC4HRdJja0FW8iBMQXOfn&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=IQ0d5dFL1JBNy/SLRqcnVkjfHdIJ%2B/LF4Id3TaOpegU576%2BissrUZrQYOTBpDKdQ&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=lwM9k5%2Blcw0RjtbZk7uPb9JGuQfRlG2AZUhmePytC2sLyf7eE13CLQlcV5NF0FFz&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BoexlNSFtJwLWiIyRJD9PvnJcCPbifWLBzQlbei3IjMm4Umkfmyow5%2BGs4Rc8krt&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Wys1hSW2P6Ml9OM%2BhbyjqACrTbkGMHYN6wjPtlQXhBRBPVYmx1cp2jpCNgXTpm3X&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Omp8NR1ynQEe2X8YGElbUQelz8vDUN7vAQG5wBDZT9aUoMBVV0swGYWi3ZbJkKio&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=t9DAR541Jl0w1/23bALuZsbTshxQxSbVgh2ykYgMqzibb%2B7zks63O0psoORhjHf2&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=EAZgh/sJI1eJLq5dNURRUmX3qiuckKpHcviVnjT650IHFTDU6wQ0Bjj2BlAmZBZr&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=1VKA2bOQiF5ld%2Bb0dU1O%2Bxe8FhB2ArEm7ykbaMtymyeryX6i1VnFMlvpxExBq6gr&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=QV66CdPZ46tUpFWLL5xn9ZjymYj3gXuX2PoOyWQIeibv3yzL0GI1knQ7vByospGx&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=tGTLI3DPWVWTw2fBVEgXPpWxhxtzbviKvBMxkUU9XHI3WtzaFKa4TpJ2bTM%2BBVxo&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=zgoZn7pOrYTPNCyroGrVGuJozCIaUcxu0i46EU0%2B533hSHVGcv7JR72FtjrHQfNo&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=OxIQX8brOax45v3MRlQxesYdj3QVCqRkphVM0rAholDuv2HTEZ5t3iQzz3B%2BRHVI&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=2TWeUcFYTtkf7UN8VWQrNJaqJJq58S2xidUVrjjim8ZQ26%2BInIo5AfgracTSulRf&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=xe5y/THagRYfZ/nFJ6S8ZWp9dVoSkLOtKTg6u6vcvovNsJ2Ae9hmARUMoXnnExH1&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=hC09MZTvogo/hqzOHFuo4fAYPHrEhUMo1kaL8GES1Vsq1HqtMnH4ciwgCTkwP23t&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=SL8p66NOhcwW9RqK9I53188KO4L%2BIqL4AID4xH6CQndQHG3PoTd6sTfTTOzaIv94&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=kmAwqiXGeiogmGeM9g7kmyjveTc408TYCKPvTl%2Bxyr3yi%2BcRV1CfYJs87ZYxaWq7&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=db5kk9m7Kgi931B3U04iTyryWajspTI/paY5Kg337kzjxSN9VDgDpme8Ps1c09Xx&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=eBT1LQqqY8gkST6d0ju0G8cMzIvWuWyiJ2Lgm60NHnJauQwOY8ddBNa9nmbREr9O&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=LYygLIW/sH2pN4w12pBIGEOhL4MTVJYTKeOssz20XyhPEfoa7fi8TmJCp%2BX%2BGAVV&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=48UjCaH9X44G9oSzbwM9AX60Kk7dDIvdGb3C6qU2%2BcPgD939CVV92KNXJEbTI%2B2V&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=/7VQCX9K3nJrPN1RAu3km1RRD/d2H%2Bk1hfKmXO/2YOcGK7eONL1YzICpM3xmn61v&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=zGw5M1pxnY0e6QK6wKSQXoMgAcqPm4qld3imwt99t/YJAQ9YdKZV76YYOZnBOsHw&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=fpLJWTPrmr4BMrqXUsECQ5L1pGSdkPt3PF3pjAiVkWRp/QPjDbpZc7yGzRDMq/3C&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=lFgoaIcPy5m7cXTULa6Rn11/0YBT5lg7wtp5Fu2HAKWvyUUOqjwWPuPHNpHkNmuz&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=R/TvabM4OS%2BTBv%2B5bOKJZVYpqpH5fUR1oEWUgKv4topQpmAiOFv1MMzYDWKRTYWg&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=C9dP3Ry8A2oobqmR%2BT683WfCYsk3WVDa1Lv2u5w6KsG6xlWr7Tuc5ycwJs6fOTqe&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=6ClQ8XHF/mPgj5NAcFwWfBVXR94j7iGWc1/cKZW%2B%2BoCsqLiCbbRyWAlpSRhnBn7J&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=6B3P4w7yIgR2c%2B2pnphUZXJsTb9Ckhvyt26G4lgJEnd6fuEUwA0py8gjic4miyxZ&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=qJ%2BgKSERNmTHw5RribnUZOMImoxGfl1qdLeCKEY8fU9mNfp1enfxLI/hnAERverz&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=TjPI3FMzR8DLa5GUIC3ye8aiu3p8lMAMZVtLwRP8o3Kym7WOQ8U1Av/i8f8yc4AZ&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=/n9GWjuIn50nfPJaLn4/g80Lm5LgczeZmj6fUX6WEXo9hyIUpRggTaflwheAPMR9&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=kQjaCu%2B/MyqMMJgfqe4%2B4eZ4KYnbQXPKR%2Bgk0H7j6njsmoLND8gvfa9ayndxZSHU&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=kjn%2B0gjhFWiinIvimssNzmcDeCcveadQfLUQDC0kGr6xZDDeMte1UgLU7MALNzdh&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=SoKaNNVaxzWLDhnO39oy7re%2B4t4VvcSSMYNNiVXb7BD0LeHngMqjpw3uDz7dFvu/&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=fwk5ORnhgEPVYA8ncJJZxRL9KcGoD6Lwp%2Bo0VeBNEvXo5vBn/mPhxCxP1yAFkOFf&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=TWsMav8XYwynuWaIN7klJiZY6zdntm0GXdL50Dukh45BuGXAlbuF8tareMKhaI/P&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Um/mjWDuDOy7ZxFPafHFDRnMOI7h/8ZB5vH81%2BoP4PFUryv/7AdJutfGpe/w5DUh&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=bogZEQVDw9Owwv7LHdpl5XG/dkf4QUVR/1T0NbXjmfrxjyBpH2/aGGVCQzPpW3Qr&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=DpNsrhuOy8xhUnrS/gztJSzYJv4YUYnz0nI%2BWYSL2WWyEJsukbdUBSaa7kaGcmAE&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=aQcmJ%2BqepxjL1E5reKEVgvuwSF3Uf/DUPdQ%2BsJW0XTTTM8Ax%2B7gQHl2kTIetRvXQ&


 
 
 

01/02/2019 08:08    |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P      7
525jjohn            |YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2019 06
 

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
                                            APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
12305600 51050  SAL/HARR./CLASSROOM    1,372,684           0   1,372,684     411,282.58     926,395.56      35,005.86   97.4%*
12305602 51050  SAL/HARR./ART       75,275           0      75,275      28,676.16      46,598.76            .08  100.0%*
12305658 51050  SAL/HARR./MUSIC       81,902           0      81,902      23,136.26      35,816.82      22,948.92   72.0%*
12305674 51050  SAL/HARR./PHYS. ED       81,902           0      81,902      25,200.64      56,701.44           -.08  100.0%*
12305691 51050  SALARIES - PROFESSI      312,744           0     312,744      96,228.96     216,515.16           -.12  100.0%*
12305700 51050  SAL/SO. ROW/CLASSRO    1,231,001           0   1,231,001     370,530.55     834,969.24      25,501.21   97.9%*
12305702 51050  SAL/SO. ROW/ART       81,902           0      81,902      25,200.64      56,701.44           -.08  100.0%*
12305758 51050  SAL/SO. ROW/MUSIC       68,049           0      68,049      20,938.16      47,110.86           -.02  100.0%*
12305774 51050  SAL/SO. ROW/PHYS. E       65,279           0      65,279      20,085.84      45,193.14            .02  100.0%*
12305791 51050  SALARIES - PROFESSI      261,115           0     261,115      80,343.12     180,772.02           -.14  100.0%*

 
TOTAL CLASSROOM TEACHERS              22,698,327      -6,202  22,692,125   7,055,584.10  15,235,869.06     400,671.84   98.2%

 
 

2310 SPECIALIST TEACHERS                
_________________________________________

 
12310000 51050  TUTORING       15,000           0      15,000       2,518.74            .00      12,481.26   16.8% 
12310076 51054  SALARIES SPECIALIST    1,069,596           0   1,069,596     341,922.32     704,097.32      23,576.36   97.8%*
12310076 51110  BOARD CERTIFIED BEH      245,706           0     245,706      73,896.96     166,268.16       5,540.88   97.7%*
12310076 51120  OTHER SALARIES - SU       96,500           0      96,500      96,470.81            .00          29.19  100.0%*
12310123 51050  SAL/CHS/ELL       56,967           0      56,967      17,528.32      39,438.72           -.04  100.0%*
12310176 51054  SALARIES SPECIALIST      936,317    -130,558     805,759     252,028.09     552,180.33       1,550.58   99.8%*
12310177 51050  SAL/CHS/READING       81,902           0      81,902      25,200.64      56,701.44           -.08  100.0%*
12310223 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/ELL       56,967           0      56,967      17,528.32      39,438.72           -.04  100.0%*
12310276 51054  SALARIES SPECIALIST      802,992         794     803,786     241,859.44     531,898.99      30,027.57   96.3%*
12310277 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/READIN      167,941           0     167,941      51,674.16     116,266.86           -.02  100.0%*
12310323 51050  SAL/PARKER/ELL       56,967           0      56,967      22,757.36      36,980.71      -2,771.07  104.9%*
12310376 51054  SALARIES SPECIALIST      620,407           0     620,407     178,016.56     430,673.29      11,717.15   98.1%*
12310377 51050  SAL/PARKER/READING      166,269           0     166,269      51,159.68     115,109.28            .04  100.0%*
12310423 51050  SAL/BYAM/ELL       70,957           0      70,957      21,832.96      49,124.16           -.12  100.0%*
12310476 51054  SALARIES SPECIALIST      533,429           0     533,429     162,427.12     365,461.02       5,540.86   99.0%*
12310477 51050  SAL/BYAM/READING      163,804           0     163,804      56,401.44     107,402.74           -.18  100.0%*
12310523 51050  SAL/CENTER/ELL       76,361           0      76,361      23,495.68      52,865.28            .04  100.0%*
12310576 51054  SALARIES SPECIALIST      354,067           0     354,067     108,943.76     245,123.46           -.22  100.0%*
12310577 51050  SAL/CENTER/READING      163,804           0     163,804      50,401.28     113,402.88           -.16  100.0%*
12310623 51050  SAL/HARR./ELL       81,902           0      81,902      25,200.64      56,701.44           -.08  100.0%*
12310676 51054  SALARIES SPECIALIST      316,663           0     316,663     103,435.04     213,228.34           -.38  100.0%*
12310677 51050  SAL/HARR./READING      152,863           0     152,863      47,034.80     105,828.30           -.10  100.0%*
12310723 51050  SAL/SO.ROW/ELL       68,049           0      68,049      17,528.33      39,438.72      11,081.95   83.7%*
12310776 51054  SALARIES SPECIALIST      291,508     130,558     422,066     125,604.08     282,609.18      13,852.74   96.7%*
12310777 51050  SAL/SO.ROW/READING      163,804           0     163,804      50,401.28     113,402.88           -.16  100.0%*
12310976 51054  SALARIES- SPECIALIS      410,230       5,408     415,638     174,073.28     356,564.88    -115,000.16  127.7%*

 
TOTAL SPECIALIST TEACHERS              7,220,972       6,202   7,227,174   2,339,341.09   4,890,207.10      -2,374.19  100.0%

 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=1DuD3u1yqpxZoF0Mi3sBk4n89DILwBwZCyEu8Yv4AWNIV4DeWr46aEn/4O42qDDO&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=PrJy5vf4sRrSEY1om8aDd8DlZJd7yRyrCnAH7%2BjBaK4ec/cgnZZW6UUvx3asHYdP&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=cYqi6GUD5%2BirJMdvIO%2BMAnXCndhGsjLvNyMWObgMlNxQI8zrexTabqYTrU%2BSQ2k0&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=FNnGAd0qn1sq%2B6RUW3GlqV42RxjMbKMpYoKzrsuyTbSjBbNJmmWOKDLEZ8eXhST%2B&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=NNjyRs87RkNfjkDc%2B0J/PXA85h7E/DNeeX2XDI30sXekbPb031O5NdypeHKGp9V6&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=SEsLNqlFdczQt5Aarmz/WuLFJA57rhxOHGmTkh3S7aaFvqZ6sfs4cQB8H2nZcPk%2B&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=l8wjOKW7DXlVMdYeiO8Jbv4oTpGHpkJhdgNkbnfIMaylhWe0FMFnun/HiInfoRE6&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=YRTAjJrBIVQ51LmiQt4vkrD6t/neGgzQkF0DU73R3vjwfGD31eLkszoYgt8%2BL68X&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=mOu72nPYBkMNCn2WIu7pytRD4YJ2I3yjeau9U5C2uvSkIIXX1QX5irOeRJqSN0Ko&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=UeSLD4NYz4StgZyzfBlaAX9ThPWoFq4LMYb/%2Bky29QFxj4vvur1eJfyzO77uuFdF&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=BLgR3KOS4qvDdmofD6gSio255fzks/sg7UwxncOeUJzAGVLheQ0tALNCIaJSJB7c&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=SAqP8uvPzZaE%2Bat/IGK9cHNpYcZ7QXu2oz1%2B74yUHxL/tt1AgcKzXswNpL3N2WTK&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=7S/VG0CKTlRIWNQSp2e8AlqUfdqjz8H96UWNo3E0iQUI%2BcGZJjoI84AKkow64mjm&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=qLqUYvh59YUtbnxEfgiaCrlFJOX8FiTO8I%2BlJu48UtWKUZqh5MdHxM3GSR8cb77j&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2Bqwae8/G4svJStXdt7F6mH4sjYOEMqYKJuxFM2uqVLUP0E5KHdQAJZK4ugyf6F4w&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=emYw%2Be5USZnMWA/gMvJQTf2jqsfDJJEGfsqtFtikxDnUH4k12Y2v/2bAF7lKc%2BYS&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=BEDvn9FnciWhHCwd4jqiIp%2BhQHuInO5ZOCy8dxYwaxyulhe%2B5Sj0vLCFH9QZMgtt&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=e79W9fPpPA5vChtwxf/fXCMsB94FFcZ4F6/YLfn24QUTyzMQtflhTDMVrI1l7uiB&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=TepY6xqNI9sys7h5Z/adx4PC5E4J6/iVp2aoAnzTU3Q96Dvk6OToM56ucM9crWnn&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=v5XktCkltS0ChwmqBQC8YJ3HP9jXIl%2BLtgF2uqufG71r6sV2bNqRpv8s12NdlCSb&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=e3Rl/rQoe7jKP0tI8vvM8sEdgbJeSUaRLBdTYsTN2oWbm9gzMqVpQHI3Jl2YNI5k&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=67oakeUxYaIyjROOY5/ouFZ%2B3NIMft5H/Aryyqnle3kZGIF3y7MkYFv7LRbH3eiO&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=aM4W095ekFF7Ws9IlbHM39X6YTv6cKHsVSnWyDSJAbJXF8sh6D/3ld4q8BTu2evU&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=P1ToYuPLBgfnRkLgFoRRKP0BsXbDnQzM/uGV2rS7/In%2BKgix0S629yWLX8GLYGRe&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=bHddB5KBPMNjCUqNSB6Nbeak32XW90fT5zZ3hooTGo6klkmbevDkE77gpyQCP49N&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=sJSicIv31LYc7Mz5VkqUF5zcdqfdX3oS3DLFAa3h7rt8GcdOiX5rdDlE8lDFWNaK&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=84uIy2GqPlnT3y6y86ARR1ys6%2BFu549FvwFyQ%2BMcdaZXNocclHm5yCN1L3Jhj/5n&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Wm2ujtuXkglsGJgFQg64cJZkAtwIsZTQ8NQTys56uUHF/RH3QWrMI81eOBErDP8e&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=9qfG7u2SJXcu1RME50swuRutrDpGXOsyPO6OhA5z7V7xtyZHa83AgvAtwCCpSPCy&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=rlk9m0Lkfjs49%2BaQohG9xI3IVRIa9JdH35TmCHvWrDuBD%2B%2BAFOESwtewXQAHZ6ZC&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=nsBmdifHgAi6LbOfOb5e5I1Le3frirGDS7mXF2V9ndWCd/7jQsTrgG0EhaP/AER/&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Rwh4SZ0mIaBbmD3SivgjoTT9/L33Ik%2BE0GGcHLdqB/IB4O5e7XfrEOo7d/4vri0l&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Nkko1UJE3KMj2RU8yYKZ/uFt9Z2Ae973qhVG/FHhJvoTI1vlNtSHGXMm3tpj3pDJ&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Ob9Phf3E8/6eqBwHUfh3z1eieEmpoZCwEkzZd3naVixPPc1a7EyXmvtsF5l/J%2B9R&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=yi%2Bg05PCP7NZt8JF53VP0moHGYoecDtPb83psUeJGt/ue2gD84JQrEwZ9PeOewYg&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=N4GQIaHvpOldE8pinZ34UlOekN7/uUOUUy12hLgFRSFEVizcfzKuZuAI4b0HwYLp&


 
 
 

01/02/2019 08:08    |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P      8
525jjohn            |YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2019 06
 

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
                                            APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

2320 MEDICAL/THERAPEUTIC SERVICES       
_________________________________________

 
12320076 51053  SAL MEDICAL/THERAPE      215,829           0     215,829      66,408.88     149,419.98            .14  100.0%*
12320076 51054  SALARIES- PHYSICAL      101,983           0     101,983      27,556.06      72,449.64       1,977.30   98.1%*
12320076 51110  SALARIES- COTA       50,334           0      50,334      15,487.36      34,846.56            .08  100.0%*

 
TOTAL MEDICAL/THERAPEUTIC SERVICES       368,146           0     368,146     109,452.30     256,716.18       1,977.52   99.5%

 
 

2325 SUBSTITUTES                        
_________________________________________

 
12325000 51004  DTD SUBSTITUTE PARA      125,000           0     125,000      35,998.38            .00      89,001.62   28.8% 
12325000 51005  DTD SUBSTITUTE TEAC      300,000           0     300,000      86,116.58            .00     213,883.42   28.7% 
12325000 51006  LTS SUBSTITUTE TEAC      125,000           0     125,000      51,625.00            .00      73,375.00   41.3% 

 
TOTAL SUBSTITUTES                        550,000           0     550,000     173,739.96            .00     376,260.04   31.6%

 
 

2330 PARAPROFESSIONALS/ INST ASST       
_________________________________________

 
12330076 51060  SPED - PSP'S - SYST       11,600           0      11,600            .00            .00      11,600.00     .0% 
12330100 51060  SAL/CHS/PSP       13,635           0      13,635       5,249.00            .00       8,386.00   38.5% 
12330176 51060  SPED PSP SALARY - C      642,532     -83,992     558,540     182,582.17            .00     375,957.83   32.7% 
12330200 51060  SAL/McCARTHY/PSP       82,467           0      82,467      29,099.98            .00      53,367.02   35.3% 
12330276 51060  SPED PSP SALARY - M      484,420           0     484,420     172,395.99            .00     312,024.01   35.6% 
12330300 51060  SAL/PARKER/PSP       66,432           0      66,432      25,204.48            .00      41,227.52   37.9% 
12330376 51060  SPED PSP SALARY - P      418,640           0     418,640     163,492.11            .00     255,147.89   39.1% 
12330400 51060  SAL/BYAM/PSP       64,634           0      64,634      25,038.37            .00      39,595.63   38.7% 
12330476 51060  SPED PSP SALARY - B      583,344           0     583,344     210,532.72            .00     372,811.28   36.1% 
12330500 51060  SAL/CENTER/PSP       65,124           0      65,124      25,135.60            .00      39,988.40   38.6% 
12330576 51060  SPED - PSP SALARY -      340,577           0     340,577     127,481.50            .00     213,095.50   37.4% 
12330600 51060  SAL/HARR./PSP       64,635           0      64,635      23,876.10            .00      40,758.90   36.9% 
12330676 51060  SPED PSP SALARY - H      300,597           0     300,597     125,445.15            .00     175,151.85   41.7% 
12330700 51060  SAL/SO.ROW/PSP       64,144           0      64,144      24,346.86            .00      39,797.14   38.0% 
12330776 51060  SPED - PSP SALARY -      259,288      83,992     343,280     120,323.93            .00     222,956.07   35.1% 
12330976 51060  PSP/CHIPS      362,422           0     362,422     128,626.44            .00     233,795.56   35.5% 

 
TOTAL PARAPROFESSIONALS/ INST ASST     3,824,491           0   3,824,491   1,388,830.40            .00   2,435,660.60   36.3%

 
 

2340 LIBRARIANS MEDIA CENTER DIRECT     
_________________________________________

 
12340100 51050  SAL/CHS/LIBRARY       86,432           0      86,432      26,594.48      59,837.58           -.06  100.0%*

 

https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=IjKOh6TF5GpfZ1okvvhWbfxIIZEBqGKUHPNqArCw8jMtKWC8YPiKEFS2ulymSOl2&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=h%2BnQVsTBYK3snjIiqSJmcSKZar%2BNPrE4EIKKuMr1TQptXlSuutSJgPuk5CKzHXx1&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=kEOS%2Bu0IaT3ixnc3zgNtP1ejJuV9//AJyv1xqjZ2V4kZw0rQnMdh1hqQf51%2BvwuA&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=rE7G0FainCAYzMLjT8I6Jekx1yIhvXsIB7raUUe6805Rw4FdtzhHPVyuA8S19jTM&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=DgG6k%2BpVlzT%2BdyFn3zGzOpbSbq7vvLGDuem1bgv1ZKpF%2BU6dUVzvnV7vQmI5CKWA&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=GYHK40JoWBnpF4hrPLiLBW5cztFnqDegLQ/evmGBc6GOArKHelTVa%2B148afMFur8&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=dhUJ3slQiJyY%2BFxxYtUBDqtSQ/IAq1hpfuUbsFKi/WFFw9loexq95c6Hs84v6c0T&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=dIZSXbSkl0aQ3XueMmSjA2b7aULZrg03oleJTQZWI5z9Yi7xtY2i/6qQL2Q7iHar&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Bq0lzUHxZ/9Wju0ZnYTx9zMgYXjxBqJOpMBf3Kqk1oCWZ0cMWMIWs9Q6TaIe1I8w&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=P%2BeL1T38oLBp1tu4mkGfrN%2BuwDtEqJ6nnkYyVCQO38bdEXxo16Siki90PPaxXxzh&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=sF0dZeHD5Ht3/KDwOsDFZKeJhUhAeDL1BqBCGlzeCtXQPcG8fhT/bRuvIlbxR6DO&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=ox0/PfAHNeBMFsswI/tqfSaJmMXX23fSg7EXHb1bSGQKxPGr5FQzUDZ25hRQl96f&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=ng0qIJdU8peAh6QhaMyKdkqhmsKOr2vx97762EOScitcAw8Rgg3w850L9sF5sReS&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=2VRMbwEsUQFoFERJ%2BJRyzwaopzqSPOMH2Y8kx53Ojz8rWY4erG%2BScE1dWzov8j2u&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=fYYlaMAsFNyHCkICCbSz2InVHl40gr6MM6X4s8hhw0gkoEjtdJx/8gzgo26Nnpox&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=W2mhx8h44dGt%2BIPNP/avmsJyAn/yqXfD0b4tY5Dp%2BLF/zqroyVEtw4JFkJg4E0WF&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=BVo4DS/pA2PatIwoa4g8w94xghIErxVbjUNThbBTw4Ql19tf5oKuMR6p8YjLzEtw&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Wk62cOYw/mpuN3N%2B8f3NjVR5cSXMWEg12VDPDB88BUDk1Ss863C5WM69NKao87dp&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=72wMc4VCiPhJIHZmKdaRXRGApRk5gmsn34%2BPfUgomF7OYi59SLRcy2LGgVu7NHL1&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=MHSJf3IqbjfxRHSEEBZrUh%2BIx5/19oYoFmtRLXejSf3vucSzM3W3DP27qlS9Nfy1&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=3TiTADnh/GOLI/oXz0R454OnfDR2IDWff8k4jEnexAmkLzLGL2VA7ro66Q2hknqh&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=j%2Bi9c%2BxjsfLt%2BgEMIKSQVjpHD6Sf6MPdozpzAQSw1YtN%2B1q2FB/OWILuVc4uvf18&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=ld4LLtcsSzTybv%2Brruewi9AYno2LQCm0nfWuoEjgulgKcMHbfUHrJSKhZy5Gb8i5&


 
 
 

01/02/2019 08:08    |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P      9
525jjohn            |YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2019 06
 

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
                                            APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
12340100 51060  SAL/CHS/PSP/LIBRARY       48,376           0      48,376      16,472.42            .00      31,903.58   34.1% 
12340200 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/LIBRAR       59,871           0      59,871      18,421.84      41,449.14            .02  100.0%*
12340300 51050  SAL/PARKER/LIBRARY       81,902           0      81,902      25,200.64      56,701.44           -.08  100.0%*
12340400 51051  TECHNOLOGY ASSISTAN       47,897           0      47,897      18,246.48      29,650.53           -.01  100.0%*
12340400 51060  SAL/BYAM/PSP/LIBRAR       47,897           0      47,897      14,737.52      33,159.42            .06  100.0%*
12340500 51051  TECHNOLOGY ASSISTAN       47,897           0      47,897      14,737.52      33,159.42            .06  100.0%*
12340500 51060  SAL/CENTER/PSP/LIBR       47,897           0      47,897      18,246.48      29,650.53           -.01  100.0%*
12340600 51051  TECHNOLOGY ASSISTAN       47,897           0      47,897      14,737.52      33,159.42            .06  100.0%*
12340600 51060  SAL/HARR./PSP/LIBRA       47,897           0      47,897      14,737.52      33,159.42            .06  100.0%*
12340700 51050  SAL/SO.ROW/LIBRARY       45,487           0      45,487      13,996.00      31,491.00            .00  100.0%*
12340700 51051  TECHNOLOGY ASSISTAN       47,897           0      47,897      18,246.48      29,650.53           -.01  100.0%*

 
TOTAL LIBRARIANS MEDIA CENTER DIRECT      657,347           0     657,347     214,374.90     411,068.43      31,903.67   95.1%

 
 

2357 PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT STIPE     
_________________________________________

 
12357000 51310  MENTOR STIPENDS       28,000           0      28,000       8,980.50            .00      19,019.50   32.1% 
12357000 57130  TEACHERS CONFERENCE       10,000           0      10,000            .00       1,587.00       8,413.00   15.9% 
12357000 57140  TEACHERS COURSE REI       75,000           0      75,000      12,957.56            .00      62,042.44   17.3% 
12357000 57800  SEC/PARA COURSE REI        5,000           0       5,000       1,200.00            .00       3,800.00   24.0% 
12357100 57130  CHS - TEACHER CONFE       13,175           0      13,175      10,270.00         678.00       2,227.00   83.1%*
12357200 57130  MCCARTHY TEACHER CO        4,500           0       4,500         672.50         884.00       2,943.50   34.6% 
12357300 57130  PARKER TEACHER CONF        3,000           0       3,000         529.98         534.00       1,936.02   35.5% 
12357400 57130  BYAM TEACHER CONFER        4,000           0       4,000       1,056.99         175.00       2,768.01   30.8% 
12357500 57130  CENTER TEACHER CONF        4,000           0       4,000            .00         175.00       3,825.00    4.4% 
12357600 57130  HARRINGTON TEACHER        4,000           0       4,000         149.00            .00       3,851.00    3.7% 
12357700 57130  SOUTH ROW TEACHER C        4,000           0       4,000         275.00       2,310.00       1,415.00   64.6%*

 
TOTAL PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT STIPE      154,675           0     154,675      36,091.53       6,343.00     112,240.47   27.4%

 
 

2410 TEXTBOOKS & MEDIA MATERIALS        
_________________________________________

 
12410000 53990  REBINDING        4,000           0       4,000       1,039.50          21.00       2,939.50   26.5% 
12410000 54000  TEXTBOOK ADOPTIONS      158,500           0     158,500     125,899.37            .00      32,600.63   79.4%*
12410023 54000  TEXTS/ELL/GENERAL        2,500           0       2,500       1,523.10          97.26         879.64   64.8%*
12410076 54000  SUPPLIES/CURRICULUM       35,000           0      35,000      19,591.93       1,504.93      13,903.14   60.3%*
12410100 54000  TEXTS/CHS/GENERAL       11,000           0      11,000            .00            .00      11,000.00     .0% 
12410106 54000  TEXTS/CHS/BUS.        4,000           0       4,000       3,908.80            .00          91.20   97.7%*
12410124 54000  TEXTS/CHS/ENGLISH       12,000           0      12,000       7,888.98       3,934.49         176.53   98.5%*
12410128 54000  TEXTS/CHS/F. LANG.        8,000           0       8,000       1,041.77            .00       6,958.23   13.0% 

 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=7aQHnOpVBecnHLWDPKie63yfUM2GVWlkFR9/rDblM8n0nO1EH2OlqD/OyfOYUOQj&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=wwMwMhJXol9eCL9RmaSjaqNJ9oN3/n8PmcDMYhoNANuYgyzXlXMoHSFeRrzPIUhq&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=wPNl12%2Bf3PDeGzB3XFaH%2Bcpt5%2B29ktg%2BRiOebYyqYWlxIo6s8j6WfEhQLasq%2BPjx&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=frqv31Shejv0aOMs4dlsxK93lPQVlN3PlxVbOJBe7zEAsz9SCTSAnAzPM4LmdBsB&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=U85El5t4aOl3%2B/VhsFV0iujxE2UzaelWRP4JxeYLzo%2BPnYswzNLZceB3gpfF2lWQ&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=XPr0PNoTdeWHxHe4IvBWKtZiKUzpIzEkoll%2B1T7AY2gjd39kIXS91hJsdtb/5WIc&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=/N0ov8Bbp75ZIsTWRqIbw0ZRK3pqUgB14HWJSw/DPn7cj34q8gObsaGOm5taPNMz&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=6lQGptYnCt0Ugj0vP8nDZ7JvvOS43S0KcuF8GFfN6c38tEpC6lwwOoVdWE%2BY6ri1&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=WKaLbcdrRRGhQb67sp0TJsFdvpmbe7Hx%2BqCqnO3vFavgH8wWjH8vBPd0haicjh%2B4&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=kjh6e1z42sJi0L%2BjYFf4F6o60OzoEJSnOhiWOeVkHspkUQ13HGnePlKY58QOBh7W&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Hizej/uhSiII%2B9woYwQGl1QXH9lMOiAAHhUFb58FPOcm54n21WlKH6qGKFs/8L5B&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=wPTDbiJXm9LGKJ20Q4IYH2b8jFSNRl4POeCUbl0i6D/H78s54PXV5Qv%2BAUkNZLAd&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Wgm4NgZAR6FRjzK24fGHdyi5d14BeExrbkpIPYKY/WvKHdJYJWaDypzUKPOfuYyp&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=0suLrsuwoOKbHqvMgRdcNkvN2NIFzEO92ycwMHNFqbwOiW/1jruOlDpKle3JV9Fl&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=t%2BXrH%2BTFpDOk/F/Ym6%2BJoKhNqbp2V%2BGq7dOc%2BpRul6q2mfG3MtwcixT202X130y7&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=MQRru/0PFUEZVkbPrRIzREFp6ZXCPKu9DGg24uj1MFB6o7V7ulkvZ6DEyyhYbBqy&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=5p3GdLtU2EpUSDY2z/2tW5ibIIJGjAe6sIvMaMGe476N8rrZ5IsMI4jl2VR2Fc/K&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=w/BoZUp8nZchED0Wun9AXN%2B5eQB2nSeWrLE76ETTzu/qSYNf1USOncgJ%2BVNQ4O4U&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=LjZ1cAfc5lztOa6adQqGr0VvRBoIBa6l5VyIZ6epaim0FP2rKC87HyQnLDdaDcsR&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=F7ZFu2gxBYgzox410S1rtLnRmyNSwraNu/X3nIfLthe02nEt6DCyjwRho3H8jhyr&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=iNwJqDEvKzVFfN%2BUYc4jNf2PWauKPk83fkefGTvFI87NY/ypEl6FyV1sO703kTeq&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=B3ZE%2Bz28T8hTfPsVPFuTwiv5CrdoV1KRodBHZF8qRe2jXJxu4YoscYyGDv%2BI8Xw0&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Jl8RneM9mEE0zp3aCUZsrVEHLO2%2B%2BVbYSB88kJMpuyUJJSWRIiZvRYBcON/F0blA&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=moqxvgeHde93RRf%2BHO0NPvRWb0VhFNerecw5iFxIqDXAOE46Tf02SSRojKRbpw/s&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=H%2BCxStQQyDOv1c/lNc0An%2B80SkQhQ3oj3eRkBDjhL8nV9ZCet1GBMH9bEyAge1zV&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=aEk6YT1p4dvaFsSKykLbINLsg%2B29qTiAO6N6ofd6RKSTqs3ep6V%2BrJA9ytTj9NnE&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=JaZ%2BCDGNcAWWgZliAhH/xj9ZiApMU2IUE%2BvbR3ooaa%2BDSv9aXxAHLHjYdXZ8DXsb&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Bszh%2B5yV/GerGs5bt4ZwRuq7MVFnfycq9EcieFxnkqtjnWQvpnBo0fwjCZIMzgWm&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=vRGppZMpgaJkBH3hJyPnwbnnd8zbq1QTh4PtwGPbZ3y/tMBMUjMIaSTELFJ9ftsS&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=yZ1Y7NB7esxJfw/dVK4/AxjG8wnV7/5I3r/rl9EEGNADbJ6txQgYz4K82aZucQdD&


 
 
 

01/02/2019 08:08    |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P     10
525jjohn            |YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2019 06
 

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
                                            APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
12410156 54000  TEXTS/CHS/MATH        3,000      -1,462       1,538       1,537.56            .00            .00  100.0%*
12410177 54000  TEXTS/CHS/READING        2,000           0       2,000         548.68       1,450.80            .52  100.0%*
12410178 54000  TEXTS/CHS/SCIENCE       30,000      -5,000      25,000       7,754.41       5,187.91      12,057.68   51.8%*
12410184 54000  TEXTS/CHS/SOC. ST.        6,000           0       6,000       4,421.24       1,173.00         405.76   93.2%*
12410224 54000  TEXTS/McCARTHY/ENGL        4,000           0       4,000       1,086.89       2,742.78         170.33   95.7%*
12410228 54000  TEXTS/McCARTHY/F. L        1,900           0       1,900         131.38            .00       1,768.62    6.9% 
12410256 54000  TEXTS/McCARTHY/MATH        7,000           0       7,000       6,377.12         600.00          22.88   99.7%*
12410277 54000  TEXTS/McCARTHY/READ        2,000           0       2,000       1,203.93         145.46         650.61   67.5%*
12410278 54000  TEXTS/McCARTHY/SCIE        7,500       2,500      10,000       8,037.93       1,508.09         453.98   95.5%*
12410284 54000  TEXTS/McCARTHY/SOC.        6,000           0       6,000       3,263.83       2,736.17            .00  100.0%*
12410324 54000  TEXTS/PARKER/ENGLIS        4,000           0       4,000       2,243.73       1,624.35         131.92   96.7%*
12410328 54000  TEXTS/PARKER/F. LAN        1,900           0       1,900         247.88            .00       1,652.12   13.0% 
12410356 54000  TEXTS/PARKER/MATH        7,000           0       7,000       6,377.12         600.00          22.88   99.7%*
12410377 54000  TEXTS/PARKER/READIN        2,000           0       2,000       1,837.27         133.07          29.66   98.5%*
12410378 54000  TEXTS/PARKER/SCIENC        7,500       2,500      10,000       8,037.23       1,508.07         454.70   95.5%*
12410384 54000  TEXTS/PARKER/SOC. S        4,000           0       4,000       2,643.15       1,356.85            .00  100.0%*
12410451 54000  TEXTS/BYAM/LANG. AR        3,740           0       3,740       3,667.77            .00          72.23   98.1%*
12410456 54000  TEXTS/BYAM/MATH       18,000           0      18,000      17,736.04            .00         263.96   98.5%*
12410478 54000  TEXTS/BYAM/SCIENCE       23,000       1,967      24,967      24,966.62            .00           -.01  100.0%*
12410484 54000  TEXTS/BYAM/SOC. ST.        2,000           0       2,000         496.80       1,503.20            .00  100.0%*
12410551 54000  TEXTS/CENTER/LANG.        3,260           0       3,260       3,193.32            .00          66.68   98.0%*
12410556 54000  TEXTS/CENTER/MATH       15,000         919      15,919      15,918.84            .00            .00  100.0%*
12410578 54000  TEXTS/CENTER/SCIENC       23,000           0      23,000      20,637.37            .00       2,362.63   89.7%*
12410584 54000  TEXTS/CENTER/SOC. S        2,000           0       2,000         432.00       1,560.96           7.04   99.6%*
12410651 54000  TEXTS/HARR./LANG. A        3,740           0       3,740       3,573.71          78.87          87.42   97.7%*
12410656 54000  TEXTS/HARR./MATH       17,000         383      17,383      17,382.52            .00            .00  100.0%*
12410678 54000  TEXTS/HARR./SCIENCE       23,000       5,678      28,678      28,678.12            .00            .00  100.0%*
12410684 54000  TEXTS/HARR./SOC. ST        2,000           0       2,000         496.80       1,503.20            .00  100.0%*
12410751 54000  TEXTS/SO. ROW/LANG.        3,260           0       3,260       1,538.42       1,721.00            .58  100.0%*
12410756 54000  TEXTS/SO. ROW/MATH       15,000         161      15,161      15,161.08            .00            .00  100.0%*
12410778 54000  TEXTS/SO. ROW/SCIEN       23,000      -7,645      15,355       9,645.95            .00       5,709.32   62.8%*
12410784 54000  TEXTS/SO. ROW/SOC.        2,000           0       2,000         540.00       1,460.00            .00  100.0%*

 
TOTAL TEXTBOOKS & MEDIA MATERIALS        509,800           0     509,800     380,708.16      34,151.46      94,940.38   81.4%

 
 

2415 OTHER INSTRUCTIONAL MATERIALS      
_________________________________________

 
12415000 53990  CURRICULUM DEVELOPM       50,000           0      50,000      46,510.00            .00       3,490.00   93.0%*
12415058 54000  SUPPLIES/MUSIC        8,000           0       8,000       2,034.36       5,590.54         375.10   95.3%*
12415100 53990  CONTRACTUAL SERVICE       11,000           0      11,000       8,113.72            .00       2,886.28   73.8%*
12415100 54000  LIBRARY SUPPLIES/HI       10,000           0      10,000       4,762.72          11.31       5,225.97   47.7% 
12415200 54000  LIBRARY SUP/MCCARTH        6,000           0       6,000       2,291.31          33.62       3,675.07   38.7% 

 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Ap7MjwUlvtcFqqi4J1B3p32TSAPw26K/a4Kd/9ZBZ34iLChwvqwWXp0ofP6UTCRw&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=wvkP6lVk6YvnsVvMfcB98aXacY1EuwQCbFc220iSKlIJoZj8Ixwtp9/L%2BV5KU9eT&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=gUXS9EiQXPFnLneUL199iJvV0F7wU9MQtM1oGQ4ob/BLHEjTp7EAw72i7yuIFy4C&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Snq8e/6iUqTVdZQ82Er7QogxvRyxmluX49GQPOsqRV6iTqPXS8CFQxoFRw5XDTcX&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=i5A19GQN13KViVmJa%2BGsT7r91lQWC1ZEp8DwmnyPTpaMRjCf3QuXRQkAYzU%2BERxE&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=TDAJvUEUwjlqwUl4xpYnz6eY%2Bv2KewZMd8nF2n4hfKWmZv0K%2B9hfRFjj06u/v0cE&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=XLDcuHEOB5JbeNaQhCrIIu3C9SQdSNM%2BY0qqZBWLLVhjrge9GMz2JPCtLOc1L747&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=ePhXnHE9/R5mzSdZesesldoLA/m4XFNNxIHpTtugXxNaQS3nzGtpm297JNUHbYvd&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=JKiFU9lVjPTaYHNhlZynRUtfr02u3RsrefNJrs%2BTa3Fy45ARBZ6/lnyvralyy6rw&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=cZoKHlUT/HMTQgSQJwx4zu6auUnDF8yVxEmKWCNcEox40nD2%2BDPsATEr3KfI7uKL&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Tzw38QFQ8XkO97gi2/z/tVw9FQ6z%2BzGa/LPjvsIE6wOQfTIfgi3Y6fnN2NgCkrCN&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=tBedVnJdc6F2pHma8QqM5f8JhNgwn0u8nv0%2B3XNtstqSkIbvJieiCWCBOSHpz/uN&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=K52fQVEYmjhkNi0BzlA03QJyUcHsOvCagADIKzzNkLPKbQQD8ZKJcmUTq7XssTY1&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=01tJWLOVA/b5k93BlHcv98/RTfK2BM4xg/47M9EoKxhupMQtBS6V8dERGAzKrwv7&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=fHpbdPgQsmtAVGk9KjjEXY2yRpOfeYKelq4DNuWW70sr3VEA/d0iPp470XeiB0rl&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=kHLh1/jBPtfiBM9wAYsneTRmr8H8i1nbZI1XRcJ%2Bpf%2BO0wAWL/gnXDFHRybkMvG3&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZO9xjLIyVROwnuPA8vUXBw4NFGa13JU%2Bs2uzZ6zh3JJKBB5iio0XrV9BGDaIe52l&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=jzXs213COdTFXFP5%2BKneiQGz3FL8%2BgNmsXP9XvE4VsFg%2BiYaXsYuNwGKqXHE6LHq&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=bQHf5lKWex98Pguw157kJi/jQZcMXFWFy2MDFBwXkprkNW1EaoLWvgFmnsNabk94&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=exDT9R26D4EPFqo9WoOlA6Dg34sbrHGkEXgQXorbazWuOOnc46k/FL2N76aUmert&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=WryH2qOTzduHx1CQntN0VSiB2FEon2rIw1D6mxmkRV3guOOtzxV9Z3CJeFmEwB%2Bv&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=WI2hNDGu42igtRm7dOHY3JBMx3Cyrl2YJlW8QhWN%2BUqSZk3ehWRVSaMynNOVUAad&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=JC9stdCikDXqfwVU/sYuWE1AugVrRUJWCs7PnCO2jcSfovMp3fYXaIFAK5TFlQ1p&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BZBMjKasSbSGlJZNJwtFPqf58kw2VSFTW%2BUbuZcLTaK52pWSv%2BvXfYiB34KriMMP&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=9LZVMAA01qbSCwZuEFJ3aU10IqGoroFUeO4DewbI%2BfjpofHkyJ7BZJquOHd/4AuG&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=tJiDkVgtEv0wYfzHwadWbx1tAfrOTVSfGI6RPG1RiE/4XUHzrR5ZFE8wh86kLSeH&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=72cV73QtbRHq3SwEvYK/cOjwCH9%2B3Mu9Og6z/oDqMIZeotDY9KBRAIxOeL8ps7uI&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=p6cgMrd%2BtBkx9UC9q8bBAWXkXXMCgFdGTS0e/19fuKHEvnRqsFtWH2iGdoxoQZx9&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=fvxW2FhTlfgE2w7yOYStC0oyltR88wZW0TH/h/ESCB9iNrdZ0RXrKlGCiVPbgUc%2B&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=obiuTEOJB88QqouvOegsBZq2qLUDwIn4qBu5ChneOm%2B2VFBgs8Mi8nJs%2Bwipd%2BSo&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZI4EatJ%2B95qpX83fs26yjkKrSMn7tqBs4pcOQyQsELeNSROSaF1CttTRGzm68lFb&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=aM6qxfX4TKADdxj57ZFs1AYdWiMnHop5KQTIxRQybRjaMmJLYRR/6Z9h8HxGfttF&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=iCG5CqdZTxHzj%2BCc6ajCZEpqHK3Jvra30iaoMgEV3kMmBw3NV7xl/O%2BEzdTSIKi6&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=0dsbcgt%2B7uV8qsU8tXHpw14H0xNMvDhwqrDL2xsnnEJatdNKtqEvFPx6Fljr3H3g&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=0EuOO0MGHcFeCovmIT26QHOatD4a%2B7vJVvMKmjTHcb5dW9ACE%2BwyfeS2tvjKQFD4&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=NRIQitsVGpskyho5qb96TYetHm2H7l/MurJO8Ok8PhQWWdjAX05qUU%2BgyTTLs3yY&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=fKTHzOOCf3L4vQST0J0i5DKgR8ng/rD8vCIueVjoKUmgdWCMy3TXZ3mzA/1RkFNd&


 
 
 

01/02/2019 08:08    |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P     11
525jjohn            |YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2019 06
 

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
                                            APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
12415300 54000  LIBRARY SUPPLIES/PA        6,000           0       6,000       1,815.21            .00       4,184.79   30.3% 
12415400 54000  LIBRARY GENERAL SUP        3,500           0       3,500       3,387.73          19.00          93.27   97.3%*
12415500 54000  LIBRARY GEN SUPPLIE        3,500           0       3,500       3,137.66         173.87         188.47   94.6%*
12415600 54000  LIBRARY GENERAL SUP        3,500           0       3,500       3,244.09          40.00         215.91   93.8%*
12415700 54000  LIBRARY GENERAL SUP        3,500           0       3,500       3,113.30          33.91         352.79   89.9%*

 
TOTAL OTHER INSTRUCTIONAL MATERIALS      105,000           0     105,000      78,410.10       5,902.25      20,687.65   80.3%

 
 

2420 INSTRUCTIONAL EQUIPMENT            
_________________________________________

 
12420000 58510  EQUIP/CENT/GENERAL       35,000           0      35,000      30,076.18         943.39       3,980.43   88.6%*
12420002 53990  CONTRACTED SERVICES        1,500           0       1,500            .00       1,500.00            .00  100.0%*
12420074 58510  EQUIPMENT MAINT/PE       30,000         -20      29,980      25,389.13         691.80       3,899.17   87.0%*
12420100 58510  EQUIP/CHS/GENERAL        6,000           0       6,000            .44            .00       5,999.56     .0% 
12420139 52460  MACHINE MAINT/TECH        1,200           0       1,200            .00       1,200.00            .00  100.0%*
12420139 58510  EQUIP/CHS/TECH.ED.        9,000           0       9,000       9,000.00            .00            .00  100.0%*
12420174 58510  EQUIP/CHS/PHYS.ED        4,000           0       4,000       3,905.06          94.94            .00  100.0%*
12420178 52460  MACHINE MAINT/SCIEN        1,000           0       1,000            .00       1,000.00            .00  100.0%*
12420178 58510  EQUIP/CHS/SCIENCE        5,000           0       5,000       4,568.71         417.56          13.73   99.7%*
12420200 58510  EQUIP/McCARTHY/GENE        2,000           0       2,000         997.71            .00       1,002.29   49.9% 
12420274 58510  EQUIP/McCARTHY/PHYS        2,500           0       2,500       1,813.94         686.00            .06  100.0%*
12420278 52460  MACHINE MAINT/SCIEN          500           0         500            .00         500.00            .00  100.0%*
12420278 58510  EQUIP/McCARTHY/SCIE        5,000           0       5,000       4,985.91          11.40           2.69   99.9%*
12420300 58510  EQUIP/PARKER/GENERA        2,000           0       2,000            .00            .00       2,000.00     .0% 
12420374 58510  EQUIP/PARKER/PHYS.E        2,500           0       2,500       2,500.00            .00            .00  100.0%*
12420378 52460  MACH MAINT/SCIENCE/          500           0         500            .00         500.00            .00  100.0%*
12420378 58510  EQUIP/PARKER/SCIENC        5,000           0       5,000       4,973.36          26.64            .00  100.0%*
12420400 58510  EQUIP/BYAM/GENERAL        5,000           0       5,000            .00            .00       5,000.00     .0% 
12420474 58510  EQUIP/BYAM/PHYS.ED        1,000           0       1,000         795.74         204.26            .00  100.0%*
12420500 58510  EQUIP/CENTER/GENERA        5,000           0       5,000            .00            .00       5,000.00     .0% 
12420574 58510  EQUIP/CENTER/PHYS.E        1,000           0       1,000         788.20         164.78          47.02   95.3%*
12420600 58510  EQUIP/HARR./GENERAL        6,000           0       6,000            .00            .00       6,000.00     .0% 
12420674 58510  EQUIP/HARR./PHYS.ED        1,000           0       1,000         999.98            .00            .02  100.0%*
12420700 58510  EQUIP/SO. ROW/GENER        4,000           0       4,000          32.67            .00       3,967.33     .8% 
12420774 58510  EQUIP/SO. ROW/PHYS.        1,000          20       1,020       1,019.90            .00            .00  100.0%*

 
TOTAL INSTRUCTIONAL EQUIPMENT            136,700           0     136,700      91,846.93       7,940.77      36,912.30   73.0%

 
 

2430 GENERAL SUPPLIES                   
_________________________________________

 
12430000 54200  COPIER PAPER       77,000      -1,700      75,300      28,524.02            .00      46,775.98   37.9% 

 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=/Oq8wCHUsgCafxYS1vva4Rkc6eypwjdJKabkRoOaCnFk7bGomkw/jEW1M/a77Ev7&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=lXhoM876KAG3jsKdEDBTufK4Zodk1jBAM7l5CVXfVMRrS8LqcT7HD8jwQZwTQ3tR&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=d6exJcF9xBZzTzeFp942ktqOR9IMf5QygGJYCYAwg0UKJy%2Bpz/plBnfZgAIRwipn&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=fh3iGBRA1iHkpTlV%2BagPdGPCnVQfmEB3XrED5FamQIkQEdV6gkjiNU/gkL%2Bd6Vrl&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=6/oEEvJwG4VwQQONHch/Ww5NdGBZ6Nd5SvTpxFTHYugGTpc3OQfJXHy/eYa/ldUR&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Ltk2fmBkajpRTOey5/TQePiYb8aDjz9xs9bwo1rYN4DUPvGx/ueVBPJrP1xO70v7&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=j%2BZ1ZjcieMBr6KunctUjO8qL1hg77IGNgYwvOZW18jIEuA4rk3LNR0EHJXX5MRHO&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=srL9RU7af9wkmcRNhVIPtTTUXGvwPgXDZ08jGQ36Y/9dIUguEDH7BSKWvQSDwVOD&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=4wi48JvCN3H8WElvswqAWV8FnhYPN%2BZEjJ3TqfBuXOH/Do%2B1RQDHleitw/Hhdfsd&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=RJXQJDV6/jXe6oyRHPMAop%2B/gMKjwWBx4kFKFFp6%2BuG4EPFp7Faxf00gbCAAH0SZ&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=NnXCpC34U/wsAQQ8jJEf006KYmcoQEDn9eOxYq3%2BJ/RXy%2BQX1OJwvO09YGtOXQ8J&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=0Z4gI5%2BL9grvPeAaj1Gh%2BZUK35vB2Ae7htMSbrZ0sL6dcprrX7FZ93LbtltE8n7t&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=SNYx0v06Y%2BqFS6QX6mIfvbFWB0OeGEUWbIdPD49KDmGfK8/rFP3lLJF2tvirZBdd&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=I7sV2oya3oupdsQODoedwiARU%2BGpvytZyxfY4/PeooxRNbRWg8LSI4Z8v22D5tlK&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=01VrQuj9M0ywvfSBnKirGEkiSz3H0NIO57GxsJm3DaMRncrSS1Zs3QOj9BOJZCza&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=5QrvAQHBp2pMilpN%2BIAeiuh89bNF/E8CMZrhDggiSRKcmyathctpE7bjkPFgvVIZ&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=P08nkZhiaxdEzAgk3ZphIrp4pn2JmW/QUYPa3o6lfcPPq3rBbp5qGUTlT3nucV0X&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=S7nafAy9gWO7LBIFC/fSQRKLfE1FFBo59TLmTRkxKNJwhbx7JDB69oDCZ8gNIaoq&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=oRwzJo/gVbpWVfLLip/4BzPQFoioB9loFxgICvkycRQC%2B/DaOB9M8XKr%2BnFHmejf&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=p8d7n4VOnOWeAFKMeTZafqMuq8CHaXdTtvHRrnB3eSlJKIZc751sjX5aphanyCyM&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=cWJE2WMY0MtCsVPbNkb2w/YWUwQG5aI%2BKOwyQaXP0w9yAUnGWI5s0pD0iq8TAK0w&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=KF32%2BT02Bbzm7oA3bXIBtMPsP0axkNpr0T57A22xN0voZFwFjxLRFbRYp3T2tdhd&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=5v5Q1SSkrnZWLmdC/f7F1Om0ooSY025lNLg8JzRn1%2BUB3T%2BY/UqUSc4uu9rAIaPN&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=CZ1%2BSeZEmq1KEsKbkqoC4qBrz66/qMmm8vY4O8GJxXOHSDca80B60naoy6yd%2BaUE&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=V2RpAxRfi0lRZqCwXnsUDXRcTX0WIkarK0hr1Nb3llNYksNDY4B8lH9MLM1iGvHp&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=sG%2BV0m1z3Z5aFTeyT5i3fqBCPVZ7Fautx/zlSB/41Cqsmodjf69rDJkRdv05PsKR&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=18VJRjEwr9tciJ6JJdy2KHLrYMZh%2BcWdDPb%2BTijNoK%2B1hyMSvfziKs0lTfOuPuFk&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=geaNkjWTmwxU0z1LjOuwjVcRhTllXSPE9gTMBXfWDk0FjVes%2BAsNJuE4KxJO/Ibw&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=GXJiPRw5Z1NdkUwO5izAOdkUK32ZoX1n/KolOfMBKObb0Q7D1%2BHK/yfo7bf7dF38&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=VDHecIjUcUq/b1MYd8m%2BqxHRcL15OeD9TwrHJj%2B/xGSZHDtygih2CQG6K6zIO1Mk&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=LBkk1PMQ/HMT4AJlmXm8WrlRNB4qSZYV1ca%2BpOrm24HbjUWVi3d51K7cMcOpjTaR&


 
 
 

01/02/2019 08:08    |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P     12
525jjohn            |YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2019 06
 

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
                                            APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
12430023 54000  SUPP./SYSTEMWIDE/EL        3,000           0       3,000       2,682.42         131.20         186.38   93.8%*
12430058 57800  OTHER EXPENSE/MUSIC       14,000       1,117      15,117       2,547.64      12,569.36            .00  100.0%*
12430076 54000  SUPPLIES SPECIAL ED       42,500           0      42,500      35,422.94         747.13       6,329.93   85.1%*
12430100 54000  SUPP./CHS/GENERAL       40,725           0      40,725      32,499.19       2,526.25       5,699.56   86.0%*
12430102 54000  SUPP./CHS/ART       23,750           0      23,750      17,600.06       6,147.36           2.58  100.0%*
12430106 54000  SUPP./CHS/BUS.        4,000           0       4,000       2,773.24       1,039.09         187.67   95.3%*
12430124 54000  SUPP./CHS/ENGLISH        2,000           0       2,000       1,850.67         109.99          39.34   98.0%*
12430128 54000  SUPP./CHS/F. LANG.        5,000           0       5,000       1,825.38          64.94       3,109.68   37.8% 
12430134 54000  SUPP./CHS/HLTH. ED.        2,200           0       2,200       2,200.00            .00            .00  100.0%*
12430139 54000  SUPP./CHS/TECH. ED.        5,500       1,700       7,200       5,851.07       1,251.83          97.10   98.7%*
12430156 54000  SUPP./CHS/MATH        3,350           0       3,350       2,916.22         171.76         262.02   92.2%*
12430158 54000  SUPP./CHS/MUSIC       10,050      -1,117       8,933       3,629.41       5,302.59           1.00  100.0%*
12430177 54000  SUPP./CHS/READING        1,600           0       1,600       1,113.69            .00         486.31   69.6%*
12430178 54000  SUPP./CHS/SCIENCE       26,000           0      26,000      13,827.27      11,863.65         309.08   98.8%*
12430184 54000  SUPP./CHS/SOC. ST.        3,000           0       3,000       2,195.77         631.40         172.83   94.2%*
12430200 54000  SUPP./McCARTHY/GENE       15,000           0      15,000      10,470.99       1,529.01       3,000.00   80.0%*
12430202 54000  SUPP./McCARTHY/ART        7,300           0       7,300       4,941.75       2,355.55           2.70  100.0%*
12430224 54000  SUPP./McCARTHY/ENGL        1,600           0       1,600       1,593.87            .00           6.13   99.6%*
12430228 54000  SUPP./McCARTHY/F. L          900           0         900         900.00            .00            .00  100.0%*
12430234 54000  SUPP./McCARTHY/HLTH          800           0         800         800.00            .00            .00  100.0%*
12430239 54000  SUPP./McCARTHY/TECH        8,500           0       8,500       6,123.00       2,374.82           2.18  100.0%*
12430256 54000  SUPP./McCARTHY/MATH        2,500           0       2,500       1,717.38         636.67         145.95   94.2%*
12430258 54000  SUPP./McCARTHY/MUSI        6,750           0       6,750       6,007.09         737.47           5.44   99.9%*
12430274 54000  SUPP./McCARTHY/PHYS          100           0         100         100.00            .00            .00  100.0%*
12430277 54000  SUPP./McCARTHY/READ        2,500         -50       2,450         454.16       1,995.00            .84  100.0%*
12430278 54000  SUPP./McCARTHY/SCIE       10,500           0      10,500       4,258.28       3,455.50       2,786.22   73.5%*
12430284 54000  SUPP./McCARTHY/SOC.        4,800           0       4,800       2,506.48       2,230.81          62.71   98.7%*
12430300 54000  SUPP./PARKER/GENERA       11,500           0      11,500       7,474.22         289.38       3,736.40   67.5%*
12430302 54000  SUPP./PARKER/ART        6,500           0       6,500       5,537.87         962.13            .00  100.0%*
12430324 54000  SUPP./PARKER/ENGLIS        1,200           0       1,200       1,162.18          10.29          27.53   97.7%*
12430328 54000  SUPP./PARKER/F. LAN          900           0         900         620.91            .00         279.09   69.0%*
12430334 54000  SUPP./PARKER/HLTH.          800           0         800         800.00            .00            .00  100.0%*
12430339 54000  SUPP./PARKER/TECH.        6,000           0       6,000       5,999.46            .00            .54  100.0%*
12430356 54000  SUPP./PARKER/MATH        2,500           0       2,500       2,138.27         343.05          18.68   99.3%*
12430358 54000  SUPP./PARKER/MUSIC        6,750           0       6,750       5,892.16         857.84            .00  100.0%*
12430374 54000  SUPP./PARKER/PHYS.          100           0         100         100.00            .00            .00  100.0%*
12430377 54000  SUPP./PARKER/READIN        2,500           0       2,500          66.54       2,432.54            .92  100.0%*
12430378 54000  SUPP./PARKER/SCIENC       10,500           0      10,500       5,073.31       3,735.38       1,691.31   83.9%*
12430384 54000  SUPP./PARKER/SOC. S        3,500           0       3,500       1,766.52       1,688.06          45.42   98.7%*
12430400 54000  GENERAL SUPPLIES/BY       24,550           0      24,550      19,966.49       1,839.82       2,743.69   88.8%*
12430402 54000  SUPP./BYAM/ART        3,300           0       3,300       3,184.72         115.28            .00  100.0%*
12430439 54000  SUPP/BYAM/TECH.ED.        1,500           0       1,500       1,495.00            .00           5.00   99.7%*
12430451 54000  SUPP./BYAM/LANG. AR        3,316           0       3,316       2,513.40         442.75         359.85   89.1%*
12430456 54000  SUPP./BYAM/MATH        2,500           0       2,500       2,079.85         307.31         112.84   95.5%*

 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=4Kdj1q6O3JlHA/h1NQdKVm5JVLoE8TVmVAu1HA/gGq3n7v7/U7AgLXXnKJcyPT18&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=tMmyDnCsgDYxttnV9Q2aKx4z0uSkvEq51yfKwZbMwP2FWgp7HnHudTcpTUzkygei&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=6z6vbZKz48/ynYBDHfOrlJDxdajd1kuAfiPZSdRf6MrAEl06tk4Pt0xEDA2zVm5e&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=f36be9%2B6OdRDeb872OQtkOguUkqBckj/kfJA9LIDXtYX9o13YdsoC4rkrKrLeUS%2B&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BhSWkA6uraH2HfkreKQk3SOCNmys0pdt%2BrhKjl0w0kz4IDjUr9gXH3xbfUx8yGHL&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=b6hzF/SBtrEhWBrCXCX0p3PGTSwRfjBv4y4BbyFsVoGZ4/CSXYjk2oCAURhUgmwo&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=06rnOmFvni/PUu2uwTM2Pb%2BSB132EfoblQmDL%2BqY9PH6mLBXJ8DXpjD1kiUabNcY&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=RZ9N744S6hh393Az3yyb3Wy0KpcYVtqfK8JvLxbdYSYiGoEMvszeFNlkDkq6/tni&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=hJF5pnHo2WKudsPHEXbu3Qc5Z2J2JxRMdAxiisWw016HqxddNvM7gCrVcn279FGX&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=yhlx83NEOgtQilrs0x0wAQg1Z56lSOtE5NbJD8qazFF0DtfpoCBEDoq0yf6KLSzN&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=e%2BwnZqF7JoU7gkX2p6ZSh6I0JbJNxvZGCjzB6HpBUoFBxI7nfqFujHMh6BVl%2BIB0&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=AxfHvx3szjzCndOR0pE11CmUsRnHHS2Pz%2BRtGCsGqvyhQLZ7rs2jbAdR3HJlq0bD&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=MtXCIo5pUKk3ET%2Bn79pzWb2uX3HhcPq1k4WOE0HYIglhw0nKbx0WE0jEPEB1bi67&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=TEIYkHyQ/a5YEZYqUIdqjTo9VRYgYMJ9LZSp3RmZZaruoh/7Svlza/y4vSlpptrC&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=lxED6Bh16T7Te6X/pWsM0heympkobmZuo8jJREJDDS8Sukwn1uqyzy6kXudhU60p&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Wc0/jnWhVEw8RlaCqreLLLCCoOgiFPI765gYgijASNTOAeZ%2BY6d0NnDoEAsEcvaD&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Nce5tugXR8LgxGI0w4ypFm1QvvmmJMj0xnRcTRhTMRd2zxhAWUVcab41XmR/hIKy&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=fXc6oAbd0WBHohqpfvYrOf9sFJlXRiAvxrlGjuoujbHD5bm1Wrx2mUHe3N8Ov0RU&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=FcbjskFO%2B1lq4aGNPTpUVikxfTZVluMiyosT9A/IYfvstYNPsGh4m2K31DndWjCu&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=BL33XbYXDyED5DjvP4jPSCrM4ac%2B23XS75IXHLCDwwhRLBbhYpmRbFvb8z%2B5WbTh&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=NG66Pc2IO1yeq5QdoQVwh1xBUquptSZmkTIfCVQjEtTPMvssfVpjJI9563C8v20F&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=/x/WcqOvWXlx/oNrrGaHzPKO0P2MoGfwcIDkH1s2eReOcej9Ofd1jIBmD8r6KxUP&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=CL1WYqPihVUEmLQ5BBqWFYnzWM%2BkgxxaPFWXnsBJW/6YfOsyL9l3G6zXXwVVcyvJ&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=b0xLjtt1eLsLVv7tuFOJa4RkXWaKQyNzGHmPv%2B9k1DT2Y3/C9DuxBCRKh0r8KKKw&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=EbYnQU81p6veAX2yuVs0P%2BM1j48dXTGT43sZzpS6Ffp4G1aTve6HstApTg8hvtqq&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=tYyWZ630N%2B16VaAQPqzGScQchzIyOuCeJPhvLcH3T1jAK1lP/Fji0iShf7jnvvNx&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=7%2BusYOauCmbgr/9A6iY4OzbfgWQmwQTHQDn%2BcCkqcgel3XDiCg5%2BXmLySrxhZ3%2B3&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=YgKBHk%2BJzZkVu1DDkXV5oQyWELwPxExZD5qRmsIuc5eDgDEimVCqg4xDaDX1PVnQ&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=DIaIbAfzhXJNXS/4xr9ju2MkFc9ysry2fsvFC9aZW6SGlft%2BCTXL%2BXgvN5hxYt6M&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=BxnbGJRb3qeaR075ISaUCO5VvCUaMlfNHpFNAZ1YUsNMA4JKAAmlNo1kfdbhDpmN&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=h8%2BQKRBcj817gow0L39OowB6HfCXukY9YdLI%2BfmZFtj7uMTS%2By%2B8e91aWBlgv2QN&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=AFba/1w4BNsXahf9uYYNYtEI45YVCjT1%2BnYAjckyQebqtPojSTuiGUAi07//ms1x&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=MG3pH1mRU/id0lo44YzGCBXBCGuORpncchD5V6MZKBbw7UI6wxWlujkyAoOSNiG9&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=B2HnIJSDsyoDj5ETSHzOUjEmF%2B7%2BwVuBYNmvX29O2q5dYsFtFyxKG7OwguB9UgX1&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=V3r2q0iH5wi4aeKuitdq4rQvcr8O3XY%2B0mbSLZkL/sIQJFpuUhhIeG6isGW4M7YQ&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=uM%2BavRh88Qq%2BCU8A5womaJwLkkCKmsneKyd3H%2BR7Qb6dUKGVA2OWzdNw5ww/ZmeX&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=agcd5%2B0iSVLcZ2xkqnReyeBuacngfWNYlKoM4ySBB0Zd1IKTSZmHK7P6UdVVFrWw&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=x6l1DRzHchKW292icf2yFadnBiocfIMTv4Tr0GVJr5jABUv0g4/3U04/Iwlyi6z0&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=jkTsVlr0LQbcTgfAQQ%2Bhw0oWGWy%2B/NERrQy1Rw1w7yqgm2tWO7G9Poc8zEQcL1fj&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=W5FMcIrRal2DyvXhO6maxiwg6ELrqvqr2SbJyiGH7up1uxjeStWk7fvj8IVScMQx&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=aQS0llbXQ59dPUzM4OfEmHlxUnN/DJlx3FVSuqs6BqFY%2BDjP4di6kLJyYxxg3bR9&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=cth0dpYsufJXrKBJfTc70jngQ7wVpUCvcVWAZqo343DmxseSkko8ISKEOFXO5aW3&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=D39rXhILhYJb4J84oaAC74Gw1h2XS4Sz5FiyfulgEhgRTYPHTvuVA8aB5XZ/MOdl&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=XTDcvCipajvAqVZzArf5O66gFIQ6MRoRqb3gAYaKdVA5Comu/sZaOF/hWPXkTTvM&


 
 
 

01/02/2019 08:08    |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P     13
525jjohn            |YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2019 06
 

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
                                            APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
12430458 54000  SUPP./BYAM/MUSIC        1,100           0       1,100       1,041.69          33.37          24.94   97.7%*
12430478 54000  SUPP./BYAM/SCIENCE        2,500           0       2,500         989.48         290.75       1,219.77   51.2%*
12430484 54000  SUPP./BYAM/SOC. ST.        1,000           0       1,000         125.00         671.44         203.56   79.6%*
12430500 54000  SUPP./CENTER/GENERA       20,000           0      20,000      14,608.37       3,020.22       2,371.41   88.1%*
12430502 54000  SUPP./CENTER/ART        3,248           0       3,248       3,170.68          77.32            .00  100.0%*
12430539 54000  SUPP/CENTER/TECH.ED        1,500           0       1,500       1,329.85          28.12         142.03   90.5%*
12430551 54000  SUPP./CENTER/LANG.        2,884          50       2,934       2,928.46            .00           5.54   99.8%*
12430556 54000  SUPP./CENTER/MATH        2,500           0       2,500       1,953.16         219.31         327.53   86.9%*
12430558 54000  SUPP./CENTER/MUSIC        1,100           0       1,100         890.49         209.51            .00  100.0%*
12430578 54000  SUPP./CENTER/SCIENC        2,500           0       2,500         821.75         247.85       1,430.40   42.8% 
12430584 54000  SUPP./CENTER/SOC. S        1,000           0       1,000         110.00         819.84          70.16   93.0%*
12430600 54000  SUPP./HARR./GENERAL       21,000           0      21,000      18,394.62       1,229.59       1,375.79   93.4%*
12430602 54000  SUPP./HARR./ART        3,400           0       3,400       3,297.98         102.02            .00  100.0%*
12430639 54000  SUPP/HARR./TECH.ED.        1,500           0       1,500       1,475.00            .00          25.00   98.3%*
12430651 54000  SUPP./HARR./LANG. A        3,316           0       3,316       1,950.47       1,365.06            .47  100.0%*
12430656 54000  SUPP./HARR./MATH        2,500           0       2,500       1,794.20         369.32         336.48   86.5%*
12430658 54000  SUPP./HARR./MUSIC        1,100           0       1,100         477.79         622.21            .00  100.0%*
12430678 54000  SUPP./HARR./SCIENCE        2,500           0       2,500         890.20          30.75       1,579.05   36.8% 
12430684 54000  SUPP./HARR./SOC. ST        1,000           0       1,000         130.00         671.44         198.56   80.1%*
12430700 54000  SUPP./SO. ROW/GENER       18,600           0      18,600      16,748.03       1,601.91         250.06   98.7%*
12430702 54000  SUPP./SO. ROW/ART        3,052           0       3,052       2,874.32         173.87           3.81   99.9%*
12430739 54000  SUPP/SO.ROW./TECH.E        1,500           0       1,500         300.00       1,170.00          30.00   98.0%*
12430751 54000  SUPP./SO. ROW/LANG.        2,884           0       2,884         969.39       1,914.00            .61  100.0%*
12430756 54000  SUPP./SO. ROW/MATH        2,500           0       2,500       1,950.29         219.76         329.95   86.8%*
12430758 54000  SUPP./SO. ROW/MUSIC          900           0         900         728.40         161.66           9.94   98.9%*
12430778 54000  SUPP./SO. ROW/SCIEN        2,500           0       2,500       1,248.62          99.20       1,152.18   53.9%*
12430784 54000  SUPP./SO. ROW/SOC.        1,000           0       1,000         100.00         547.84         352.16   64.8%*

 
TOTAL GENERAL SUPPLIES                   521,425           0     521,425     344,501.13      86,791.57      90,132.30   82.7%

 
 

2440 OTHER INSTRUCTIONAL SERVICES       
_________________________________________

 
12440076 53981  TUTORING/INSTRUCTIO       24,000           0      24,000       2,768.59            .00      21,231.41   11.5% 
12440076 53990  CONTRACTUAL SERVICE      169,150     -17,000     152,150       4,447.91         826.00     146,876.09    3.5% 
12440076 54000  CONTINGENCY EXPENSE       25,000      10,000      35,000      24,158.46       2,500.99       8,340.55   76.2%*

 
TOTAL OTHER INSTRUCTIONAL SERVICES       218,150      -7,000     211,150      31,374.96       3,326.99     176,448.05   16.4%

 
 

2451 CLASSROOM INST TECHNOLOGY          
_________________________________________

 
12451100 54204  INSTR TECH/CHS       70,000           0      70,000      31,254.64      32,440.15       6,305.21   91.0%*

 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=t0Rkanqe36cIepatu1M%2BxZSKrcmrEaaTj/RzGTLttLzYKuEocpXuqHA4zFhjcTfU&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=ULKCFU0Zq/sSNc4vJBiqTtI7f57Te2NGtaqy8/saFEAgdrptHJLxycwnr9uY52hs&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=GYjMCCr0677PFZEntGNFx7YAnnV%2BO3mNVb5gVjrC1FjJMw4B1y6um2tS2waezdxm&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=cC%2BpOoqcatfRiehc5/qRmGv0O%2BltdRSLT2Iqf3YQ/buu2epqFSGQjS7vfqDFNOKo&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=xEtW1x84VQc9%2BKCBMli/RhKZz%2BOt1d/3a5tF8WmLyyK%2BbJtjsMMZcZMvyuh8aWfR&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=A0xXAKAFXwMLbWtVN%2Bb0vbgP5hEpLpfrmU1u/By8PopA64Pbgxv9OZTDnHei4MYH&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=f3HPcRg1dib0wJAz7anolHEfTDisBb5IeV1Ngae/IgZxY8OUkThWsdp%2Br7CPffRS&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=GOYzmHrNalADI2AqUFmIeANl5hZz4gLYw9E1njEhQ3C8iZMBWOnMkb5PYQaWleN4&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=uH6fHeW5LBjyTT7N5Cqj1rxjveg0daYW0xTxPi6tZPih4Rfpjw/Pe9W5rWrvGo9t&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=9wXk0g2CvkqdQHFe3%2BZCxj6Mku0x5qJ5WHkP8wLAtNN5Gxds1xMakR7ri%2BRi1b8G&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=OmWc3WoRj6U%2BttqST9T09i%2BxA36PgiImShLrkLxNDgVKCK2IvQ4uMJ6PD3y4w66l&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=iX1EtdEOwSv6gtuap3%2BhlzqkgFW9ZhLksyZslms0Ts7F%2BKh0kPYwFZzf%2BQYCd33n&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=BBFr%2Bm94HzHj%2Bdz6JpjYA7Moua5o2BLotdfFhKF8JbICYWjxzjDq1YvFzw4mi7vk&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=lV7xmTxwABhki4yA1L6Yh554oc0LTfsmrJP1Z0N8rr4Glk4GaWyr%2B0HXMvQg%2BaoY&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=QojzaejpfRGIeYtji4V5Ec7jcevA/KJsts5FolGHwV9ZP0X2fhq3iznbrsewD4Hz&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=QZ9G78u7jY0F4DKerAYfYlfvzPeDLYEP/fzmEWCaMxnO4OTYi6g1X7zKqYLxEsb%2B&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=D4kND3kHOQSligp/aGY4xbJAW2QjziV1kSYhWEJdjR72XdRfH%2BSiSs0Ck3xKb2Bm&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=l0arX64ts/KCiG1HEb1ThDQjJI7kUj7tNzPWPxhdEKCjObCjvsbZiMBQwg/toEGx&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=zP12MMUuh9QDwSBTvj8SK7%2BE3LhYQMHV6Pxuy0ylYopcdlGv2IlzzyVD82T6pr7f&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=rEQfzLKZ9vVMQ8YXx0z%2B6pKM9RFuhjKF1Ue/5Zd1Q8GH/yrWA%2BCIHNmh5BFHFtqV&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Oez9uoexQvCxAPB54ufhleuRveB2WXxtozVTDLadlRjnX32AoADq5FBsX7wwrnGJ&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=zmArmXiRY5YLV3F0VCwk2sUCF3rc/LZ/EIGYPgfDJPIYVAmh6bDB/xUtsvX8HnHA&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=5s%2BNPNH8lXthkQSMKf1HGM2ocYS/pG1ZmhNVJzRPA2rpD5NhHL6gIrGz/h3ZtYHa&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=QdYU2ELpU4er3GTEOGuiCssAV8TraRnYmEQUJ8%2BtvPfd8F6ieQKQpPvE5LfJUi9s&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=TrOIzvywcHEIGwj1CIuuQ%2BEfoX0ef/NgFWnxyA9OcI5fWUbfK2Tz%2BLJZbiGQiPjq&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=1JAEXOkba7XWlBtOwiqlFUUNB6VgtiVyHWomkFU8LdOh7dnhhCDx6LW8IqS7JPWn&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=jxVjkUOw44l84uE5JBjCd/j8D%2BKYFFWHCWdhP41yhkb46KkxPhcRR42om4k1vae8&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=hfI4XewBku88yRlpRXZ9SUJM6iyLSKFJieotx4ViIHSnK8ElkgUYLgwPAa8T18cs&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=sVzcolbSL2%2Bv5YVnxGgsqHz0XVISPtxJis1TnvRGshjVKY6mJiuyNdtFEV0hyWrt&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=tG2M6LlHOcM2SfMdCY7g4DmYtN53tgG3SGbNWvnjKTd1OcWBEsasXU%2BPCaTyPEwN&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=lQzEGtoFwo0G7foUJJzWYMH1wcYK2hDnOWh1uzLj2cJLYK%2BTtmCQGrvt/BL1CzCR&


 
 
 

01/02/2019 08:08    |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P     14
525jjohn            |YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2019 06
 

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
                                            APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
12451128 54205  INSTR TECH/CHS/F.LA       10,000           0      10,000       9,505.00            .00         495.00   95.1%*
12451200 54204  INSTR TECH/McC       50,000           0      50,000      23,028.87      20,793.55       6,177.58   87.6%*
12451300 54204  INSTR TECH PARKER       50,000           0      50,000      12,447.33      20,821.94      16,730.73   66.5%*
12451414 54204  COMPUTER/EQUIP/BYAM       16,000           0      16,000       3,577.14       7,013.29       5,409.57   66.2%*
12451514 54204  COMPUTER EQUIPMENT       16,000           0      16,000       3,322.27       7,062.07       5,615.66   64.9%*
12451614 54204  INSTR TECH/HARR/COM       16,000           0      16,000       2,581.57       8,475.24       4,943.19   69.1%*
12451714 54204  INSTR TECH/SROW/COM       16,000           0      16,000       3,207.56       8,478.02       4,314.42   73.0%*

 
TOTAL CLASSROOM INST TECHNOLOGY          244,000           0     244,000      88,924.38     105,084.26      49,991.36   79.5%

 
 

2455 INSTRUCTIONAL SOFTWARE             
_________________________________________

 
12455000 54000  INSTRUCTIONAL SOFTW      175,000           0     175,000     170,145.04       4,845.24           9.72  100.0%*

 
TOTAL INSTRUCTIONAL SOFTWARE             175,000           0     175,000     170,145.04       4,845.24           9.72  100.0%

 
 

2710 GUIDANCE COUNSELORS                
_________________________________________

 
12710000 51310  MTSS/SEL STIPENDS       45,000           0      45,000      21,250.00            .00      23,750.00   47.2% 
12710100 51050  GUID SALARIES /CHS      490,118           0     490,118     156,003.92     334,114.32           -.24  100.0%*
12710100 51070  SAL/SEC/GUID       75,411           0      75,411      33,487.76            .00      41,923.24   44.4% 
12710100 51310  STIPEND - GUIDANCE       10,800           0      10,800       9,311.56            .00       1,488.44   86.2%*
12710100 54000  SUPP./CHS/GUID       20,087           0      20,087       1,673.34       5,523.54      12,890.12   35.8% 
12710200 51050  GUID SALARIES /McC      212,242           0     212,242      65,305.28     146,936.88           -.16  100.0%*
12710200 54000  SUPP./McCARTHY/GUID        1,150           0       1,150            .00            .00       1,150.00     .0% 
12710300 51050  GUID SALARIES /PARK      158,183           0     158,183      48,671.76     109,511.46           -.22  100.0%*
12710300 54000  SUPP./PARKER/GUID          910           0         910            .00            .00         910.00     .0% 
12710400 51050  GUID SALARIES/BYAM       81,902           0      81,902      25,200.64      56,701.44           -.08  100.0%*
12710400 54000  SUPP./BYAM/GUID        8,590           0       8,590       2,684.00            .00       5,906.00   31.2% 
12710500 51050  GUID SALARIES /CENT       81,902           0      81,902      25,200.64      56,701.44           -.08  100.0%*
12710500 54000  SUPP./CENTER/GUID        8,590           0       8,590       2,798.95            .00       5,791.05   32.6% 
12710600 51050  GUID SALARIES /HARR       54,196           0      54,196      16,675.68      37,520.28            .04  100.0%*
12710600 54000  SUPP./HARR./GUID        8,590           0       8,590       4,380.00            .00       4,210.00   51.0%*
12710700 51050  GUID SALARIES /SROW       91,491           0      91,491      28,151.04      63,339.84            .12  100.0%*
12710700 54000  SUPP./SO.ROW/GUID        8,590           0       8,590         841.19         190.64       7,558.17   12.0% 

 
TOTAL GUIDANCE COUNSELORS              1,357,752           0   1,357,752     441,635.76     810,539.84     105,576.40   92.2%

 
 

2800 PSYCHOLOGICAL SERVICES             
_________________________________________

 
12800100 51050  SAL/CHS/PSYCH      250,743           0     250,743      77,151.68     173,591.28            .04  100.0%*

 
 

https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=QhqolTKnpCahw/Vi53SZgetsYKFOYVKSEl7R3kB9ijmornhnb0E%2Bs0ETd0BI1Ov2&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=gVQQ4xipYGKW%2BF0aDIklbsKbF45gHY/Y9GAEKGFaUCbV2FyVpO9nfO5ffF72Xhh8&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=0RQ6gdvoQ9Hb/g7yFC3zVQ2I0MyEjb3y1hW/8Uio/QzlQ0oMKgTXFEZGpvKgaNdW&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=V%2BtjX65aUHO86m4JPr6KdB7KYbje9V8tmxVnRkrkWiHgg6MiUhyQhxpJRsbwlM0g&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=XNzTvDjw%2BwCjUjwcd8GAquwgb0g32Nz0jOu5qIBqcseC0dLVLFAMS1GgEPsI8qSQ&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=jt8zs4HZnD%2BWPK38X%2B3GIEhoJpl%2BKEJ%2B3A/EQxYoEtzxzeJv7n/tUGjvuI/AhjlH&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=IYahmzJp%2BjNtE5G6SV0wfrzZfUB2gS78VNkfc444xSD4e8W5FkgkrkqvuoAnERLD&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Ybufkn1VqzK/3b3cYuqvlnrO%2BJ%2BlydbWnE1JbzWdFz9NwN2584ZEh2uh63acBhwI&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=FRhygJmVIdyoxpxh1u8Bxw3USnbMWBDhs8X%2BoFMjKtOofyMYkbJQpDFJ/0AYbGTV&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=btfpI14iCxwfV2CUdWTE1JjUQXdFquGy/85QFkC7cqUR3iBEvoGIw4oimVkq3NFN&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=tj0JpwvANiv0WAZCec5YNKzwH26zruybaLa8LPH74mWpEbMyx8vcLqx11dYeE%2BfS&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=/HBXgL%2B46YRUB/pquDIZ1xI2xrQ9czm/BHCgxf72XkK6rrWE9%2BGsaMN6PggyOrZx&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=H3Mn9wxmpIzV2vQuMHiYC5XizPwa6uI9oOw6tzTpnOUIRtd/fTQaT9rlRFBXCTL8&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=MVOFPLBdiQIWFgQ%2B%2BuceZ8lFSrBajyL4ZltYPoqKnPYnjYHOuwH5A6wZzRRPEczG&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=uyMzGjSnWnWTNLm0xi8IfEBpadnbnZ4sziGa6umNcNANr/9Kds2cXxb492sfXzTI&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=xYOWgEzY8O7x4u9RrHn87sAgzZvbhkuElwwVGSW0tzno7C1Ou2PRmYb3XCLU5D%2BH&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=PL8/fAMBqz07D97w7hK4GU6MFX/x6s8293HIQda281uEXg7xXqrXXzIgBBiMFzgk&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=fcxuBWnB3GrvPkalQJysps821V1KMkzjDPWlad0CQY9uP490nZqn1ieHypCbpP1L&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=dnHyqNUOc7feS%2BLV7tdBtaUOq1ejhx4Y63sPIK7JweRzxpcicsA5w/s3jGHTHRv9&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=lBczwK6MTsxhRH750p2x7a/V/7pL3VJsONSh9Xh37g9AnjQCD4GE6RvEZKSHoQla&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=SlQsWmqpC5UCsyf7zRK8UqikwXSCVo96KsNS6EVPxFbbnRfzbtTScs1tVtzWOyOK&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=CsQ2UeG8P0FJeiQ0O5zUYlZWMQ1ssKZCTUaOOB4NwZ6LDVU2deOUaUG2BUfPys7Y&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=A2U11YtzhDBERcS9asbfgDvuGVqa5OYpiZHoW/AYAsLwnws21SftUKCuorbsFYhu&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=CzoYeDNImnhk3xVEznunk9uqanQ1DtBbMaa1pCyM3JO1LBHQ5rqyzUWHh6YAeAOM&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=3tMIogTNcjypw3YWhn7R9q2Ls9cVvd%2BG5hXQnFdKtXY4x4ZL5tr5aTRc%2B9T77c5I&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=t78zASkS6lyWMXQHA8Lml2QEO4JBgct/gcWj3F5/0mPKf43YuGD4ZvhvVlo0edMv&


 
 
 

01/02/2019 08:08    |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P     15
525jjohn            |YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2019 06
 

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
                                            APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
12800200 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/PSYCH       91,491           0      91,491      28,151.04      63,339.84            .12  100.0%*
12800300 51050  SAL/PARKER/PSYCH       91,491           0      91,491      28,151.04      63,339.84            .12  100.0%*
12800400 51050  SAL/BYAM/PSYCH       67,760           0      67,760      25,813.36      41,946.71           -.07  100.0%*
12800500 51050  SAL/CENTER/PSYCH       67,760           0      67,760      20,849.20      46,910.70            .10  100.0%*
12800600 51050  SAL/HARR./PSYCH       75,003           0      75,003      20,681.84      46,534.14       7,787.02   89.6%*
12800700 51050  SAL/SO.ROW/PSYCH       91,491           0      91,491      28,151.04      63,339.84            .12  100.0%*

 
TOTAL PSYCHOLOGICAL SERVICES             735,739           0     735,739     228,949.20     499,002.35       7,787.45   98.9%

 
 

3200 MEDICAL/HEALTH SERVICES            
_________________________________________

 
13200000 51007  NURSES/SUB       38,000           0      38,000      12,930.00            .00      25,070.00   34.0% 
13200000 51060  TOWN HEALTH EDUCATO       22,935           0      22,935            .00            .00      22,935.00     .0% 
13200000 53170  DOCTOR SALARY        2,500           0       2,500            .00            .00       2,500.00     .0% 
13200000 53990  CONTRACTUAL SERVICE        9,300           0       9,300       8,395.00            .00         905.00   90.3%*
13200000 57140  COURSE REIMBURSEMEN        3,000           0       3,000       1,367.00         270.00       1,363.00   54.6%*
13200100 51050  SAL/CHS/NURSE      152,662           0     152,662      38,457.52      88,615.07      25,589.41   83.2%*
13200100 54000  SUPP/CHS/NURSE        2,100           0       2,100       1,809.28         171.22         119.50   94.3%*
13200100 57100  HEALTH TRAVEL/HIGH          700           0         700            .00            .00         700.00     .0% 
13200100 58510  EQUIP/CHS/NURSE        2,600           0       2,600       1,885.00            .00         715.00   72.5%*
13200200 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/NURSE       81,902           0      81,902      25,200.64      56,701.44           -.08  100.0%*
13200200 53990  INSUR./McCARTHY/NUR        1,300           0       1,300         343.00            .00         957.00   26.4% 
13200200 54000  SUPP/McCARTHY/NURSE        1,599           0       1,599       1,563.28          23.92          11.80   99.3%*
13200263 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/NURSE       35,234           0      35,234       9,682.84      24,392.70       1,158.46   96.7%*
13200300 51050  SAL/PARKER/NURSE       51,596           0      51,596      25,200.64      56,701.44     -30,306.08  158.7%*
13200300 54000  SUPP/PARKER/NURSE        1,342           0       1,342       1,061.19           6.98         273.83   79.6%*
13200363 51050  SAL/PARKER/NURSE       31,841           0      31,841       9,797.20      22,043.70            .10  100.0%*
13200400 51050  SAL/BYAM/NURSE       76,361           0      76,361      23,495.68      52,865.28            .04  100.0%*
13200400 54000  SUPP/BYAM/NURSE        1,100           0       1,100       1,032.46            .00          67.54   93.9%*
13200500 51050  SAL/CENTER/NURSE       75,275           0      75,275      28,676.16      46,598.76            .08  100.0%*
13200500 54000  SUPP/CENTER/NURSE        1,000           0       1,000         950.46            .00          49.54   95.0%*
13200600 51050  SAL/HARR./NURSE       81,902           0      81,902      11,171.04      56,701.44      14,029.52   82.9%*
13200600 54000  SUPP/HARR./NURSE        1,100           0       1,100         974.88           6.40         118.72   89.2%*
13200700 51050  SAL/SO.ROW/NURSE       54,227           0      54,227      16,685.20      37,541.70            .10  100.0%*
13200700 54000  SUPP/SO.ROW/NURSE        1,000           0       1,000         842.56            .00         157.44   84.3%*
13200976 51050  SAL/CHIPS/NURSE       43,216           0      43,216      13,297.28      29,918.79           -.07  100.0%*

 
TOTAL MEDICAL/HEALTH SERVICES            773,792           0     773,792     234,818.31     472,558.84      66,414.85   91.4%

 
 

3300 TRANSPORTATION                     
_________________________________________

 
13300000 51060  SALARIES PSP       10,800           0      10,800       1,474.00            .00       9,326.00   13.6% 

 
 
 

https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=YwdHxrDcCXFB3L3ywG6vxyzLHl83HQg4J4l0Ph1AX0rdSlkJZ5YcDTJ4jvQxUapG&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=clRiVRPRpGCZOH4yjjy/XyzOrAJbD5%2BxbvOAXR9ERNOQ0Tc3X3ibm78LrkZSTjpe&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=MjX7zTh9I1tvEJZrJ8ty3xXrE5TpqKegDWjmaCH5%2B2TdzcZiFfw4XrG8WBmru5d4&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=CUbjRaEoMNYsoc%2BrGB%2BMgSP4cagLV/QmJ3PfeOmL7cYssnP02fyt68zixEG6za8c&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=oBFebJi3nWlQrTco/gjktL80DmE82SXbAfDjeWTcI1EjoA12HC%2BRwumQ%2BK2Oc7pr&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=lmTZfsZMivj3heIZzs%2B92MOb%2B3BIg7EhyZzsVYZPlhynKPnA%2B6wguJFql2vO%2B0wc&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=eI1irNSfBoy1LGvk3Q%2By9wM0t8QG5uvfxWjaq3138rMg%2BdVJO%2BHt%2Bo1JIHcz2O0e&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=63NmZ%2BAuaktdGyBS9L/rCN1nNUyNv/2U7WXOdWig3yfRy1eQQXL/kNldE02UtdoT&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=TP%2BEiXT73t2TKV%2B0Nzu/yYw5rSDJOjZKsxOLqVyBFtM7EAqMQF62XJHlJTgskh5E&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=KUlg2IDbFgRh73hO9okKi0hL4PtAMd4c7I%2BzmkpOI8m46xQTPgqdsiHJzZxmWrjv&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=gmWFCf1ZqpdNG28igwuocsAqA2Mrk9TjFQnnxWmMN3MSmLlyeDbuOPoxTDUT5Y%2BT&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=DazogGIi1KWQaBerSzhBaAOZmu4pERY7iPjgZ3KcPZUndhrAuWdPztU1lBHs6HGM&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=ihECn2aJDhkJ6MhlHSAeIyurnXKS0KngFVQE/qEh2K7zEZbDD5Wy4Xspnlq093NW&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=nIPdfS5iAm%2BS36%2BDiGN9SYgrsASw5ftdVXL1S70h2tXoChZRtOJ4Rc0EbqhzM/8Z&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=ymWbOus6v8TcC0LFminNEGk6pzpaeVm8/Q4Yv2hd%2B4QnGtvKWi6e74ryt6bMIquT&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=mKZBOswJmuFbCv47LOpVendZSVJTZaX1gafSqLdVTaaKjLIJXvsiZcMJl3eUWwxy&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=LAz/C6FiC7ar6mT7pHXgWabcxCR4%2B2DoShTlO%2B6/zgu2r4t0lVG1/fM4PLSXzAAd&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=tdrODegMD0ZIJ8U79KLpvXaRF7xy3l1g4QdqIHCb8jGqsTLbBBQHHRgg55NDAukp&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=DcZCEXUEyjDLtGsLjDOrHDoLkDql0iV/I2dqi7HtfjAK57bVQNTH2yPhdGO2oC3x&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=wtXMRyx8zJaC2m2Aa4Jo%2BPRYcwGF5rMfY6IeSWtzcHLlhWjLYKQiqBnqnAIfcEds&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=JBUzAt0jg0pmSxm3UMQFgRwuAi3BR96aBVM0h8hRyB0gPnWNpdPUcjSGJGhVHvxM&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=CS1rHL3vpQsvHKXVE4JrnuBnNi2QXaGM1SJVA%2Bf9tdVyCQqx2Vyt//7063uNoFlW&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=JZRiJVxJu9yheFCt7KumDs2eqyQC5K8K5rsqMyVOTnma5OPeG0NYJ3l/5zqRzT%2Bf&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=9xiMX1YX4PrCyT5FGqyLgj7%2B51VXNcGvS1IqsLdxQFFXtR1mHnHIYlDm0ELNW4IQ&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=mW/tIl5BoPlzI4J/elTmNhm544vq%2BQjx33GNnl/29OhTTD8DCxFrjZ2yB3JqBEZW&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=7LO4tR9cEeNy3pgp4V%2BnzwSkLBO8IdOKLg8pTnccY/JgUeHfSQDm7ZOlCvzdnSMK&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=OXKh%2BHBTGRvhZiPBHOq0iNgDbv9omp3s3Qi04gfiUdfbQImkJFYAH5fn575dTzMf&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=0WORVVI8VGgOGEpxAHf%2BTjRaKA5/KellbhjfA9W55goad3J30qw3jbHF2qgywyZX&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=1dU5rUt0nSa8g1yzd23xIsNsd1Frqq9/fDGaOH1J5lad2lNgen428eMcQhaJzMzC&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=g2CUZesEKVomsDJMIE34WYwB9UeW1KjukgyOUMdTGN2zstst9oWjz4k35AoBidGr&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=mlvczFVWUowijzDh4CKOGLbr8sP3RVh9yIgvc0JcZeSo1s5UErH4IjPA4vdX9ZZU&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=3r7%2Bv6ntKQFFIqxVEXvqE6v1fIqsRCcTPyjRDje7rElZ/Qxh87KBmREhqXSDyPxe&


 
 
 

01/02/2019 08:08    |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P     16
525jjohn            |YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2019 06
 

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
                                            APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
13300000 51070  SALARIES -TRANSPORT       45,900           0      45,900      22,949.94      22,949.94            .12  100.0%*
13300000 53988  REGULAR TRANSPORTAT    1,511,340      33,300   1,544,640     604,536.00     906,804.00      33,300.00   97.8%*
13300000 53990  LATE BUSES/HIGH-MCC       43,200           0      43,200       4,453.01      37,146.99       1,600.00   96.3%*
13300000 53997  TRANSPORTATION SOFT        4,995           0       4,995            .00            .00       4,995.00     .0% 
13300000 53999  HOMELESS TRANS       55,000           0      55,000       2,693.55            .00      52,306.45    4.9% 
13300076 53990  SPED TRANSPORTATION    1,850,000           0   1,850,000     542,375.56     211,819.07   1,095,805.37   40.8% 

 
TOTAL TRANSPORTATION                   3,521,235      33,300   3,554,535   1,178,482.06   1,178,720.00   1,197,332.94   66.3%

 
 

3400 FOOD SERVICES                      
_________________________________________

 
13400000 51110  SALARIES-FULL TIME       79,560           0      79,560      39,780.00      39,780.00            .00  100.0%*
13400000 53990  CAFE CONT SERVICE       25,000           0      25,000       3,960.46       4,104.54      16,935.00   32.3% 

 
TOTAL FOOD SERVICES                      104,560           0     104,560      43,740.46      43,884.54      16,935.00   83.8%

 
 

3510 ATHLETIC SERVICES                  
_________________________________________

 
13510100 51040  SAL/ATHLETIC STUDEN       11,902           0      11,902       4,495.92            .00       7,406.08   37.8% 
13510100 51050  SAL/CHS/AD/TRAINER       99,487           0      99,487      49,743.59      49,743.59           -.18  100.0%*
13510100 51060  SAL/ATHLETICTRAINER       48,150           0      48,150      24,074.70      24,074.70            .60  100.0%*
13510100 51070  SAL/SEC/ATHL       22,622           0      22,622       8,574.88            .00      14,047.12   37.9% 
13510100 52110  ATH DEPT STADIUM LI        2,000           0       2,000         642.41         400.59         957.00   52.2%*
13510100 52400  POOL & ICE       64,000           0      64,000      10,552.50            .00      53,447.50   16.5% 
13510100 53989  OFFICIALS/POLICE       85,075           0      85,075      32,423.25            .00      52,651.75   38.1% 
13510100 53990  RECONDITIONING       18,963           0      18,963            .00      12,799.98       6,163.02   67.5%*
13510100 53995  TRANSPORTATION      103,000           0     103,000      37,484.70            .00      65,515.30   36.4% 
13510100 54000  SUPP/CHS/ATHL       55,000           0      55,000      43,671.63         492.51      10,835.86   80.3%*
13510100 54310  MEDICAL        6,000           0       6,000       5,169.00            .00         831.00   86.2%*
13510100 57400  INSUR./CHS/ATHL       26,860           0      26,860      26,860.00            .00            .00  100.0%*
13510100 57800  OTHER EXPENSES       34,600           0      34,600      16,737.75      11,955.00       5,907.25   82.9%*

 
TOTAL ATHLETIC SERVICES                  577,659           0     577,659     260,430.33      99,466.37     217,762.30   62.3%

 
 

3520 OTHER STUDENT ACTIVITIES           
_________________________________________

 
13520064 54000  DESTINATION IMAGINE        2,300           0       2,300       2,300.00            .00            .00  100.0%*
13520100 51050  SAL/CHS/ADVISORS       38,690           0      38,690            .00            .00      38,690.00     .0% 

 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=8UzCJA//GeuxFo5X93DbwtzD/ENVExJCkvJGbLEPFssd7ckvtiTTmC7AU8yr3akS&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=ibYbjCiEY6XerM8ZP1P8XbbluuzsO1JzsF9H%2BTqRCcUirRQQJna6G0CLQfY38g2l&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=KIvxpbZaUfc7c3Jo8g%2BWClLRwGIvgEyWQwE9wrDehvzqtuOTX4rVJNkL0898WDlh&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=LnoIaueAIv1vBKH/qdT26Cbp3hobl47Fgq04wNvy7Rgy0GpRnHpP3VPgRPuy50ze&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=JnnTDjI%2BRw4ZZsKjl8%2BDG2UGkpBVv5Y7eMvObIFUTSBsO%2BHGZEzLgFd/grfJ6DsS&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=LT6s/L82W8m8K9o2rmrEmA7rYT%2BykzjjmkwxhzBHjYuKONO6rDqzmxOIUfFWYK61&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=5eJx/06Bdw6tD25SXBUJiZ/qx/ktX846buFBk7GOwh1bjTJj48Zf0W4fxLSDDVMd&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=CecfIDIwC/a37V5WriHw43TqOgpqvSrC%2BazumPlhKsGwbDFDdWBq2avNhlgrii5i&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=I/8Or6smHldZyHoSXdl2ee5YJZDK/ggQ%2BvH1N43nPau1XU0O8XGF5Yq%2BeuaJuYdv&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZzPahk/sVdiGcZ/q9X9nM4e7z6pJx7TENNN4cNWAF35Tw2pS/TqjLyh9ETNeDwk0&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=qbp4M18jQYGgaDURaIL8xTNlr5mPZ%2B/jK5dT7k5K21ULWHIuE3mj%2BQCY2niJzJPY&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=lDBLDyeAItkodpDyn9qHnSLTl0a7/VHTleh0Up2MFANGFJZq7VTvERnez/tBd3BH&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=UGdGntjfSaPJitBql%2B6ThhlaL1dlsv5zKqZZJi66oGFMpLd8ZwYO92jIDFaiiZsw&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Woh8NBRh0ThypUMkdPWyRcFmCwq/gMqMd92MJW86fkZ071feL5K8pqk7fa/KPbsw&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=TxvNOCDGHGEagN4NdFUp0XjEgp1wqMXA/QmZqdCI/jlZMJu%2Bn%2Bzb6tcOowgQRuhB&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=GH44rMDCpIpe%2B%2BkZ95AoFNvuzsCOnUZr3OoNnkfDiqgtL6384NwSEwnf2PSQLSII&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=VAuZWXW4KWF1WoLroK%2BQ/ltPuuFN/d1Z97X4WNw3FHN%2BSW60E8WMWMdS8NgXVi9F&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=m40Fk5adLJpBrFKdh9nYtHcdQkxxExPIy6yJRlmO/PElRP28XavjB213oPn4WQtp&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=sZIwEvuegsadNuYcNLXjhTvju5R3EySwP9FLN9GTU34Utd5sidWDqvD84J266tuB&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Zel4wL7JjJj9XN1vIFktq2pxIm/akoUlS4IP1ERQTVQrbNGEKsZnhSmNX1iu3X4e&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=/hG5iQ526VRhe7956qkzeLU7x8smhFusXD0IsOsXdXEMvvj3a1OrgCGRTzS7H85s&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=M37qDns5UuAe0XfNrDLlPk0HOZo3Asc69tFCPo7yBwJxZt%2BYvrnUSX/UtWoP89n%2B&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=MnybPdi4imYQwVJIdi8RD75CGxdM5ucuUIvamD3l4ciNi%2B54iI%2BUQB9APkpd%2BcIq&


 
 
 

01/02/2019 08:08    |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P     17
525jjohn            |YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2019 06
 

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
                                            APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
13520154 53990  MATH TEAM TRANSP        2,750           0       2,750         800.33         541.87       1,407.80   48.8% 
13520160 54000  NAT'L HONOR SOC/HIG        3,400           0       3,400            .00            .00       3,400.00     .0% 
13520178 53910  SCIENCE CLUB/HIGH        2,000           0       2,000         661.00       1,300.15          38.85   98.1%*
13520194 51465  NIGHT SCHOOL HS        5,000           0       5,000         761.76            .00       4,238.24   15.2% 
13520200 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/ADVISO       22,400           0      22,400      22,373.67            .00          26.33   99.9%*
13520200 51310  SAL/McCARTHY/K.B.AD        1,500           0       1,500            .00            .00       1,500.00     .0% 
13520300 51050  SAL/PARKER/ADVISORS       22,470           0      22,470      19,845.72            .00       2,624.28   88.3%*
13520300 51310  SAL/PARKER/K.B.ADVI        1,500           0       1,500            .00            .00       1,500.00     .0% 

 
TOTAL OTHER STUDENT ACTIVITIES           102,010           0     102,010      46,742.48       1,842.02      53,425.50   47.6%

 
 

3600 SCHOOL SECURITY                    
_________________________________________

 
13600100 51060  STCH SCHOOL SECURIT       89,505     -33,300      56,205      26,665.90      59,095.33     -29,556.23  152.6%*
13600100 51310  COURT LIAISON        9,000           0       9,000       3,428.56       5,571.41            .03  100.0%*
13600200 51060  MCC PSP - SECURITY       50,334           0      50,334      19,174.88      31,159.18           -.06  100.0%*
13600300 51060  PARKER - PSP - SECU       50,334           0      50,334      15,487.36      34,846.56            .08  100.0%*

 
TOTAL SCHOOL SECURITY                    199,173     -33,300     165,873      64,756.70     130,672.48     -29,556.18  117.8%

 
 

4110 CUSTODIAL SERVICES                 
_________________________________________

 
14110000 51040  SALARIES - CUSTODIA      385,258           0     385,258     192,715.56            .00     192,542.44   50.0%*
14110000 51050  SALARIES - PROFESSI      101,745           0     101,745      50,872.51      50,872.51           -.02  100.0%*
14110000 51070  FACILITIES - SECRET       12,734           0      12,734       6,367.27       6,367.26           -.53  100.0%*
14110000 51110  SALARIES-CUST OT -        8,800           0       8,800         509.61            .00       8,290.39    5.8% 
14110000 51310  SALARIES- CUST OVER        5,000           0       5,000       4,772.02            .00         227.98   95.4%*
14110000 53990  CONTRACTUAL SERVICE      788,666           0     788,666     362,569.15     419,428.85       6,668.00   99.2%*
14110000 54000  SUPPLIES      195,000      20,000     215,000     104,641.03      83,265.04      27,093.93   87.4%*
14110000 57800  OTHER CHARGES/EXPEN        6,000           0       6,000       4,979.17            .00       1,020.83   83.0%*
14110119 54000  SUPP/CHS/PERFORMING       12,000           0      12,000       2,025.15            .00       9,974.85   16.9% 

 
TOTAL CUSTODIAL SERVICES               1,515,203      20,000   1,535,203     729,451.47     559,933.66     245,817.87   84.0%

 
 

4120 HEATING OF BUILDINGS               
_________________________________________

 
14120000 52130  FUEL        3,500       2,525       6,025       1,524.48       4,500.52            .00  100.0%*
14120100 52130  FUEL/HIGH      112,500      -8,800     103,700      22,459.28      84,905.48      -3,664.76  103.5%*

 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Ffrbbu86QYaTujR1WkifuLnXaOvOgHOcCFbcI1caROsWPbAAP1soKqfXmVv1lFX%2B&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BA3FE8zoYGKB6zyaohIiooHrxxo6/hf52KFyc%2BujN9s8PHOjipEgUyRaMjNV/423&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=EVKjZ999bWFc7ji1MfSTowvvXZjkkJsq1WdnPY2%2BTieYLe%2BLeeIDthcr0Z5xgObJ&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=9rC04xQeqIOog1D2vToUJVhuMnKkCV24Lr1slz8%2BrXdND9NdJwdJx7e01r14qr8F&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=UmMgPXIL%2BJVGTVOu1bq6p59/Z9PVFWBim5UXNmneSLYVejMXoxZL/10naNpB8FHs&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=tiX%2Bwj9J8fTcdJg%2Bgo2dIY4E/wa/aVa5xc8UtMyr9wRZL9ytyjG9Jo78rOu6/iEX&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Ew2v0sUHP/%2ByvFc%2B9EQ3V7axm5PbQ9f4zXAOvUDlE3yBoAukDqQn2EWbbjSyLLA1&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=OZFB0c%2Bj8EytiTafWaUhjQeYatv1KqvCzqZLPkkFkc94CsSoP1Lb%2BCx1zXec7yFI&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=RLGXjW/jBSrdwn9W2N9PgMLrjXLtGZaYWDnMGR185wB9XlT0wh1FGZ8G4d92LCk4&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=NvYNguZwZ0Xh9mUpLPpK%2BGmjKWG7YYih0b3LKfPQaeA4fEwMKkOvcbqbwEwo90wt&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=3%2B/r5wuBubRWLugAIMdwB5eoBEWP1iRyD7mL4Pr8IE/2JpBzuCzDIskLSpRgiY49&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=kE9Mj40XEqB0fXvnaK6f1KkRMvlq3BdT3prAs/SbeiAx7c093%2BhfC98cIjxcJlNe&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=6UdqXw8iNh2N3LKXiIRBWjTFar%2BMnhrn7bXvmVM/Tzrd4srSviYohfanhZ/TzpIL&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=xi0dFGTW8iPOJpQZejCmUfTLoEyjcMfyOpDP%2Bfe69C8FV8xrDtC2126DmEwSijMx&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=6MjPWjxkMG%2ByujiFHvArAgeGLdPMfI/dU52hOb7/gWTIbqNDUD/%2B1UIm9CF1S9qS&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=dvcLTHmokMwJ8ENt7oRSx1A8XQNZBL9aKzOYPQjiWxmrRoz8Oe7Tf9TWqhlJYZ7%2B&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=JaPunMJXLz8EDlvOy9OyHDUKgQNOXRQR63mT2%2BiAaPshVBS4FuazK8ZAvQ5QtTgI&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=kRY%2BzGzAKsf2FeAI61qJbRxXyZurnApR7pDlaH%2BPHuV8QaERbRP3B895jnJF984l&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=tCAx1cj6PLO8TKTT39OyAV7yqK2fGCqNgzn27ZtbvnKfRzhgyjneOMbq6dhrtOcF&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=yCSsY4LHI1SHjeapkQYbNmjC28lG1uXtjAnh5eOeMIVB5w8yl/TpSyhsLaXuQbUB&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=zEAjiQgNF%2BfAsiBXugl4/sT0M4tOz9sZ%2BFEml0SADhxW4F/6rMbjxwCp%2BK%2B3wSTg&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Q2GNfJZ75z/BXrejZyo%2BcejqrnNkZL0PsvsQQ9MVIz5Mym6k7/PBISomjUuf18Vn&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=hzPXDx0qfQP0vsT1PncXi091Dd0IstzbE2kdxf/476lYlMBJYNDHeOxgZm665oXB&


 
 
 

01/02/2019 08:08    |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P     18
525jjohn            |YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2019 06
 

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
                                            APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
14120200 52130  FUEL/MCCARTHY       61,000        -775      60,225       7,050.83      52,310.58         863.59   98.6%*
14120300 52130  FUEL/PARKER       50,500      -3,800      46,700       9,530.27      37,169.73            .00  100.0%*
14120400 52130  FUEL / BYAM       32,000      -2,350      29,650       3,132.97      26,517.03            .00  100.0%*
14120500 52130  FUEL - CENTER SCHOO       26,000       2,000      28,000       3,154.07      24,845.93            .00  100.0%*
14120600 52130  FUEL-HARRINGTON        9,000       7,500      16,500       1,968.68      14,531.32            .00  100.0%*
14120700 52130  FUEL-SOUTH ROW       24,000       3,700      27,700       5,412.92      22,287.08            .00  100.0%*

 
TOTAL HEATING OF BUILDINGS               318,500           0     318,500      54,233.50     267,067.67      -2,801.17  100.9%

 
 

4130 UTILITY SERVICES                   
_________________________________________

 
14130000 52110  ELECTRIC       18,800           0      18,800      10,065.96       7,966.04         768.00   95.9%*
14130000 53410  TELEPHONE/SUPT OFFI       55,000       3,765      58,765      23,968.41      34,631.89         164.70   99.7%*
14130100 52110  ELECTRICITY/HIGH      205,000      -8,017     196,983      91,149.16     103,009.84       2,824.00   98.6%*
14130100 52310  WATER/HIGH        7,600           0       7,600       3,249.46       2,707.54       1,643.00   78.4%*
14130100 53410  TELEPHONE/HIGH       65,000       1,670      66,670      16,370.97      50,314.42         -15.39  100.0%*
14130200 52110  ELECTRICITY/McCARTH       73,000      -8,234      64,766      32,894.35      31,729.65         142.00   99.8%*
14130200 53410  TELEPHONE/MCCARTHY       23,000       2,582      25,582      10,155.05      15,433.59          -6.64  100.0%*
14130300 52110  ELECTRICITY/PARKER       93,000      -7,944      85,056      31,401.87      51,397.13       2,257.00   97.3%*
14130300 53410  TELEPHONE/PARKER       23,000       2,129      25,129      10,393.32      14,742.06          -6.38  100.0%*
14130400 52110  ELECTRICITY/BYAM       44,000         515      44,515      15,470.68      29,044.32            .00  100.0%*
14130400 53410  TELEPHONE/BYAM       13,000       1,931      14,931       5,799.65       9,130.73            .62  100.0%*
14130500 52110  ELECTRIC - CENTER       41,000         331      41,331      21,005.28      20,325.72            .00  100.0%*
14130500 52310  WATER CENTER SCHOOL        1,500           0       1,500         198.00         198.00       1,104.00   26.4% 
14130500 53410  TELEPHONE - CENTER       11,000       2,448      13,448       5,490.29       8,010.54         -52.83  100.4%*
14130600 52110  ELECTRICITY/HARR       46,000           0      46,000      18,387.22      25,936.78       1,676.00   96.4%*
14130600 52310  WATER/HARRINGTON        3,500           0       3,500       1,208.29       1,476.71         815.00   76.7%*
14130600 53410  TELEPHONE/HARR       12,000       2,002      14,002       5,458.52       8,561.51         -18.03  100.1%*
14130700 52110  ELECTRICITY/SO ROW       34,000       4,940      38,940      17,290.13      21,649.87            .00  100.0%*
14130700 53410  TELEPHONE/SO ROW       10,000       1,882      11,882       5,086.90       6,908.04        -112.94  101.0%*

 
TOTAL UTILITY SERVICES                   779,400           0     779,400     325,043.51     443,174.38      11,182.11   98.6%

 
 

4210 MAINTENANCE OF GROUNDS             
_________________________________________

 
14210000 59238  GENERAL MAINT        5,000      25,000      30,000      24,439.00            .00       5,561.00   81.5%*
14210100 59238  GROUNDS/HIGH       20,000           0      20,000         918.04       1,678.68      17,403.28   13.0% 

 
TOTAL MAINTENANCE OF GROUNDS              25,000      25,000      50,000      25,357.04       1,678.68      22,964.28   54.1%

 
 

5150 EMPLOYEE SEPERATION COSTS          
_________________________________________

 
15150000 51140  RETIREMEMT/SICK BUY       78,672           0      78,672      60,597.67            .00      18,074.33   77.0%*

https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Pf8mOelXatyshla8c2g2yQHxLRXNEVsNsbPg3BA6Gf/iWLslQ/tYBDdxC3XAluRB&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=iMARFk7GKKQYlJ5OV5eb26qJxGs3U%2Bb3FR/mDwg/Xv4pnWRuxW3GhZzSg9lLS9sA&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=WxgN3YsIE7L3EhX69Zhms6SjJ0PZnbYIzuvgiBE8GSsS6c7xPeouFhd/hwbzksYh&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=jYEVS9t1wqwC%2BwJxWqblynAcbGxTccI9m9qKl5k7ENh3q2%2Brivn5Fhpr8NfMpIuo&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=mjmY83Swdk4%2BrzA3affzUDPvqadL%2B6h3Zk8/ouw6jSrk94nq1R8o4Ed2PattkyeB&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=V/4nwYEFE%2BGK%2By6rU%2BnI%2BIOR6eqjCNAVDcgEgJ5ycNMBCrJwaiBDO6cgBhGlraKL&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=QIoalSbX%2B5nAeB/rIxzf9uNdjmgJDUyYUayuudcy89jPH6M2s6Ll%2BKvnXR%2BMLIcI&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=9F%2BTSBxIDn4I2ZkkqrrynyNzA8zUmeT8yQTfPsyVH6fgAY6RlLObKoQnz5xucYoo&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=VieiPA0IOCfacdFJDlj70J8UdrfoO3E%2BeIcshE9sadkKqbpJWcYBk3pKLVC9BmMg&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=yc6y0I6yvWIHchFWqCNlxPp0veagVvB3xITA61l7MTWu9QGD5q9maKkvD7zha7bp&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=T0f8NYFkgzAlS5O7rdS%2BNZXCJKZTlS8TydTIidOd3wDWCCn1d9JJR8kqkqKr1U5S&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=4u78/3ER5Jt9y1SvuU%2BN29a8D7vGuHPm125HebRDzYkGkSMWzW8SwSHZvGpcz9a7&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=vbgX%2By8DloLoNyD03vShC5q8aQUmQ6iITV0mDc69DtxPxGI1rrszRLRwe7xQhXJJ&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Zd/vvSZxmY6aGbsxK10NQNAcb/aRcBpVN0O6mynF83n0owiNLYeI1L1JUrBQuXgR&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=efnXJJC0kTTJSOvC69VRRB4otraIKguurMKrR2N5UeuhVfn8bMevmNXgAk/ONR6a&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=sgVOTi1Vv94BVr6418T0cOROokUV3W/5Ji0MGHcxJ6pfcmWrsZ0aDh/wmnk6QErx&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=mRmktYr15z2%2Bs0f2sLovGAHkAiZIvMOH/2/o1FW0/J4E5FXzQ0OKGtQZcidlX36H&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=ltyOJeo5GvDagRAmXo7R0IMSq3RuXysfvKaR/ehXrV%2Bl7Agw7heMZkel%2BRVc6Sam&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=QJuWtxRYgjUe2JlWbOR4mbv5vMg%2BR/CiuEikL1Pq3jTQh2S/UQpwU6VWQIPLpa4n&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZgISINnDFTQkQlrjQlEp3XcKQMXa/QAmFqQabtWJx67Cab9/fxeUyAiK7FtPlFRj&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=6NrjPVLfMkfTSOEtAXzx5kPRuku5%2BrklNaIsOblAavh9J%2BdZdaaCbnaa/WVuEp16&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Hs4bwPERZ/KAw5v2juIjRLILCMbclzeUSaTsIW8L%2BKo1vFUgMjHld6mRVLp42Ouu&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=T%2B0QBSyGYVRbhDG%2BzlGJv6KCZh5E5wkc%2BMMrhzp/97eWnLz6lhzUWrXzUltedHKG&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=IXBnTFLr1eCOrvTKCDYlZBMyFSfAN2ntpZT0oqQ98kf7qZaWe/zFwRRWr/T1EMS6&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=lEJaCw%2BkrZp5s773N1jEBCO3LhQmTM4t1U2KBgXxRvvVTsBblOGYe6SFZd%2BiwQm8&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Hd5DD%2BryeNnyA0OboIE1%2BZixgOjLbq3pPs0O1JGAcj0OVHyHv2FarcqIIbmarOB3&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=O6RV0YGzwz4J6%2BdPYkEAQaYNT3S96sDRzehlYXAheF9PeLEzP9X2cAFYfPcl53E4&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=opSxDtnrqVevpI0TuG13p87ViGz5X9R6hQR5gphBqRV02V4CIyZ3U6r/uJNawrs2&


 
 
 

01/02/2019 08:08    |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P     19
525jjohn            |YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2019 06
 

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
                                            APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

TOTAL EMPLOYEE SEPERATION COSTS           78,672           0      78,672      60,597.67            .00      18,074.33   77.0%
 
 

9300 TUITION NON-PUBLIC SCHOOLS         
_________________________________________

 
19300076 53990  TUITIONS    4,199,088     -81,100   4,117,988   3,085,830.71   4,312,630.99  -3,280,473.70  179.7%*

 
TOTAL TUITION NON-PUBLIC SCHOOLS       4,199,088     -81,100   4,117,988   3,085,830.71   4,312,630.99  -3,280,473.70  179.7%

 
TOTAL UNDEFINED                       59,000,000           0  59,000,000  22,817,277.36  32,650,618.12   3,532,104.52   94.0%

 
GRAND TOTAL   59,000,000           0  59,000,000  22,817,277.36  32,650,618.12   3,532,104.52   94.0%

 
                                     ** END OF REPORT - Generated by Joanna Johnson-Collins **                                      

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0525/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=fv/ehOwiSxBzqXuaUJQ55DkNAPaUnBsW%2BJFEla5Vbuz98gKUmpr7MOyYluUQHRW9&


MUNIS # DESE # FY19 Award

Balance 

7/1/2018 Receipts Expenditures Encumbrances

 Current Ending 

Balance

 Remaining 

Revenue 

 Ending Balance 

with Remaining 

Revenue 
Federal & State Grants (ties to Munis)

140 140 Title IIA Teacher Quality - FY18 84,426                0.00 84,426.00 84,426.00 0.00 -                     -                         

180 180 Title III - FY18 25,156                0.00 25,156.00 25,156.00 0.00 -                     -                         

240 240 SPED Entitlement Allocation - FY18 1,163,872          0.00 962,300.00 975,283.82 108,748.49 (121,732.31) 201,572.00       79,839.69             

262 262 SPED Early Childhood (EEC) - FY18 35,445                0.00 35,445.00 35,445.00 0.00 -                     -                         

305 305 Title I - FY18 165,957             0.00 165,957.00 165,957.00 0.00 -                     -                         

309 309 Title IVA - FY18 8,091                  0.00 8,091.00 8,091.00 0.00 -                     -                         

140 140 Title IIA Teacher Quality - FY19 90,252                0.00 27,077.00 31,526.44 2,100.00 (6,549.44) 63,175.00         56,625.56             

180 180 Title III - FY19 29,011                0.00 6,715.00 7,144.84 (429.84) 22,296.00         21,866.16             

240 240 SPED Entitlement Allocation - FY19 1,217,493          0.00 121,749.00 69,797.70 266,741.60 (214,790.30) 1,095,744.00    880,953.70           

262 262 SPED Early Childhood - FY19 36,504                0.00 15,789.00 15,789.75 (0.75) 20,715.00         20,714.25             

305 305 Title I - FY19 175,093             0.00 22,210.00 30,712.52 16,337.57 (24,840.09) 152,883.00       128,042.91           

309 309 Title IVA - FY19 11,930                0.00 1,193.00 980.00 213.00 10,737.00         10,950.00             -                     

Other Grant Funds

237 --- ATEF Grant 3,038                  427.37 3,037.51 2,539.99 7.00 917.89 917.89                   

250 --- Essential School Heath Grant (State) 3,000                  2,872.50 (2,872.50) 3,000.00            127.50                   

254 --- Terraponics Science Grant (Energy Consv Comm) 7,500                  7,500.00 6,700.00 800.00 800.00                   

273 --- E-rate 36,138                36,138.38 36,138.38 0.00 -                         

301 --- Lowell General Hospital Circle Health (Private Grant 10K) 3,561.36 695.00 2,099.95 766.41 766.41                   

301 --- Project Lead the Way (Private Grant) 5,000                  5,000.00 455.62 700.00 3,844.38 3,844.38               

301 --- Science Eco Rise (Private Grant) 2,852                  0.00 2,852.00 2,852.00 2,852.00               

301 --- Analog Robotics (Private Grant) 5,000                  0.00 -                         

310 --- Circuit Breaker -                      998,984.99 1,783,960.00 2,782,944.99 2,782,944.99       

313 --- Lockhead Martin Robotics (Private Grant) 2,500                  0.00 2,500.00 1,413.43 1,086.57 1,086.57               -                     

Revolving Accounts

Estimated 

Receipts

Balance 

7/1/2018 Receipts Expenditures Encumbrances

Current Ending 

Balance

 Estimated 

Revenue 

 Ending Balance 

with Estimated 

Revenue 

501 --- Café (School Nutrition) 1,006,450.00    614,053.66 552,202.99 598,608.02 345,103.89 222,544.74 34,215.00         256,759.74           

502 --- Athletic 365,000.00 13,455.67 179,228.25 204,853.15 (12,169.23) 69,000.00         56,830.77             

503 --- Gifts & Donations 24,368.56 2,067.35 2,353.35 24,082.56 24,082.56             

504 --- Lost / Damaged Books 0.00 4,309.78 602.00 0.00 4,911.78 4,911.78               

505 --- Musical Instrument Repair 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -                         

506 --- Adult Education/Music/Guidance 195,000.00 73,661.04 99,095.75 78,958.87 3,022.00 90,775.92 90,775.92             

507 --- Childcare 2,080,000.00 1,980,165.47 989,906.35 944,306.97 505,685.65 1,520,079.20 1,520,079.20       

508 --- Out of Town Tuition Reimbursement 59,988.70 59,988.70 59,988.70             

509 --- Summer School 5,600.00 6,527.61 5,630.55 2,000.00 10,158.16 10,158.16             

510 --- School Choice 285,924.00 1,329,917.63 211,916.00 0.00 1,541,833.63 1,541,833.63       

511 --- Civic Activities 0.00 126,673.97 102,380.81 49,591.74 8,521.18 170,941.86 170,941.86           

516 --- Transportation 320,000.00 227,032.36 354,721.44 128,628.20 181,393.01 271,732.59 271,732.59           

517 --- Student Activity 95,000.00 32,356.66 121,761.00 55,621.48 98,496.18 98,496.18             

518 --- Turf Fields 89,900.00 49,124.75 24,935.00 14,922.36 59,137.39 59,137.39             

CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS

FY19 GRANT AND REVOLVING FUND SUMMARY
AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2018 



Nov 30, 18

ASSETS
Current Assets

Checking/Savings
CHS Enterprise Checking 48,531.71
Enterprise Agency Account 237,394.61

Total Checking/Savings 285,926.32

Total Current Assets 285,926.32

TOTAL ASSETS 285,926.32

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities

Current Liabilities
Other Current Liabilities

Equity - Athletics 9,383.91

Equity - ATWE 4,482.47

Equity - Badminton 0.54

Equity - Band 3,790.05

Equity - Basketball Girls 603.08

Equity - Best Buddies 920.12

Equity - Career Center 1,236.36

Equity - Cheerleading 6,347.75

Equity - Chelmsford Garden Club 25.00

Equity - Chorus 2,054.96

Equity - Class of 16 4,754.70

Equity - Class of 18 11,608.98

Equity - Class of 19 37,957.20

Equity - Class of 20 5,452.84

Equity - Class of 21 2,632.24

Equity - Class of 22 250.00

Equity - Cross Country 540.40

Equity - Dance Team 1,245.41

Equity - DECA 7,829.90

Equity - ECO Club 871.46

Equity - Field Hockey 7,839.99

Equity - Field Trips 0.00

Equity - Fine Arts 4,479.70

Equity - Football 18,655.54

Equity - Gen. Student Body Fund 18,667.37

Equity - Golf 447.05

Equity - Gymnastics 77.45

Equity - Ice Hockey Boys 8,160.96

Equity - Ice Hockey Girls 440.85

10:29 AM Chelmsford High School Student Activities
12/13/18 Balance Sheet New
Cash Basis As of November 30, 2018

Page 1



Nov 30, 18

Equity - International Relation 117.91

Equity - Key Club 165.67

Equity - Lacrosse Boys 1,239.41

Equity - Lacrosse Girls 3,032.33

Equity - LIME 3,660.93

Equity - Lion Yearbook 5,851.37

Equity - Melting Pot Club 341.59

Equity - Mme Queenan Boutique 452.15

Equity - Mock Trial 121.50

Equity - National Business HS 436.78

Equity - National Honor Society 1,162.63

Equity - NEHS 322.00

Equity - Orchestra 536.40

Equity - PAVE Program 851.78

Equity - Reality Check 865.56

Equity - Resiliency 0.00

Equity - SAGA 857.04

Equity - Science Organization 0.00

Equity - Ski Team 2,681.35

Equity - Soccer Boys 6,302.51

Equity - Soccer Girls 8,505.75

Equity - Softball 7,477.05

Equity - Speech & Debate Team 1,564.59

Equity - Student Council 823.20

Equity - Student Trainers 364.75

Equity - Swim Team Boys 1,695.64

Equity - Swim Team Girls 2,210.81

Equity - Tech Ed Student Build 40.66

Equity - Tennis Boys 416.15

Equity - Tennis Girls 1,049.32

Equity - Theatre Guild 51,129.97

Equity - Thomas Jefferson Forum 580.66

Equity - Track 3,287.05

Equity - Tri-M 89.40

Equity - Unidentified Deposit 5,353.44

Equity - Voice Student News 320.00

Equity - Volleyball Boys 1,267.00

Equity - Volleyball Girls 4,648.67

10:29 AM Chelmsford High School Student Activities
12/13/18 Balance Sheet New
Cash Basis As of November 30, 2018

Page 2



Nov 30, 18

Equity - World Language HS -LFS 1,188.80

Equity - Wrestling 4,158.22

Total Other Current Liabilities 285,926.32

Total Current Liabilities 285,926.32

Total Liabilities 285,926.32

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 285,926.32

10:29 AM Chelmsford High School Student Activities
12/13/18 Balance Sheet New
Cash Basis As of November 30, 2018

Page 3



Nov 30, 18

ASSETS
Current Assets

Checking/Savings
McCarthy Agency Account 28,198.61
McCarthy Principal Account 13,388.76

Total Checking/Savings 41,587.37

Total Current Assets 41,587.37

TOTAL ASSETS 41,587.37

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Equity

Band 2,369.21
Chorus 1,614.74
Cross Country 1,030.21
Drama 19,634.47
General Student Body Fund 6,345.99
Grade 5 Field Trips 3,517.45
Grade 6 Field Trips 1.25
Grade 7 Field Trips 3,135.05
Interest - Agency Account 381.76
Interest - Principal  Account 107.79
Orchestra 674.69
Project 300 1,227.24
School Store 404.71
Year Book 1,142.81

Total Equity 41,587.37

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 41,587.37

1:10 PM McCarthy Middle School
12/13/18 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of November 30, 2018

Page 1



Nov 30, 18

ASSETS
Current Assets

Checking/Savings
Parker Agency Account 38,254.21
Parker Principal Account 15,895.49

Total Checking/Savings 54,149.70

Total Current Assets 54,149.70

TOTAL ASSETS 54,149.70

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Equity

Band 52.55
Chorus 1,542.52
Drama 23,465.19
General Student Body Fund 783.31
Grade 5 Field Trips 1,156.21
Grade 6 Field Trips 732.27
Grade 7 Field Trips 1,428.38
Grade 8 Field Trips 12,266.38
Interest - Agency Account 134.48
Interest - Principal Account 68.13
Orchestra 3,159.19
School Store 601.56
Science-Plant Club 301.58
Show Choir 65.41
Student Council 7,310.94
Yearbook 1,081.60

Total Equity 54,149.70

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 54,149.70

2:28 PM Parker Middle School
12/13/18 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of November 30, 2018

Page 1



CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
Dr. Linda J. Hirsch, Assistant Superintendent  

 

MEMORANDUM 

To: Dr. Jay Lang, Superintendent 
From: Dr. Linda Hirsch, Assistant Superintendent  
Date: January 22, 2019 
RE: Massachusetts Dyslexia Screening Law 
 
On October 19, 2018, the state legislature approved the new dyslexia screening law - Chapter 272 of the Acts of 
2018. The new law requires the Department of Elementary and Secondary Education (DESE), in consultation 
with the Department of Early Education and Care (EEC), to provide guidelines to assist districts in developing 
screening procedures or protocols for students that demonstrate one or more potential indicators of a 
neurological learning disability, including, but not limited to, dyslexia.   
 
The dyslexia definition is as follows: 
 
"Dyslexia is a specific learning disability that is neurobiological in origin. It is characterized by difficulties with 
accurate and/or fluent word recognition and by poor spelling and decoding abilities. These difficulties typically 
result from a deficit in the phonological component of language that is often unexpected in relation to other 
cognitive abilities and the provision of effective classroom instruction. Secondary consequences may include 
problems in reading comprehension and reduced reading experience that can impede growth of vocabulary and 
background knowledge." (International Association of Dyslexia). 
 
Currently, Chelmsford Public Schools does not screen incoming or current students for dyslexia. We screen 
incoming kindergarten students using the BRIGANCE Early Childhood screener.  BRIGANCE testing covers a 
variety of school based curriculum topics through a series of 12 assessments, including language development, 
science and math proficiencies, and gross motor skills.  Once in school, kindergarten students are also screened 
with Dynamic Indicators of Basic Early Literacy Skills (DIBELS) which is a set of procedures and measures for 
assessing the acquisition of early literacy skills.  They are designed to be short (one minute) fluency measures 
used to regularly monitor the development of early literacy and early reading skills. 
  
The Department of Elementary and Secondary Education does not endorse the use of any product but has 
provided suggestions of tools that districts may want to consider using when working with students with 
dyslexia.  The state Dyslexia Guidelines are in development for implementation for School Year 2019-2020.  
Both our special education department and reading coordinator are reviewing these materials and attending 
workshops and webinars provided through DESE to keep abreast of the development of the screening process. 
 
Once there is a screening plan in place, as provided by DESE, I will provide you with an update.  If you have 
any additional questions, please feel free to contact me. 
 
 
 
 
 

230 North Road • Chelmsford, MA 01824 PHONE: 978.251.5100 X6914 • FAX 987.251.5110 

https://malegislature.gov/Laws/SessionLaws/Acts/2018/Chapter272
https://malegislature.gov/Laws/SessionLaws/Acts/2018/Chapter272


1 
 

CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
Cheryl L. Kirkpatrick, Ed.D., Director of Personnel and Professional Learning 

Office of Human Resources  
230 North Road, Chelmsford, MA 01824 

Telephone: (978) 251-5100     Fax: (978) 251-5110 
kirkpatrickc@chelmsford.k12.ma.us 

 

 

TO:  Dr. Jay Lang, Superintendent  
 
FROM: Dr. Cheryl Kirkpatrick, Director of Personnel and Professional Learning  
 
DATE: January 16, 2019 
 
RE:  Personnel Report DECEMBER 2018  

 

Please see the attached Personnel Report which includes retirements, resignations, new hires 
and assignment changes. Thank you for sharing this report with the members of the Chelmsford 
School Committee. 

 

  

mailto:kirkpatrickc@chelmsford.k12.ma.us


2 
 

Personnel Report - DECEMBER 2018 

 
New Hires 
Healy, Erin 
 Paraprofessional  

Center Elementary School  
 Effective date:  01/02/2019 
 
Resignations:  
Petropoulos, Christina 
 Paraprofessional  

Center Elementary School  
 Effective date:  12/21/18 
 
Retirements: 
None 
 
Assignment Changes: 
Thakur, Ishita  

(.5 Paraprofessional at CHIPS) 
 1.0 Paraprofessional at CHIPS    
 Effective date:   1/2/19    
   



CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
 Jay Lang, Ed.D., Superintendent 

230 North Road • Chelmsford, MA 01824 PHONE: 978.251.5100 • FAX 987.251.5110 
 

 
 

Memorandum 
To: Members of the School Committee 

From: Jay Lang, Ed.D., Superintendent of Schools 

Date: January 17, 2019 

Re: Public Input:  FY20 Budget Process and Priorities 

 

The Superintendent’s recommended FY20 budget will be presented on Tuesday 
February 5, 2019 at the regular school committee meeting.  An opportunity is being 
provided for members of the community/public to express their opinion and/or provide 
input on the FY20 budget process and priorities to be considered as the budget is being 
developed by the administration and will be deliberated by the school committee. 



Conference & Field Trips Requests 

 

None 

 


	SC Meeting Agenda
	SC Meeting Minutes - January 8, 2019
	Memo - CHS Alumni Association 2019 HOF Inductees
	Presentation - Spotlight on the Departments: Mathematics
	Presentaton - Teachers for Global Classrooms: CHS Teacher Brian Acheson
	Presentation - 1:1 Technology (Chromebook) Initiative
	Memo - FY19 Budget Report: 2nd Quarter Financials
	Memo - Dyslexia Screening Legislation
	Memo - Personnel Report: December 2018
	Memo - Public Input: FY20 Budget Process & Priorities
	Approval of Conference & Field Trip Requests



